FY 26 BUDGET HEARING AND NOTICE OF REGULAR BOARD MEETING

Atwood Heights School District 125 Board of Education
Hamlin Upper Grade Center
12150 S. Hamlin Avenue, Alsip, Illinois
Tuesday, September 23, 2025 at 6:30 p.m.

AGENDA

1. CALL TO ORDER
A. Pledge of Allegiance
B. Roll Call
C. Motion to enter a public hearing for the 2025-2026 budget

2. BUDGET HEARING
A. Steve Gress will address the board members regarding the FY26 budget
B. Public comments, questions or statements regarding the budget
C. Motion to close budget hearing on the FY26 budget and return to regular meeting

3. 30 MINUTES FOR CITIZENS OF ATWOOD HEIGHTS SCHOOL DISTRICT 125 TO ADDRESS
THE BOARD. Please limit your comments to five minutes. When public participation takes less
time than these minimums, it shall end.

4 FREEDOM OF INFORMATION ACT REQUESTS

Janie Jordan from Data Research Partners — janie@dataresearchpartners.com
Owen Wang from South Cook News — foia@southcooknews.com
Owen Wang from South Cook News — foia@southcooknews.com
Owen Wang from South Cook News — foia@southcooknews.com

5. BOARD MEMBER COMMENTS PERTAINING TO THE AGENDA
6. CONSENT AGENDA: Motion to Approve the Consent Agenda that includes the following items:

A. APPROVAL OF MINUTES
1. Regular Meeting of August 23, 2025

B. FINANCE APPROVAL
Summary of Payroll
Student Activity Accounts

C. ACTION ITEMS
923.1 Approve the Superintendent’s Estimate of Revenues for the Fiscal Year beginning
July 1, 2025- June 30, 2026
923.2 Adopt the Budget Resolution from July 1, 2025-June 30, 2026
923.3 Approve the Secretary’s Certificate for the Budget Resolution from
July 1, 2025- June 30, 2026
923.4 Approval of PRESS Updates from Issue 119



D. PERSONNEL

7. APPROVAL OF BILLS PAYABLE
8. BUSINESS FROM THE BOARD AND COMMITTEE REPORTS
9. ADMINISTRATIVE REPORTS

10. SUPERINTENDENT REPORT —
ML Adverse Possession, “LEA Determination Meets Requirements” & Tax Levy Draft

11. MOTION TO GO INTO CLOSED SESSION (ONLY IF NECESSARY; ACTION MAY BE
TAKEN ON MATTERS DISCUSSED IN CLOSED SESSION UPON RETURN TO OPEN
SESSION)

12. RETURN TO OPEN SESSION/ACTION ON MATTERS DISCUSSED IN CLOSED SESSION
(IF NECESSARY)

13. ADJOURNMENT

NEXT REGULAR BOARD OF EDUCATION MEETING
October 28, 2025
Hamlin Upper Grade Center, 6:30 p.m.
12150 S. Hamlin Ave
Alsip, IL 60803



10.

NOTICE OF CLOSED SESSION MEETING

Atwood Heights School District 125 Board of Education
Hamlin Upper Grade Center
12150 S. Hamlin Avenue, Alsip, Illinois
Tuesday, September 23, 2025

Agenda

Cali to Order

The appointment, employment, compensation, discipline, performance, or dismissal of
specific employees, specific individuals who serve as independent contractors, or specific
volunteers of the District or legal counsel for the District, including hearing testimony on a
complaint lodged against an employee, a specific individual who serves as an
independent contractor, or a volunteer of the District or against legal counsel for the
District to determine its validity. However, a meeting to consider an increase in
compensation to a specific employee of a public body that is subject to the Local
Government Wage Increase Transparency Act may not be closed and shall be open to
the public and posted and held in accordance with this Act. 5 ILCS 120/2(c)(1).

Collective negotiating matters between the District and its employees or their
representatives, or deliberations concerning salary schedules for one or more classes of
employees. 5 ILCS 120/2(c)(2).

The selection of a person to fill a public office, including a vacancy in a public office,
when the District is given power to appoint under law or ordinance, or the discipline,
performance or removal of the occupant of a public office, when the District is given
power to remove the occupant under law or ordinance. 5 ILCS 120/2(c)(3).

Evidence or testimony presented in open hearing, or in closed hearing where authorized
by law, to a quasi-adjudicative body, as defined in the Open Meetings Act, provided that
the body prepares and makes available for public inspection a written decision with its
determinative reasoning. 5 ILCS 120/2(c)(4).

Evidence or testimony presented to the Board regarding denial of admission to school
events or property pursuant to 105 ILCS 5/24-24, provided that the Board prepares and
makes available for public inspection a written decision setting forth its determinative
reasoning. 5 ILCS 120/2(c)(4.5), added by P.A. 103-311.

The purchase or lease of real property for the use of the District, including meetings held
for the purpose of discussing whether a particular parcel should be acquired. 5 ILCS
120/2(c)(5).

The setting of a price for sale or lease of property owned by the District. 5 ILCS
120/2(c)(6).

The sale or purchase of securities, investments, or investment contracts. 5 ILCS
120/2(c)(7).

Security procedures, school building safety and security, and the use of personnel and
equipment to respond to an actual, a threatened, or a reasonably potential danger to the

- safety of employees, students'., staff, the public, or public property. 5 ILCS 120/2(c)(8).

11.
12.

13.

Student disciplinary cases. 5 ILCS 120/2(c)(9).

The placement of individual students in special education programs and other matters
relating to individual students. 5 ILCS 120/2(c)(10).

Litigation, when an action against, affecting or on behalf of the particular District has been
filed and is pending before a court or administrative tribunal, or when the District finds
that an action is probable or imminent, in which case the basis for the finding shall be
recorded and entered into the closed meeting minutes. 5 ILCS 120/2(c)(11).



14.

15.

16.

17.

18.

The establishment of reserves or settlement of claims as provided in the Local
Government and Governmental Employees Tort Immunity Act, if otherwise the
disposition of a claim or potential claim might be prejudiced, or the review or discussion
of claims, loss or risk management information, records, data, advice or communications
from or with respect to any insurer of the District or any intergovernmental risk
management association or self-insurance pool of which the District is a member. 5 ILCS
120/2(c)(12).

Self-evaluation, practices and procedures or professional ethics, when meeting with a
representative of a statewide association of which the District is a member. 5 ILCS
120/2(c)(16).

Discussion of minutes of meetings lawfully closed, whether for purposes of approval by
the body of the minutes or semi-annual review of the minutes as mandated by Section
2.06. 5 ILCS 120/2(c)(21).

Meetings between internal or external auditors and governmental audit committees,
finance committees, and their equivalents, when the discussion involves internal control
weaknesses, identification of potential fraud risk areas, known or suspected frauds, and
fraud interviews conducted in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards of
the United States of America. 5 ILCS 120/2(c)(29).

Adjournment



Accounting Basis:

District Type: ILLINOIS STATE BOARD OF EDUCATION

School District School Business Services Division

Joint Agreement

SCHOOL DISTRICT/IOINT AGREEMENT BUDGET FORM *
July 1, 2025 - June 30, 2026

Cash

Accrual

Is this an amended budget? No

Date of Amended Budget:

(MM/DD/YY)

District Name: | Atwood Heights SD 125 ]
District RCDT No: 07016125002

Unhalanced budget; however, a Deficit
Reduction Plan Is not required at this time.

If your FY2025 AFR states that you need to do a deficit reduction plan and your FY2026 budget is balanced, please state the

measures you took to have your budget become balanced. (Bckgrnd-Assumpt 25-26)

County of Cook
of this Board has made the same conveniently available to public inspection for at least thirty days prior to final action thereon;

Budget of Atwood Heights SD 125 , County of Cook ,
State of lllinois, for the Fiscal Year beginning July 1, 2025 and ending June 30, 2026
WHEREAS the Board of Education of Atwood Heights SD 125

AND WHEREAS a public hearing was held as to such budget on the 23 day of September

, State of llinois, caused to be prepared in tentative form a budget, and the Secretary

, 20 25 ,

notice of said hearing wos given at least thirty days prior thereto as required by law, and all other legal requirements have been complied with;

NOW, THEREFORE, Be it resolved by the Board of Education of said district os follows:

Section 1: That the fiscal year of this school district be and the same hereby is fixed and declared to be

beginning July 1, 2025 and ending June 30, 2026

Section 2: That the following budget containing an estimate of amounts available in each Fund, separately, and expenditures from each be

ond the some is hereby adopted as the budget of this school district for soid fiscal year.

September ,20 25

_ ADOPTION OF BUDGET
The budget shall be approved and signed below by members of the School Board. Adopted this 23
by a roll call vote of Yeas, ond Nays, to wit:
** MEMBERS VOTING YEA: ** MEMBERS VOTING NAY:
Tamara Balciunas
Melissa Castillo

Michelle Higgins

Christine Lantz

Christopher Riola

Esteban Sanchez Gaytan

Victoria Soderlund

*

Based on the 23 lllinois Administrative Code-Part 100 2nd inconformity with Section 17-1 of the School Code.

** Type in the members who voted “YEA" nor "NAY". Actual schoa! board ber sign are not required for electronic submission, ,
(1) A certified copy of this document must be filed with the county clerk within 30 days of adoption as required
by Section 18-50 of the Property Tax Code (35 ILCS 200/18-50).
(2) Districts are required to submit the adopted/: ded budget electronicatly to ISBE within 30 days of adoption or by October 30,
whichever comes first. Budgets are submitted through IWAS: I ishe, S|

Please type the member signatures before submitting to ISBE. We do not accept PDF coples.

SDS0-36/IA50-39  5/24
Atwood Heights SD 125
07016125002




Budget Summary Page 1
" Begin enterine data on EstRev 6-11 ond EstExp 12-20 tabs, | (10) (z0) (30) a0) (50) “{60) {70) 80) (30)
i Acct Educational Operations & Debt Service Transportation Municipal Capital Projects Working Cash Tort Fire Prevention &
pescription: Enter Whole Numbers Only Maintenance Retirement/ Social Safety
Security
ESTIMATED BEGINNING FUND BALANCE (without Student Activity Funds)1 as
of July 1, 2025 12,660,772 3,598,657 627,010 877481 158,054 30,232 3,275,824 164,173 327,577
RECEIPTS/REVENUES (without Student Aclwl!y Funds)
LOCAL SOURCES : .1.1000 4,888,130 1,007,129 1,119,428 474,478 174,488 861 176,810 124,063 10,280
FLOW-THROUGH RECEIP'IS/REVENUES FROM ONE DISTRICT TO ANOTHER 2000
DISTRICT. 0 0 0 0
STATE SOURCES e Shcs 3000 3,735,600 50,000 0 350,000 0 0 0 0 0
FEDERAL SOURCES 4000 769,765 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Total Direct Recelpts/Revenues B 9,393,495 1,057,129 1,119,428 824,478 174,488 861 176,810 124,063 10,290
Receipts/Revenues for "On Behall” Payments 2 | 3008
Total Recelpts/Revenues 9,393,495 1,057,129 1,119,428 824,478 174,488 861 176,810 124,063 10,290
DISBURSEMENTS/EXPENDITURES [wl!hnul Student Activity Funds) ;
INSTRUCTION e " 1000 4,646,589 115,215 0
SUPPORT SEI'WICEE o | 2000 2,880,583 3,753,881 923,892 114,843 0 136,433 0
COIMMUNITY SERVICES = 3000 30,352 0 0 762 0
PAYIMENYS TO OTHER DISTR!ETS & GO\.'T UNITS ' 4000 1,421,006 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
DEBT SERVICES 5000 0 0 1,566,618 0 0 0 0
PROVISION FOR CONTINGENCIES 6000 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Total Direct Disbursements/Expenditures 9 8,978,530 3,753,881 1,566,618 923,892 230,820 0 136,433 0 }
Disbursements/Expenditures for "On Behall* Payments 2 | 4180 —_— e s
Total Disbursements/Expenditures ) 8,978,530 3,753,881 1,566,618 923,892 230,820 0 136,433 0
Excess of Direct Recelpts/Revenues Over (Under) Direct Disbursements/Expenditures 414,965 (2,696,752) (447,190) (99,414) (56,332) 861 176,810 (12,370) 10,280
OTHER SOURCES/USES OF FUNDS
OTHER SOURCES OF FUNDS (7000) -
PERMANENT TRANSFER FROM VARIOUS FUNDS
Abolishment the Working Cash Fund 16 7110
Abatement of the Working Cash Fund 16 7110
Transfer of Working Cash Fund Interest 7120
Transfer Among Funds 7130 i it 4
Transfer of Interest 7140
Transler from Capital Projects Fund to O&M Fund 7150
Transfer of Excess Fire Prev & Safely Tax & Interest 3 Proceeds to O&M Fund 7160
Transfer of Excess Accumulated Fire Prev & Safety Bond and Int 33 Proceeds to Debt 7170
Service Fund
SALE OF BONDS (7200)
Principal on Bonds Sold 4 7210
Premium on Bonds Sold 7220
Accrued Interest on Bonds Sold 7230
Sale or Compensation for Fixed Assets 5 7300
Transfer to Debt Service to Pay Principal on Leases 7400 0
Transfer to Debt Service to Pay Interest on Leases 7500 0
Transfer to Debt Service Fund to Pay Principal on Revenue Bonds 7600 0
Transfer to Debt Service Fund to Pay Interest on Revenue Bonds 7700 0
Transfer to Capital Projects Fund 76800 .
ISBE Loan Prococds 7200
Other Sources Not Classified Elsewhere 7990
Total Other Sources of Funds 8 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
FY26 State Budget Form - AHSD125.xIsx 9/17/2025



Budgel Summary Page 2
A B C D E E G H | J K L
1 Begin entering data on EstRev 6-11 and EstExp 12-20 tabs. (10) (20) (30) (40) (50) (60) (70) (80) (90)
Acct Educational Operations & Debt Service | Transportation Municipal Capital Projects Working Cash Tort Fire Prevention &
Description: Enter Whole Numbers Only 3 Maintenance Retirement/ Social Safety
2 e Security
ESTIMATED BEGINNING FUND DALANCE (without Student Activity
Funds)1 as of July 1, 2025 12,660,772 3,598,657 627,010 877,481 158,054 30,232 3,275,824 164,173 327,577
4 |RECEIPTS/REVENUES (wuhout Student Activity l-'unds]
5 |LOCAL SOURCES 11000 4,888,130 1,007,129 1,119,428 474,478 174,488 861 176,810 124,063 10,250
FLOW-THROUGH RECEIFTS/REVENLI‘ES FROM ONE DISTHICI' TO 2000
6 _|ANOTHER DISTRICT 0 0 0 0
7 |STATE SOURCES 3000 3,735,600 50,000 0 350,000 0 0 0 0 0
8 |FEDERAL SOURCES 4000 769,765 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
9 Total Direct Recelpts/Revenues * 9,393,495 1,057,129 1,119,428 824,478 174,488 861 176,810 124,063 10,290
10 Receipts/Revenues for "On Behalf* Payments 5 3998
11 Total Receipts/Revenues 9,393,495 1,057,129 1,119,428 824,478 174,488 861 176,810 124,063 10,290
12 |DISBURSEMENTS/EXPENDITURES (without Student Activity Funds)
13 |INSTRUCTION | 1000 4,646,589 115,215 0
14 |SUPPORT SERVICES 2000 2,880,583 3,753,881 923,892 114,843 0 136,433 0
15 |COMMUNITY SERVICES . -1 3000 30,352 0 0 762 0
16 |PAYMENTS TO OTHER DISTRICTS & GOVT UNITS 4000 1,421,006 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
17 |DEBT SERVICES , 5000 0 0 1,566,618 0 0 0 0
18 |PROVISION FOR CONTINGENCIES 6000 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
19 Total Direct Disbursements/Ex _n_igmsg 8,978,530 3,753,881 1,566,618 923,892 230,820 0 | 136,433 0
20 Disbur /B ! for "On Behalf" Payments - 4180 0 0 0 e 0 0 0 0
21 Total Disbursements/Expenditures 8,978,530 3,753,881 1,566,618 923,892 230,820 0 136,433 0
" TExcess of Direct Recelpts/Revenues Over (Under) Direct
22 Dishursements/Expenditures 414,965 (2,696,752) (447,190) (93,414) (56,332) 861 176,810 (12,370) 10,290
23 |OTHER SOURCES/USES OF FUNDS
24 |OTHER SOURCES OF FUNDS (7000)
25 |PERMANENT TRANSFER FROM VARIOUS FUNDS
26 | _ Abolishment the Working Cash Fund *° 110
27 | Abatement of the Working Cash Fund *° 7110
28 Transfer of Warking Cash Fund Interest 7120
29 | Transfer Among Funds 7130
30 | Transfer of Interest 7140 515,032
31 Transfer from Capital Projects Fund to O&M Fund 7150 0
a2 Transfer of Excess Fire Prev & Safety Tax & Interest > Proceeds to O&M Fund 7160 0
Transfer of Excess Accumulated Fire Prev & Safety Bond and Int ) Proceeds to 7170
33 |  Debt Service Fund 0
34 |SALE OF BONDS (7200)
35| principal on Bonds Sold * 7210
36| Premium on Bonds Sold 7220
37 | Accrued Interest on Bonds Sold 7230
38| sale or Compensation for Fixed Assets 2 7300
39 | Transfer to Debt Service to Pay Principal on Leases 7400 0
40 | Transfer to Debt Service to Pay Interest on Leases 7500 0
41| Transfer to Debt Service Fund to Pay Principal on Revenue Bonds 7600 [}
42 | Transfer to Debt Service Fund to Pay Interest on Revenue Bonds 7700 o
43| Transfer to Capital Projects Fund 7800 0
44 | ISBE Loan Proceeds 7900
45| other Sources Not Classified Elsewhere 7990
46 Total Other Sources of Funds * ° 0 9 9 0 Y 515,032 9 0

C:\Wsers\JSalzman\Downloads\FY26 State Budget Form - AHSD125.xlIsx

9/17/2025




Budget Summary Page 3

A B 5] D E F G | H | J K L
1 Begin entering data on EstRev 6-11 and EstExp 12-20 tabs. . (10) (20) (30) (a0) (50) (60) (70) (80} (90)
= T Acet Educational Operations & Debt Service Transportation Municipal Capital Projects Working Cash Tort Fire Prevention &
Description: Enter Whole Numbers Only it Maintenance Retirement/ Social Safety

B —— . 1 ... Security N

47 |OTHER USES OF FUNDS (8000)

49 | TRANSFER TO VARIOUS OTHER FUNDS (8100)

50 | Abalishment or Abatement of the Working Cash Fund 15 8110 0

51 Transfer of Working Cash Fund Interest 8120

52 | Transfer Among Funds 8130

53| Transfer of Interest ® 8140 403,027 79,494 32,511

54 | Transfer from Capital Projects Fund to O&M Fund 8150

55 Transfer of Excess Fire Prev & Safety Tax & Interest ! Proceeds to O&M Fund e

Transfer of Excess Accumulated Fire Prev & Safety Bond B and | B170

56 | _Int Proceeds to Debt Service Fund

57 | Taxes Pledged to Pay Principal on Leases L 8410

58 Grants/Reimbursements Flcdg'ed to Pay Principal on Leases T 8420

59| Other Revenues Pledged to Pay Principal on Leases o B 8430

60 Fund Balance Transfers Pledged to Pay Principal on L-t;nsns ) o - B440

61| Taxes Pledged to Pay Interest on Leases o T 8510
-T ¥ Grantslnc(mbursemcnks_ Pledged to Pay Interest on Lenscsw o T 8520

63 Other Revenues Pledged to Pay Interest on Leases o ) B530

64 Fund Balance Transfnr_s_?ludgcd to Pay [nterﬁs_tir]_l't_-_a_;vc__s. L : ) : 8540

65| Taxes Pledged to Pay Principal on Revenue Bonds o ' B 7T

66 | Grants/Relmbursements Pledged to Pay Principal on Révu;uc'ﬂim.r{s T 8620

67 | Other Revenues Pledged 1o Pay Principal on Revenue Bonds T 8630

68 _Egil_!_a_l_a_qg_: Transfers Pledged to Pay Principal on Revenue Donds | 8640
| 69 | Taxes Pledged to Pay Interest on Revenue Bonds _... j_ R 72T

70| Grants/Reimbursements Pledged to Pay Intereston Revenuc Bonds | 8720
_?'T * Other Revenues Pledged to Fa;r-l.r;l;rest onRevenue Bonds 8730

72| Fund Balance Transfers Pledged to Pay Interest on Rev -:_ cBonds 8740
| 73| Taxes Transferred to Pay for Capital Projects 8810

74| hranls!ﬂclmbuzsemcms Pledged to Pay for Capitam;:‘ o 8820
| 75| Other Revenues Pledged to Pay for Capital Projects . B 8830

76 Fund Balance Transfers Pledged to Pay for Capital Pmiccls'— R 8840

77 | Transfer to Debt Service Fund to Pay Principal on ISBE Loans 8910
|_78 | Other Uses Not Classified Elsewhere 8930

79 | Total Other Uses of funds 403,027 79,494 o 0 32,511 0 0 0 0 0

B0 | Total Other Sources/Uses of Fund (403,027) (79,494) 0 (32,511) 0 0 515,032 0 0
| |ESTIMATED ENDING FUND DALANCE (vithout Student Activity Funds) as of Junc

81 |30, 2026 12,672,710 822,411 179,820 745,556 101,722 ) 31,093 3,967,666 151,803 337,867
ﬁ“ ’ e ko g ucﬂ\, e N . TR oo ? ’ g :
| |Student Activity (Fund 11) ESTIMATED BEGINNING FUND BALANCE as of

83 [July 1,2025 56,037

84 |RECEIPTS/REVENUES (For Student Activity Funds)
| 85 | Total Student Activity Direct Recelpts/Revenies, (Local Sourees) . .. 1769 o] =] [ R R : [ i

B6 |DISBURSEMENTS/EXPENDITURES (For Student Activity Funds)

87 || Total Student Activity Direct Disbursements/Expendhures -~ |\ 1gog 0

Excess of Direct Recelpts/Revenues Over (Under) Direct
88 Disbursements/Expenditures . 0
89 Student Activity ESTIMATED ENDING FUND BALANCE as of June 30, 2026
[

C:\Users\JSalzman\Downloads\F Y26 State Budget Form - AHSD125.xIsx 9/17/2025



118 of June 30, 2026

822 411
e

2?9.820
gy

CEIERRKG
Sludnnt Anlvlt\r Funds (by Major Object

Budget Summary Page 4
A B c D E | F G H I J K L
1] __Begin entering data on EstRev 6-11 ond EstExp 12-20 tabs. (10) (20) (30) (40) (50) (60) (70) (80) (s0)
Acct Educational Operations & Debt Service Transportation Municipal Capital Projects Working Cash Tort Fire Prevention &
Description: Enter Whole Numbers Only H Maintenance Retirement/ Social Safety
E i — s Security
Total ESTIMATED BEGINNING FUND BALANCE (All Sources Including
Acti
g1 [Student Activity Funds) as of July 1, 2025 12,716,809 3,558,657 627,010 877,481 158,054 30,232 3,275,824 164,173 327,577
92 nECE“’TS/RE\IENUES (All Sources with Student Actlvity Funds)
93 LOCAL SOUHCES 1000 4,888,130 1,007,129 1,119,428 474,478 174,488 861 176,810 124,063 10,290
FLOW- TI{ROUGH RECEIFTSIREVENUES FROM ONE DISTﬂICTTO 2000
| 94 |ANOTHER DISTRICT: ; 0 0 0 0
795 |sTATE SOURCES “|:3000 3,735,600 50,000 0 350,000 0 0 0 0 0
96 [FEDERAL SOURCES 4000 769,765 0 0 0 0 0 0 ] o
97 Total Direct Recelpts/Revenues * 9,393,455 1,057,128 1,119,428 824,478 174,488 861 176,810 124,063 10,290
98 Receipts/Revenues for "On Behall™ Payments z I 3998 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
99 Total Recelpts/Revenues = 9,393,495 | 1,057,129 1,119,428 824,478 174,488 861 176,810 124,063 10,290
100|DISBURSEMENTS/EXPENDITURES (All Sources with Student Activity Funds)
101}INSTRUCTION i 1000 4,646,589 115,215 0
102|SUPPORT SERVICES = 2000 2,880,583 3,753,881 923,892 114,843 0 136,433 0
103]COMMUNITY'SERVICES 3000 30,352 0 0 762 0
104 PAYMENTS TO OTHER DISTRICTS & GOVT UNITS 4000 1,421,006 0 0 0 0 0 0 Q
| 105|DEBT SERVICES T | 5000 0 0 1,566,618 0 0 0 0
106|PROVISION FOR CDNTINGENCIES 6000 0 0 o] 0 Y] 0 0 0
107|  votal Direct Dlshursements(EerndItum 8,978,530 3,753,881 1,566,618 923,892 230,820 0 136,433 0
108 Disbursements/Expenditures for "On Behalf* Payments 4180 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
109 _ Total Disbursements/Expenditures 8,978,530 3,753,881 1,566,618 923,892 230,820 0 136,433 [}
Excess of Direct Receipts/Revenues Over (Under) Direct
110 Disburs / iture: 414,965 (2,696,752) (447,150) (59,414) (56,332) 861 176,810 (12,370) 10,250
111|OTHER SOURCES/USES OF FUNDS
11 OTHERSOURCI’S OF FUNDS (7000)
113! _..Total olhngsgyrgeg_q_funds 0 0 0 0 0 0 515,032 0 0
114 OTHER USES OF FUNDS [8000}
116|___Total Other Uses of Funds ® 403,027 79,494 0 32,511 0 0 0 0 0
117 Total Other Sources/Uses of Fund (403,027) (79,494) 0 (32,511) 0 0 515,032 0 0
ESTIMATED ENDING FUND BALANCE (All Sources with Student Activity Funds) as
1% 728 747 101722 31053

120 SUMMARY OF EXPENDITURES Wllhuul
121 (10) (20) (30) (a0) (s0) (60) (70) (80) (s0)
| Description Acct Educational Operations & Debt Service Transportation Municipal Capital Projects Working Cash Tort Fire Prevention & | Total By Object
# Maintenance Retirement/ Social Safety
122 Security
123|0bject Name
124]  salarics 100 5,086,578 189,360 25,796 0 0 0 5,301,734
1_2'3 Employee Benefits 200 946,499 3,452 3,602 230,820 0 50,000 0 1,234,373
126| Purchased Services 300 679,234 206,705 0 894,494 0 86,433 0 1,866,866
127| Ssupplies & Materials 400 504,213 204,364 0 0 0 0 708,577
128| Copital Outlay 500 300,000 3,150,000 0 0 0 0 3,450,000
129| Other Objects GO0 1,462,006 0 1,566,618 0 0 0 0 0 3,028,624
130| Non-Capitalized Equipment 700 0 0 o 0 0 o] 0
131| Termination Benefits 800 0 0 0 0 ]
132 Total Expenditures 8,978,530 3,753,881 1,566,618 923,892 230,820 0 136,433 0 15,590,174
C:\Users\JSalzman\Downloads\FY26 Stale Budget Form - AHSD125.xIsx 9/17/2025



i "&iﬂ&%ﬁﬁ, "ﬂ'{""‘" xrm!u' "“Kt‘:a

: 2
H i

Activity Funds BEGINNING CASH BALANCE ON HANDY as of July 1, 2025

P

56,037
Total Direct Recelpts & Other Sources 8
Total Amount Available - . 56,037
Total Direct Disbursements & Other Uses 9 0

Activity funds ENDING CASH BALANCE ON HAND? as of June 30, 2026

oY i Sl ATl
Total BEGINNING CASH BALANCE ON HAND (wltll Student Actwlty Fum.ts)? as

Summary of Cash Transactions Page 1
et T T ‘u(lﬂl (20) (30) (a0) I (50) (60) (70) (80) (s0)
Operations & Murikeipal Fire Prevention &
pescription: Enter Whole Numbers Only Acct i Educational Mpaintenance Debt Service Transportation Retirement/ Social | Capital Projects Working Cash Tort Snlc: on
et Security v
BEGINNING CASH BALANCE ON HAND (without Student Activity Funds)7 as of
July.1, 2025 . 12,660,772 3,598,657 627,010 877,481 158,054 30,232 3,275,824 164,173 327,577
Total Direct Receipts & Other Sources 8 ) R 9,393,495 9| 1,119,428 | 824,478 174,488 | 861 - 124,063
OTHER RECEIPTS e o—
Interfund Loans Payable (Loans from Other Funds) 411
Interfund Loans Receivable (Repayment of Loans) 141
Notes and Warrants Payable 433
Other Current Assets 199
Total Other Recelpts o 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Total Direct Receipts, Other Sources, & Other Receipts 9,393,495 1,057,129 | 1,119,428 824,478 174,488 861 176,810 124,063 10,280
Total Amount Available 22,054,267 4,655,786 1,746,438 1,701,959 332,542 31,003 3,452,634 288,236 337,867
Total Direct Disbursements & Other Uses 9 8,978,530 3,753,881 1,566,618 923,892 230,820 0 0 136,433 0
T e e A 0 T e T e

OTHEH DISBURSEMENTS
Interfund Loans Receivable (Leans to Other Funds) 10 141
Interfund Loans Payable (Repayment of Loans) 411
Notes and Warrants Payable 433
Other Current Liabilities 499
Total Other Disbursements 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 ) 0
Total Direct Disbursements, Other Uses, & Other Disbursements 8,978,530 3,753,881 1,566,618 923,892 230,820 0 0 136,433 0
ENDING CASH BALANCE ON HAND (without Student Activity Funds) as of June 30, 2026

13,075,737 901,985 178,820 778,067 101,722 31,093 3,452,634 151,803 337,867

EOgR TR ST TR e i ey gy 5 i e SRR
e e e R an

of July 1, 2025 12,716,809 3,598,657 627,010 877,481 158,054 30,232 3,275,824 164,173 327,577
Total Direct Receipts & Other Sources 8 9,393,495 1,057,129 1,119,428 824,478 174,488 861 176,810 124,063 10,290
Total Other Receipts 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Total Direct Receipts, Other Sources, & Other Recelpts 9,393,495 1,057,129 1,118,428 824,478 174,488 861 176,810 124,063 10,290
Total Amount Available 22,110,304 4.655,'?5_6 1,746,438 1,701,959 332,542 31,093 3,452,634 288,236 337,867
Total Direct Disbursements & Other Uses 9 8,978,530 3,753,881 1,566,618 923,892 230,820 0 0 136,433 0
Total Other Disbursements 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
s
Total Direct Disbursements, Other Uses, & Other Disbursements 8,978,530 3,753,881 1,566,618 923,892 230,820 0 1] 136,433 0
Total ENDING CASH BALANCE ON HAND (with Student Activity Funds)7 as of June 30,
2026 13,131,774 901,905 179,820 778,067 101,722 31,093 3,452,634 151,803 337,867
FY26 State Budget Form - AHSD125.xIsx 9/17/2025



Estimated Receipts/Revenues Page 1
(10) (20) (30) {a0) (50)
Acct Educational Operations & Debt Service Transportation Municipal
Description: Enter Whole Numbers Only # Maintenance Retirement/ Social
Security
RECEIPTS/REVENUES FROM LOCAL SOURCES (1000)

Deslgnated Purposes Levues 11 (1110 1120) 3,934,006 935,584 1,087,275 445,218 168,302
Leasing Purposes Levy 12 1130
Special Education Purposes Levy 1140 391,400

FICA and Medicare Only Levies 1150
Area Vocational Construction Purposes Levy 1160
Summer School Purposes Levy 1170

Other Tax Levies (Describe & Itemize) 1190 60,000
Total Ad Valorern Taxes Levied by District 4,385,406 935,584 1,087,275 445,218 168,302
Moblle Home Prlvulege Tax 1210

Payments from Local Housing Authority 1220

Corporate Personal Property Replacement Taxes13 1230 75,000

Other Payments in Lieu of Taxes (Describe & Itemize) 1290
Tota| Payments in L!eu of Taxes 75,000 0 0 0 0
Regular Tumon from Puplls or Parents (In State) 1311

Regular Tuition from Other Districts (in State) 1312

Regular Tuition from Other Sources (In State) 1313

Regular Tuition from Other Sources (Out of State) 1314

Summer School Tuition from Pupils or Parents {In State) 1321

Summer School Tuition from Other Districts (In State) 1322

Summer School Tuition from Other Sources (In State) 1323

Summer School Tuition from Other Sources (Out of State) 1324

CTE Tuition from Pupils or Parents (In State) 1331

CTE Tuition from Other Districts (In State) 1332

CTE Tuition from Other Sources (In State) 1333

CTE Tuition from Other Sources (Out of State) 1334

Special Education Tuition from Pupils or Parents (In State) 1341

Special Education Tuition from Other Districts (In State) 1342

Special Education Tuition from Other Sources (In State) 1343

Special Education Tuition from Other Sources (Out of State) 1344

Adult Tuition from Pupils or Parents (In State) 1351

Adult Tuition from Other Districts (In State) 1352

Adult Tuition from Other Sources (In State) 1353

FY26 State Budget Form - AHSD125.xlIsx 9/17/2025




‘ow

Estimated Receipts/Revenues Page 2
(20) (20) (30) (40) {50)
Acct Educational Operations & Debt Service Transportation Municipal
Description: Enter Whole Numbers Only # Maintenance Retirement/ Social
e Security
Adult Tuition from Other Sources (Out of State) 1354
Total Tuition 0
{ANSPORTATION FEESL S L
Regular Transportation Fees from Pupils or Parents (In State) 1411
Regular Transportation Fees from Other Districts (In State) 1412
Regular Transportation Fees from Other Sources (In State) 1413
Regular Transportation Fees from Co-curricular Activities (In State) 1415
Regular Transportation Fees from Other Sources (Out of State) 1416
Summer School Transportation Fees from Pupils or Parents (In State) 1421
Ssummer School Transportation Fees from Other Districts (In State) 1422
Summer School Transportation Fees from Other Sources (in State) 1423
Summer School Transportation Fees from Other Sources (Out of State) 1424
CTE Transportation Fees from Pupils or Parents (In State) 1431
CTE Transportation Fees from Other Districts (In State) 1432
CTE Transportation Fees from Other Sources (in State) 1433
CTE Transportation Fees from Other Sources (Out of State) 1434
Special Education Transportation Fees from Pupils or Parents (In State) 1441
Special Education Transportation Fees from Other Districts (In State) 1442
Special Education Transportation Fees from Other Sources (In State) 1443
Special Education Transportation Fees from Other Sources (Out of State) 1444
Adult Transportation Fees from Pupils or Parents {In State) 1451
Adult Transportation Fees from Other Districts (In State) 1452
Adult Transportation Fees from Other Sources (In State) 1453
Adult Transportation Fees from Other Sources (Out of State) 1454
| Total Transportation Fees ) 0
362,724 71,545 32,153 29,260 6,186
Gain or Loss on Sale of Investments 1520
Unrealized Gain or Loss on Investments 1530
Total Earnings on lnvegtments 362,724 71,545 32,153 29,260 6,186
Sales to Pupils - Lunch 1611
Sales to Pupils - Breakfast 1612
Sales to Pupils - A la Carte 1613
Sales to Pupils - Other (Describe & Itemize) 1614
Sales to Adults 1620
FY26 State Budget Form - AHSD125.xlsx 9/17/2025




Estimated Receipts/Revenues Page 3
(10) (20) (30) (40) (50)
Acct Educational Operations & Debt Service Transportation Municipal
Description: Enter Whole Numbers Only # Maintenance Retirement/ Social
....... " ....Security

Other Food Service (Describe & Itemize) 1690
Total Food Service 0
Admissions - Athletic 1711
Admissions - Other 1719
Fees 1720 25,000
Book Store Sales 1730
Other District/School Activity Revenue (Describe & itemize) 1790
Student Activity Fund Revenues 1799
Total District/School Activity Income (without Student Activity Funds 1799) 25,000 0

25,000
Bt JIVIE
Textbook Rentals - Regular Textbooks
Textbook Rentals - Summer School Textbooks 1812
Textbook Rentals - Adult/Continuing Education Textbooks 1813
Textbook Rentals - Other (Describe & Itemize) 1819
Textbook Sales - Regular Textbooks 1821
Textbook Sales - Summer School 1822
Textbook Sales - Adult/Continuing Education 1823
Textbook Sales - Other (Describe & itemize) 1829
Other Textbook Income (Describe & Itemize) 1830
Total Textbooks 0
Rentals
Contributions and Donations from Private Sources 1920
Impact Fees from Municlpal or County Governments 1930
Services Provided Other Districts 1940
Refund of Prior Years' Expenditures 1950
Payments of Surplus Moneys from TIF Districts 1960
Drivers’ Education Fees 1970
Proceeds from Vendors' Contracts 1980
School Facility Occupation Tax Proceeds 1983
Payment from Other Districts 1991
Sale of Vocational Projects 1992
Other Local Fees (Describe & Itemize) 1993
Other Local Revenues (Describe & Itemize) 1999 40,000

FY26 State Budget Form - AHSD125.xlsx

9/17/2025



Estimated Receipts/Revenues Page 4
(10) (20) (30) (40) (50)
Acct Educational Operations & Debt Service Transportation Municipal
Description: Enter Whole Numbers Only # Maintenance Retirement/ Sacial
Security
Total Other Revenue from Local Sources 40,000 0 0 0 0
Total Receipts/Revenues from Local Sources (without Student Activity Funds 1799) 1000 4,888,130 1,007,129 1,119,428 474,478 174,488
Total Receipts/Revenues from Local Sources (with Student Activity Funds 1799) 4,888,130
FLOW-THROUGH RECEIPTS/REVENUES FROM ONE s ’
DISTRICT TO ANOTHER DISTRICT (2000) - - e
Flow-Through Revenue from State Sources 2100
Flow-Through Revenue from Federal Sources 2200
Other Flow-Through Revenue (Describe & itemize) 2300
Total Flow-Through Receipts/Revenues From One District to Another District 2000 0 0 0 0
RECEIPTS/REVENUES FROM STATE souncss (3000) o g o
> o "o Bt
Evidence Based Fundmg Formula (Section 18-8.15) 3001 3,411,287
Reorganization Incentives (Accounts 3005-3021) 3005
Other Unrestricted Grants-In-Aid From State Sources (Describe & Itemize) 3089
Total Unrestricted Gmnts-ln-Ald 3,411,287 0 0 0 0
SPECIAL EDUCATION
Special Education - Private/Public Facility Tuition 3100 150,000
Special Education - Orphanage - Individual 3120
Special Education - Orphanage - Summer Individual 3130
Special Education - Other (Describe & Itemize) 3199
Total Special Education 150,000 0 0
CAREER AND TECHNICAL EDUCATION (CTE)
CTE - Technical Education - Tech Prep 3200
CTE - Secondary Program Improvement (CTEI) 3220
CTE - WECEP 3225
CTE - Agriculture Education 3235
CTE - Instructor Practicum 3240
CTE - Student Organizations 3270
CTE - Other (Describe & itemize) 3299
Total Career and Technical Education 0 0 -
State Free Lunch & Breakfast 3360
School Breakfast Initiative 3365
Driver Education 3370
FY26 State Budget Form - AHSD125.xIsx 9/17/2025



Estimated Receipts/Revenues Page 5
(10) (20) (30) (40) (50)
Acct Educational Operations & Debt Service Transportation Municipal
Description: Enter Whole Numbers Only # Maintenance Retirement/ Social
Security
Adult Education (from ICCB) 3410
Adult Education - Other (Describe & itemize) 3499
TRANSPORTATION
Transportation - Regular and Vocational 3500 175,000
Transportation - Special Education 3510 175,000
Transportation - Other (Describe & Itemize) 3599
Total Transportation 0 0 350,000 0
Learning Improvement - Change Grants 3610
Scientific Literacy 3660
Truant Alternative/Optional Education 3695
Early Childhood - Block Grant 3705 174,313
Chicago General Education Block Grant 3766
Chicago Educational Services Block Grant 3767
Schoo! Safety & Educational Improvement Block Grant 3775
Technology - Technology for Success 3780
State Charter Schools 3815
Extended Learning Opportunities - Summer Bridges 3825
Infrastructure Improvements - Planning/Construction 3920
School Infrastructure - Maintenance Projects 3925 50,000
Other Restricted Revenue from State Sources (Describe & Itemize) 3999
Total Restricted Grants-In-Ald 324,313 50,000 350,000 0
Total Receipts/Revenues from State Sources 3000 3,735,600 50,000 350,000 0
RECEIPTS/REVENUES FROM FEDERAL:SOURCES (4000) - cao R -
Federal Impact Aid 4001
Other Unrestricted Grants-In-Aid Received from Fed. Govt. (Describe & itemize) 4009
Total Unrestricted Grants-ln-AId Received Directly from Fed Govt 0 0 0 0
R ICT] ED‘G N FEDERAI."GO T &
(4552‘%9‘,6)‘”@2 £t e
Head Start 4045
Construction (Impact Aid) 4050
MAGNET 4060
Other Restricted Grants-In-Aid Recelved from Fed. Govt. (Describe & itemize) 4090
Total Restricted Grants-In-Aid Received Directly from Federal Govt. 0 0 0 0
‘RESTRICT]| ED,GRANTS ’lN-AID RECEIVED;FROM FEDERA
THRUITHE/STATE (4 g9)4 1t
FY26 State Budget Form - AHSD125.xlIsx 9/17/2025




Estimated Receipts/Revenues Page 6
R (10) (20) (30) (a0) (50)
Acet Educational Operations & Debt Service Transportation Municipal
Description: Enter Whole Numbers Only it Maintenance Retirement/ Social
" _Security
TITLEV
Title V - Flexibility and Accountability 4100
Title V - SEA projects 4105
Title V - Rural Education Initiative (REI) 4107
Title V - Other (Describe & Itemize) 4199
Total Title V 0 0
FOOD SERVICE T
Breakfast Start-Up Expansion 4200
National School Lunch Program 4210 250,000
Special Milk Program 4215
School Breakfast Program 4220 115,000
Summer Food Service Admin/Program 4225
Child and Adult Care Food Program 4226
Fresh Fruit and Vegetables 4240
Food Service - Other (Describe & Itemize) 4299
Total Food Service 365,000 0
TITLE |
Title | - Low Income 4300 194,322
Title | - Low Income - Neglected, Private 4305
Title | - Migrant Education 4340
Title | - Other (Describe & Itemize) 4399
Total Title | 194,322 0
TITLE IV
Title IV - Student Support & Academic Enrichment Grant 4400 4,605
Title IV - Part A - Student Support & Academic Enrichment Grants Safe and Drug Free Schools | 4415
Title IV - 21st Century 4421
Title IV - Other (Describe & Itemize) 4499
Total Title IV 4,605 0
FEDERAL - SPECIAL EDUCATION
Federal Special Education - Preschool Flow-Through 4600 8,003
Federal Special Education - Preschool Discretionary 4605
Federal Special Education - IDEA Flow Through 4620 156,006
Federal Special Education - IDEA Room & Board 4625
Federal Special Education - IDEA Discretionary 4630
Federal Special Education - IDEA - Other (Describe & Itemize) 4699
| Total Federal Special Education 164,009 0
FY26 State Budget Form - AHSD125.xIsx 9/17/2025



Estimated Receipts/Revenues Page 7
(20) (20} (30) (40) (50)
Acct Educational Operations & Debt Service Transportation Municipal
Description: Enter Whole Numbers Only # Maintenance Retirement/ Social
Security

CTE - PERKINS )
CTE - Perkins-Title lIIE Tech Prep 4770
CTE - Other (Describe & itemize) 4799
Total CTE - Perkins 0 0 0
Federal - Adult Education 4810
Qualified Zone Academy Bond Tax Credits 4866
Qualified School Construction Bond Credits 4867
Build America Bond Tax Credits 4868
Build America Bond Interest Reimbursement 4869
Total Stimulus Programs 0 0 0 0 0

Race to the Top Program 4901
Race to the Top - Preschool Expansion Grant 4902
Title Il - Instruction for English Learners & Immigrant Students 4905
Title 1l - English Language Acquistion 4909 6,318
McKinney Education for Homeless Children 4920
Title Il - Eisenhower - Professional Development Formula 4930
Title Il - Teacher Quality 4932 5,511
Title Il - Part A - Supporting Effective instruction - State Grants 4935
Federal Charter Schools 4960
State Assessment Grants 4981
Grant for State Assessments and Related Activities 4982
Medicald Matching Funds - Administrative Outreach 4991 15,000
Medicaid Matching Funds - Fee-For-Service Program 4992 15,000
Other Restricted Grants Received from Fed. Govt. thru State (Describe & itemize) 4998
Total Restricted Grants-In-Aid Received from Federal Govt. Thru the State 769,765 0 0 0 0
TOTAL RECEIPTS/REVENUES FROM FEDERAL SOURCES 4000 769,765 0 0 0 0
TOTAL DIRECT RECEIPTS/REVENUES (without Student Activity Funds 1799) 9,393,495 1,057,129 1,119,428 824,478 174,488
TOTAL DIRECT RECEIPTS/REVENUES (with Student Activity Funds 1799) 9,393,495 ‘
FY26 State Budget Form - AHSD125.xIsx 9/17/2025



geoe/liie

8 abey

XSX'SZLASHY - wio4 1ebpng ajels 9zAd

ESET {91835 U]) s321N0S JBYIO WOl Uoyn] NPV
[413 (21835 U1) S1143510 JBYIO Wy uonin) Ynpy
TSET (31835 Uj) s3UBsRd JO S|idng wouy uonng Iynpy
PET (31835 J0 INQ) S324N0S JalIO WOy UOKIN] uoneanpy |epads
EVET (33835 Uj) S32N0S J3YIO WOJ) UolIN) uoleINP] jeads
TYET (21835 UY) SI2WISIA J3YIO W04 UOHIN] UoPeINp [edads
TYET (18315 UI) SHuaJed Jo sjjdnd wouj uoning uopeanpy jepads
vEET (1€35 J0 INQ) S82IN0S JBYIO WOl UolIng 319
€EET {=:1'15 uy) sB2UNOS JoYIQ W0y uoning 31D
TEET (31835 U1) 570143510 J3YI0 Wy uowINg 310
TEET (1835 U)) SUAIe Jo Sjidng woly uonint A1)
bzeT (21835 JO INQ) SBIINOS JBYIQ WOJ) UolIN] [O0YIS JBWING
€TET (@1€35 UJ) S921N0S JBYIQ WO UOLIN] |O0YIS JBWIWNG
TeET (21e35 uj) s3PLISIF J3YI0 WOIY UoLIN [OOY3S JBWWING
TZ€T (93€35 UJ) Ss3uaJey J0 S|idngd WO UOLIN [O0YIS JBWWING
PIET (21€35 J0 INQ) S2IN0S J3YIQ WOy uoning Jejnday

(@3e3s uy) saaunos JaY3O Wouy uoning Jejnday

(93€35 Uj) S21I81Q JAYIO WOo.) uowin] Jenday

Amum«m ...: 3.._9_8 Jo m_a:n_ woyy co_.:: | Jejnday

SaXet Jo nay uy ch._;m._ _m«o._.

0 0 0 0
062t {az1w3a3) % aqLIsaqg) saxel Jo N3l Ul sjuawAed 13410
0€2T £TSaxe] Judwdde|day Aysadald jeuossad ajesodio)
ozzt AIoyIny ujsnoH |e307 wolj sjuswAeq
otet xm._. mwm_s_& mEoI aqony

8.6 96£78 €92'S8 0 1sia >n PaInaT] soxeL E.&o_g pY |230L
G6TT (aziway; 9 aqLasag) saiaa XeL Y10
0.1t Ana7 sasoding jooyos Jawwing
0911 Ana sasadind uoyanisuo) |rUCyeION BALY
0STT $31A97 AjuQ aJed|paiA pue YOI
oyt Ana1 sasoding uoneanp3 jelads
OETT 21 Ana1 sasedind Buisean

8.6 96€'v8 £€97's8 (0ZT1-0TTT) TT mw_>w._ mwmon::ﬂ_ _omumcn_mmn_

: ~“{ocoT) mmuzsom ._<uo._ EoE mm:zmsm_&ﬂmmumm
hyojes # Ajuo s1aquiny ajoypn Jojua :uendiasaq
13 UCLIUBABI Bl Mol ysed Jupiiopn s199fouy je3iden 22y
(08) {08) (02) (09)

senuaAey/sidiaosay pajewulisa



Estimated Receipts/Revenues

FY26 State Budget Form - AHSD125.xlsx

(80) (70) (80) (90)
Acct Capital Projects Working Cash Tort Fire Prevention &
Description: Enter Whole Numbers Only i# Safety

+ Adult Tuition from Other Sources (Out of State) 1354

_'Ec?tal Tuition

TRANSPORTATION FEES 1400

Regular Transportation Fees from Pupils or Parents (In State) 1411

Regular Transportation Fees from Other Districts (In State) 1412

Regular Transportation Fees from Other Sources (In State) 1413

Regular Transportation Fees from Co-curricular Activities (In State) 1415

Regular Transportation Fees from Other Sources (Out of State) 1416

summer School Transportation Fees from Pupils or Parents (In State) 1421

Summer School Transportation Fees from Other Districts (In State) 1422

Summer School Transportation Fees from Other Sources (In State) 1423

Summer School Transportation Fees from Other Sources (Out of State) 1424

CTE Transportation Fees from Pupils or Parents (In State) 1431

CTE Transportation Fees from Other Districts (In State) 1432

CTE Transportation Fees from Other Sources (In State) 1433

CTE Transportation Fees from Other Sources (Out of State) 1434

Special Education Transportation Fees from Pupils or Parents (In State) 1441

Special Education Transportation Fees from Other Districts (In State) 1442

Special Education Transportation Fees from Other Sources (In State) 1443

Special Education Transportation Fees from Other Sources (Out of State) 1444

Adult Transportation Fees from Pupils or Parents (In State) 1451

Adult Transportation Fees from Other Districts (In State) 1452

Adult Transportation Fees from Other Sources (In State) 1453

Adult Transportation Fees from Other Sources (Out of State) 1454

Total Transportation Fees

EARNINGS ON INVESTMENTS 1500

Interest on Investments 1510 861 91,547 39,667 9,312
Gain or Loss on Sale of Investments 1520

Unrealized Gain or Loss on Investments 1530

Total Earnings on Investments 861 91,547 39,667 9,312
FOOD SERVICE 1600

Sales to Pupils - Lunch 1611

Sales to Pupils - Breakfast 1612

Sales to Pupils - A |a Carte 1613

Sales to Pupils - Other (Describe & Itemize) 1614

Sales to Adults 1620

Page 9

9/17/2025



Estimated Receipts/Revenues

— (60) (70) (80) (90)
Acct Capital Projects Working Cash Tort Fire Prevention &
Description: Enter Whole Numbers Only # Safety
Other Food Service (Describe & Itemize) 1690

Total Food service

‘ Admlssuons Athletic

Admissions - Other

Fees

Book Store Sales

Other District/School Activity Revenue (Describe & Itemize)

Student Activity Fund Revenues

Total District/School Activity Income (without Student Activity Funds 1799)

Total District/School Actwity Income {with Student Actwnty Funds 1799)

FEXTBOOKINCOME: ! 180
Textbook Rentals - Regu|ar Textbooks 1811
Textbook Rentals - Summer School Textbooks 1812
Textbook Rentals - Adult/Continuing Education Textbooks 1813
Textbook Rentals - Other {Describe & Itemize) 1819
Textbook Sales - Regular Textbooks 1821
Textbook Sales - Summer School 1822
Textbook Sales - Adult/Continuing Education 1823
Textbook Sales - Other (Describe & itemize) 1829
Other Textbook Income (Describe & Itemize) 1890

'l'otal Textbooks

g R R T Q; Trere

CASOURCESSE £

ERe TR Pt

l;! B R LR S

Rentals

Contributions and Donations from Private Sources

Impact Fees from Municipal or County Governments

Services Provided Other Districts

Refund of Prior Years' Expenditures

Payments of Surplus Moneys from TIF Districts

Drivers' Education Fees

Proceeds from Vendors' Contracts

School Facility Occupation Tax Proceeds

Payment from Other Districts

Sale of Vacational Projects

Other Local Fees (Describe & itemize)

Other Local Revenues (Describe & Itemize)

FY26 State Budget Form - AHSD125.xlsx

Page 10

9/17/2025



§20¢/.LLI6

11 obed

Xs[X'GZLASHY - wiod 196png sjeis 9z A4

OLEE uonescnp3 JaauQg
S9EE anuen|u| 3sepjealg |0oLYIS
09EE 1528349 9 Ydun1 2aJ4 Aaels
uonesnp3 [2UYIBL pue 1934 [BI0L

66C€ (3z1w3)} g 3qu3sa@) Jd2WO - 1D
0LZE suopeziuedio Juapmis - 319
ovee wnapoesd 2039N38Y] - 319
11143 uefieanpz ainyn3pdy - 319
144 d30am -3
ozee (1319) uawaaosdw) weifoid Asepuodas - 310
goze dasd yaay - uoneanp3 jeAuUYIaL - 310
(ETh)] ,zo_._.<u:nm VIINHIIL ANV H3UYD

toneanp3 |epads je3o)

66T€ (22143} % 3quIsag) J3YIO - ucneanp3 e13ads
0ETE |enpiatpu Jawwng - a8eueydiQ - uoneonp3 jerads
1741 |enpjaipu| - ageueydiQ - uoneanp3 jejpads
00T€ uoniny Ayjioed ajiqnd/a1eAtd - uogeanp3 jerasds

ZO_._.<UDnm ._Sanm

~ piv-ursiueiD pawasain _Ee.

(32131 19 3q14953@) 32105 31EIS WIOLY Ply-UI-SIUBID PRIANSIIUN JBYIO

(TZ0E-S00E S1Un02Y) S3ABUa3Y) Uonezjuedioay

(S1°8-8T uondas) ejnurog m:_u::u_ paseg ou:wusm_

88.& mm_s_:o E.ﬁm INO¥4 SINN: >m_¢\m._..__muu¢

IPHI51Q JOIcUY 03 IDMIS|Q BUQ WOl S3nuanay/sidioday YSnoayl-moyd [eyo)

{azjway) @ aqpasag) anuanay Yanoiy-mop4 1930

$32IN0S [2I9P3J WO 3NUBARY YSnosy[-moj4

$32IN0S e} WoJy anuanay YInolyL-mojd

-(000¢) 10141510 ¥IHLONY OL 1JI¥ISIa
“3No. s_o& SINNIAIY/SLAIFOIY HONOYHL-MOTS

(66T spund Ajandy JU3pMS YIIM) S322n0§ j2I07 Woly SanudAdYy /sydjaaay jero),

06Z°0T

€90'72T

018'9/1

Q00T

(66T spund Auanay Juapnis Jnoyam) saninos (B30 wouy sanuanay/sydjeaoy |e3oL,

$324NCS [BI07 WOJ} 3nUanaY JaY3Q0 [EI0L

Aopes
R UOLIUBARI ALY
{o6)

Mol
(08)

yse)d »:czo?.

{oz)

syoafosd [eyde)
{09)

Py

Aluo ssaquin ajoyp s93ug :uonduasag

sanuanay/sidiaoey pajewnsg



Estimated Receipts/Revenues

. [RESTRIGTED/GRANTS:IN-AID
I-Hnﬁ”r"‘?’" N”“

RECEIVED:FROMFEDERAL::

FY26 State Budget Form - AHSD125.xIsx

{60) (70) (80) (90}
Acct Capital Projects Working Cash Tort Fire Prevention &
Description: Enter Whole Numbers Only # Safety

Adult Education (from ICCB) 3410
Adult Education - Other (Describe & Itemize) 3499
TRANSPORTATION
Transportation - Regular and Vocational 3500
Transportation - Special Education 3510
Transportation - Other (Describe & Itemize) 3599
Total Transportation
Learning Improvement - Change Grants 3610
Scientific Literacy 3660
Truant Alternative/Optional Education 3695
Early Childhood - Block Grant 3705
Chicago General Education Block Grant 3766
Chicago Educational Services Block Grant 3767
School Safety & Educational Improvement Block Grant 3775
Technology - Technology for Success 3780
State Charter Schools 3815
Extended Learning Opportunities - Summer Bridges 3825
Infrastructure improvements - Planning/Construction 3920
School Infrastructure - Maintenance Projects 3925
Other Restricted Revenue from State Sources (Describe & Itemize) 3999
Total Restricted Grants-In-Ald 0
Total Receipts/Revenues from State Sources 3000 0
RECEIPTS/REVENUES FROM FEDERAL souaces (a000) - o : '
Federa! Impact Aid
Other Unrestricted Grants-In-Aid Received from Fed. Govt. {Describe & itemize)
Total Unrestricted Grants-ln-Ald Recelved Dlrectly from Fed Govt 0
Head Start
Construction {Impact Aid)
MAGNET
Other Restricted Grants-In-Aid Received from Fed. Govt. (Describe & itemize)
| Total Restricted Grants-In-Ald Received Directly from Federal Govt. 0

Page 12

9/17/2025



Estimated Receipts/Revenues

(60)
Capital Projects

Acct
Description: Enter Whole Numbers Only #

TITLEV
Title V - Flexibility and Accountability 4100
Title V - SEA Projects 4105
Title V - Rural Education Initiative (REI) 4107
Title V - Other (Describe & Itemize) 4199
Total Title V
FOOD SERVICE .
Breakfast Start-Up Expansion 4200
National School Lunch Program 4210
Special Milk Program 4215
School Breakfast Program 4220
Summer Food Service Admin/Program 4225
Child and Adult Care Food Program 4226
Fresh Fruit and Vegetables 4240
Food Service - Other (Describe & Itemize) 4299
Total Food Service
TITLE L
Title | - Low Income 4300
Title | - Low Income - Neglected, Private 4305
Title | - Migrant Education 4340
Title | - Other (Describe & itemize) 4399
Total Title |
TITLE IV
Title IV - Student Support & Academic Ensichment Grant 4400
Title IV - Part A - Student Support & Academic Enrichment Grants Safe and Drug Free Schools | 4415
Title IV - 21st Century 4421
Title IV - Other (Describe & Itemize) 4499
Total Title (V
FEDERAL - SPECIAL EDUCATION ' .
Federal Special Education - Preschool Flow-Through 4600
Federal Special Education - Preschool Discretionary 4605
Federal Special Education - IDEA Flow Through 4620
Federal Special Education - IDEA Room & Board 4625
Federal Special Education - IDEA Discretionary 4630
Federal Special Education - IDEA - Other (Describe & Itemize) 4699

Total Federal Special Education

FY26 State Budget Form - AHSD125.xIsx

(70)
Working Cash

(80)
Tort

(90)
Fire Prevention &
Safety

Page 13

9/17/2025



Estimated Réceipts/Revenues

Page 14
(60) (70) (80) (90)
Acct Capital Projects Working Cash Tort Fire Prevention &
Description: Enter Whole Numbers Only # Safety

CTE - PERKINS )
CTE - Perkins-Title IIiE Tech Prep 4770
CTE - Other (Describe & Itemize) 4799
Total CTE - Perkins
Federal - Adult Education 2810
Qualified Zone Academy Bond Tax Credits 4866
Qualified School Construction Bond Credits 4867
Build America Bond Tax Credits 4868
Build America Bond Interest Reimbursement 4869
Total Stimulus Programs 0 0 0

Race to the Top Program 4901
Race to the Top - Preschoo! Expansion Grant 4902
Title Il - Instruction for English Learners & Immigrant Students 4905
Title lll - English Language Acquistion 4309
McKinney Education for Homeless Children 4920
Title Il - Eisenhower - Professional Development Formula 4930
Title Il - Teacher Quality 4932
Title Il - Part A - Supporting Effective Instruction - State Grants 4935
Federal Charter Schools 4960
State Assessment Grants 4981
Grant for State Assessments and Related Activities 4982
Medicaid Matching Funds - Administrative Outreach 4991
Medicaid Matching Funds - Fee-For-Service Program 4992
Other Restricted Grants Received from Fed. Govt. thru State (Describe & Itemize) 4998
Total Restricted Grants-In-Aid Received from Federal Govt. Thru the State 0 0 0
TOTAL RECEIPTS/REVENUES FROM FEDERAL SOURCES 4000 0 0 0 0
TOTAL DIRECT RECEIPTS/REVENUES {without Student Activity Funds 1799) 861 176,810 124,063 10,290
TOTAL DIRECT RECEIPTS/REVENUES (with Student Activity Funds 1799)

FY26 State Budget Form - AHSD125.xIsx

9/17/2025



Estimated Disbursements/Expenditures

; (100) (200) (200) (400)

! Besmiption: EEWARIRIUmbersOnly Funct # Salaries Employee Benefits | Purchased Services S&‘;ﬂﬁ;é‘

10 - EDUCATIONAL FUND (ED) &

LINSTRUCTION (ED) 1000 e . - :
Regular Programs 1100 2,197,434 506,620 18,900 61,253
Tuition Payment to Charter Schools 1115
Pre-K Programs 1125
Special Education Programs (Functions 1200 - 1220) 1200 1,021,143 122,682 61,073 16,017
Special Education Programs Pre-K 1225 26,898 12,152
Remedial and Supplemental Programs K-12 1250 156,099 63,942 20,537
Remedial and Supplemental Programs Pre-K 1275 129,046 19,070 2,000 11,000
Adult/Continuing Education Programs 1300
CTE Programs 1400
Interscholastic Programs 1500 102,393 2,010 1,606
Summer School Programs 1600
Gifted Programs 1650
Driver's Education Programs 1700
Bilingual Programs 1800 65,998 17,535 549 632
Truant Alternative & Optional Programs 1900
Pre-K Programs - Private Tuition 1910
Regular K-12 Programs Private Tuition 1911
Special Education Programs K-12 Private Tuition 1912
Special Education Programs Pre-K Tuition 1913
Remedial/Supplemental Programs K-12 Private Tuition 1914
Remedial/Supplemental Programs Pre-K Private Tuition 1915
Adult/Continuing Education Programs Private Tuition 1916
CTE Programs Private Tuition 1917
Interscholastic Programs Private Tuition 1918
Summer School Programs Private Tuition 1919
Gifted Programs Private Tuition 1920
Bilingual Programs Private Tuition 1921
Truants Alternative/Opt Ed Programs Private Tuition 1922
Student Activity Fund Expenditures 1999
Total Instruction14 {Without Student Activity Funds 1999) 1000 3,699,011 744,011 82,522 111,045
Total Instruction (With Student Activity Funds 1999) 1000 3,699,011 744,011 82,522 111,045

'SUPPORT SERVICES (ED) 2000 ' :

Support Services - Pupil 2100

Attendance & Social Work Services 2110 174,978 22,299

Guidance Services 2120

Health Services 2130 2,152 798
Psychological Services 2140 103,798

Speech Pathology & Audiology Services 2150 90,188 1,149

Other Support Services - Pupils (Describe & Itemize) 2190

Total Support Services - Pupil 2100 267,3}?_ _____ 23,448 103,798 798
Support Services - Instructional Staff 2200

FY26 State Budget Form - AHSD125.xlsx

Page 1

9/17/2025



Estimated Disbursements/Expenditures

(100) (200) (300) (400)

Description: Enter Whole Numbers Only Funct # Salaries Employee Benefits | Purchased Services s&gﬂﬁ:é‘
Improvement of Instruction Services 2210 6,240 14 6,905
Educational Media Services 2220
Assessment & Testing 2230
Total Support Services - Instructional Staff 2200 6,240 14 6,905 0
Support Services - General Administration 2300 ‘
Board of Education Services 2310 1,423 46,264 190
Executive Administration Services 2320 225,378 56,555 7,912 109
Special Area Administration Services 2330
Tort Immunity Services 22332;,
Total Support Services - General Administration 2300 225,378 57,978 54,176 299
Support Services - School Administration ‘2400
Office of the Principal Services 2410 413,102 59,320 2,540
Other Support Services - School Administration (Describe & Itemize) 2490
Total Support Services - Schoo! Administration 2400 413,102 59,320 2,540 0
Support Services - Business 2500
Direction of Business Support Services 2510
Fiscal Services 2520 136,724 37,473 46,090
Operation & Maintenance of Plant Services 2540
Pupil Transportation Services 2550
Food Services 2560 308,805 23,903 229,262
Internal Services 2570
Total Support Services - Business 2500 445,529 61,376 46,090 229,262
Support Services - Central 2600
Direction of Central Support Services 2610
Planning, Research, Development & Evaluation Services 2620
Information Services 2630
Staff Services 2640
Data Processing Services 2660 383,203 159,609
Total Support Services - Central 2600 0 0 383,203 159,609
Other Support Services - Misc. (Describe & Itemize) 2900 3,200
Total Support Services 2000 1,357,567 202,136 596,712 393,168

3

NENTSTOOTHER DR RGOV UNITS(ED)E D i

APayments to Other Dist & Govt Units (In-State)

30 000

Payments for Regular Programs

Payments for Special Education Programs

Payments for Adult/Continuing Education Programs

Payments for CTE Programs

Payments for Community College Programs

Other Payments to In-State Govt Units - Programs (Describe & itemize)

Total Payments to Other Dist & Govt Units (In-State)

FY26 State Budget Form - AHSD125.xisx

Page 2

9/17/2025



TAAPRN

¢ abey

Xs|X'GZLASHY - wio4 1o6png 81eis 9z

0€ST $32JAIBS Uoyanasuo) 19 UONISINbIY sanyjised

0TS¢ $32JA195 Joddng ssauisng jo uodanq

.005¢ “ssau|sng - S8JAIBS Hoddng

| 0612 (5z1wa)] 19 3qusaq) sydng - sa3AI3S Moddns 1Y
001¢ {idnd - sa31n138 uoddns

e %ooom

e e (N9 0)(S3DIAYIS LY OddN'S:

- “(g0) annd 33NVN31NIVIN ANV SNOLIVY3dO - 02

(666T spund
Ajandy Jusapms Y3im) saanypuadxl/siuawasingsiq 12A0 S3NUaAdY/sydidoay jo (Asusloyaq) ssaaxg

(666T spung Ayagoy
uapms INoyuMm) sasnyipuadxg/siusiasingsig 42a0 sINUAY/s1d12dayY Jo0 (AOUBIIYAQ) SS3IXT

ETZ'VOS vEL'649 669916 8£5'980'S (666T) spund Aytanay Juspms yum) saampuadxg/suswasingsia 399410 je30L
£12'v0S vEL'6L9 66%'9v6 845'980'S (ssst) spuny lu!ﬂuav wapms Inoyym) sainjjpuadxg/syuawasingsid 123414 301
- ' ' ' = .o,’é'd‘s";‘. e R A 5(a)S319NIONILNOIMOIINOISINOYd
0005 3JIAI3S 193 R0l l

002s ) - : ‘ 193 w19 -3uoy uo 35433y - BAIBS 3qaQ
00Ts 192Q W43 -HOYS Uo 35213 - 3TIALDS 3q3q lezoll

0S1S (321w ' 3q14353@) 1930 WIBL-LOYS U0 152D JSYI0

143 sajeaynIa) uoned|dBuy piy alels

(4% S3I0N pajedppuy xey jday Alradoud jeuosiad aelocdion)

0Z1S S9I0N ucnedidnuy xey,

otts sjueLeA UoledjaRuy Xel

00tS qad “-'Ja.I.-JJO‘lS uo 35918101 33!‘\135 W?G

000y syun u\os 33510 Ja\uo =) s:uawAea |ea01.

ooy (33835 J0 3nQ) SUN IN0D 78 350 J3YIO 03 SuBWARY
0 00€Y (1e35 ul) suajsuRIL-SIUN IA0D 33 3510 JOYIO 03 StudwAed 3oL |

06EY (321wa)] 9 2G1u353() s1ajsuell - SHUN IO BjelS-Ul 01 SIUBWARY J3YI0

08EY ss3jsuel] - swesdosd JIYIO Joj sjuawied

OLEY si9jsuey) - wesdoud adsj|o) Ayunwiwo) Joy sjuswAied

OveEY sJajsuel) - sweldosd 319 Joy syuawAed

0EEY sJajsuel) - swesdold p3 Suinupuol/ANpy Joj syuawAied

0zey si9jsuel] - swesBoid uoneanp3 |e1ads 40§ syuswied

OLEY siajsuey) - swesBousd Jenday Joj sjuawied
(41144 (23235 1) vonny - SHUA IM09 13 35| JBYIO 03 SuaWARY (B30, |

062y (3z/wa3) %3 3g11353g) uonIny, - S3UN IA0D B3LIS-U| 03 SJUSWARY J3YI0

08y uopiny - sweisdold J3Y3Q 10} sjuswiey

oLy uonin| - stuesdoud a3a(j0D Ajunwiwo) Joj sjuawAeq

ovzy uoginy - swetdold 319 4o} syuawiey

02744 uop|ny. - swesdosd uonesnp3 Suinuguoy/inpy Joj sjuswAiey

(444 uoyini - sweidold uoneanps jexads 104 sjuawieq

otzp uoyin| - swetdosy sejnday Joy suswied

;‘Eg;;z&“s SBIJALBS paseyoand | siyauag seAojdwg sapeles #3ounyg AJUO S1oquUINN Sjou Jeug uonduaseq
(oov) {oog) (o02) (oot)

sein)ipuadxzy/siuewssingsiq pajewnss



Estimated Disbursements/Expenditures

{100) {(200) (300) (400)
Description: Enter Whole Numbers Onl :
ption A\ Funct # Salaries Employee Benefits | Purchased Services s“l;";?:;:lf
Operation & Maintenance of Plant Services 2540 189,360 3,452 206,705 204,364
Pupil Transportation Services 2550
Food Services 2560
| Total Support Services - Business 2500 189,360 3,452 206,705 204,364
Other Support Services - Misc. (Describe & Itemize} 2300
Total Support Services 2000 189,360 3,452 206,705 204,364

a UNITYSERVICESO &MY Ziat

edraAd

TPAYMENTSH OIOTHE a‘fmsrg&m\aray 'n.‘.'_:‘_ ik

} e RS I REt )
L e T

Pavments to Other Dist & Govt Units (In-State)

Payments for Regular Programs 4110

Payments for Special Education Programs 4120

Payments for CTE Program 4140

Other Payments to In-State Govt Units - Programs {Describe & Itemize) 4190

Total Payments to Other Dist & Govt Units (In-State) 4100 0
Payments to Other Dist & Govt Units (Out of State) 14 4400

Total Payments to Other Dist & Govt Unit 0
\DEBT’SEBy),ICE‘ o

Debt Service - lnterest on Short-Term Debt

Tax Anticipation Warrants

Tax Anticipation Notes

Corporate Personal Prop Rep! Tax Anticipated Notes 5130

State Aid Anticipation Certificates 5140

Other Interest on Short-Term Debt (Describe & Itemize) 5150
{ Total Debt Service - Interest on Short-Term Debt 5100

Debt Service - Interest on Long-Term Debt 5200

! Total Debt Service _

"PROVISION:FOR/CONTINGENCIES (&M

Tota! Direct Disbursements/Expenditures 189,360 3,452 206,705 204,364

Excess {Deficlency) of Receipts/Revenues Over Disbursements/Expenditures

30 DEBTSERVICE FUND DS)

Payments for Regular Programs

Payments for Specnal Education Programs 4120
Other Payments to In-State Govt Units - Programs (Describe & Itemize) 4180

Total Payments to Other Dist & Govt Units (In-State)

Deht Service Interest on short-Term—libt

5100
Tax Anticipation Warrants 5110
Tax Anticipation Notes 5120
Corporate Personal Prop Repl Tax Anticipation Notes 5130

FY26 State Budget Form - AHSD125.xIsx

Page 4

9/17/2025



YA AVANLS XS|X'GZLASHY - Wio- 1ebpng 2iels 9z A4

| oozs 1420 uu3)-Ju0T Uo 352.93U] - 32IIBS 3R
00TS 1920 WiaL-1oys uQ 1sa19iu] - 3dIAIAS 3q2d ;e]ol}
0STS (aziway) g 9qLIIsag) 1qag W13l -14oYS uo 1sa1aiu| JaylQ
0bTS sa3eayRIa) uoledppyuy ply 21els
0€TS sajoN uonedyuy xe| |day dold [euosiad a1eiodion)
0¢18 $2JON uoyedidnuy xep
0TIS sjueliepn uonedpyuy xep
0019 392Q Wial-1oys Uo 35a193u] - 921136 1qag
‘ e St 000SERISERE i R ERS:E
I 0 J ooot S31UN 380D 13 351 JAYlO 03 sJuawded |em_[_—|
00vv (9z1wa)) ' aqLsaqg) (93e1S-}0-IN0) SAUN IA0D F 351G 210 01 SuawAeg
0 00TV (23835-U]) $31UN 1IN0 17 351Q JaYIQ 01 SIUSWARY |e;o_|_]
061V (2z1way) 19 aquuasaq) sweldold - sjun IA09 3)LIS-U| 03 SJUBWARY JAYI0
0LTY sweidold ada||o) Ajunwwo) Joj sjualAed
ovty swelSold 310 10} siuawAhed
0ETP sweldold uoyeanp3 Juinunuo)/ynpy Jaj sjuawied
1447 sweidold uoneanp] |ei2ads o) sjuawAed
0TIV weidoud JeinSay Joy sjuswaied
00T {=1€38-U]) 531UN IA0D 13 1510 JBY3IQ 03 SIUBWIARY l
0o0f e Ry . (u1)SLINNYAOD '8 1SIQ HAHLO 0L SINIINAY
000€ | HEY : ¥ (1) S3OIAYIS ALINNININOD.
0 6’768 Z09°€E 96.°ST 0002 52210135 Joddns [e3o] |
0067 (az1way) 1§ aqriasaq) ssauisng - $a31A135 oddns 1810
61’768 Z09'E 96£'GT 085¢ sa21A135 uopeLiodsuel) [1dng
ssauisng - sa21A195 1loddng
| l { 0612 ] (az1way) ' aquuasaq) s|idnd - s921A13s Joddns Jayig
00T? s|idnd - seoiniag Joddng
| oooz [ A " T ST . {41)'S3DINY3ES LYOddNS
(L) ANNJ NOLLVLHOJSNYL - O |
sainyipuadxg/suatuasingsig JanQ sanuanay/s1diaday jo (Aousjoyaq) ssaoxg |
0 sainypuadx3l/sjuawasingsiq 3941q |E:|,0_]_]
0009 | 5 ' : ' (50) SIONIDNILNOD HO: NOISIAOYd
0 0005 910135 393 [e3oL |
00vs (azjway) ' aquasaq) JaylQ - va1nIas 3qaQ
(az1way| % aquasag) (painay
00&S ledidulid aseyaang /aseat) st 1qaqg wiaL-Suot uo jedpulld Jo sjuatude ] - B2IN125 1Ga(]
o0zs 109q Wiay-JuoT U0 15343U) - BAIAIDS 1qDQ
00TS 19ad WJIaL-1oYs UQ 158193U] - DIIALDS Jqag |qu]
0S1S (2z1wa)) )9 2q142537) 3990 WIBL-LI0YS UO Jsa1a1u| 110
ovts 5212241113) uoyed)puuY pry 218)s
’;IE;'!?;‘;?‘I“S SaOINIBS paseyding | siyauag avhojdwg salejes #39uny T —
(00v) 7 (o0g) | (o02) (oo1) R

g abed saln)puadxg/sjuawWwasingsi(] palew}ss



Estimated Disbursements/Expenditures

(100) (200) (300) (a00)
Description: Enter Whole Numbers Onl .
riptio ers Unly Funct # Salaries Employee Benefits | Purchased Services s;l':':::::‘
Deht Service - Payments of Principal on Long-Term Debt 15 (Lease/Purchase Principal 5300 e e ——
Retired) (Describe & Itemize)
Debt Service - Other (Describe & itemize) 5400
_Total Total Debt Service
[PROVISION/FORICONTINGENGIES{(TR
Total Direct Disbursements/Expenditures 25,796 3,602 894,494

Excess (Deficienty) of Receipts/Revenues Over Disbursements/Expenditures

.50 MUNICIPAL RETlREMENTISOC SEC FUND (MR/SS)
NINSTRUCTION ON(VIR/SS)E L2 P e
Regular Progmm

Pre-K Programs

Special Education Programs (Functions 1200-1220)

Special Education Programs Pre-K

Remedial and Supplemental Programs K-12

Remedial and Supplemental Programs Pre-K

Adult/Continuing Education Programs

CTE Programs

Interscholastic Programs 1500
Summer Schoo! Programs 1600
Gifted Programs 1650
Driver's Education Programs 1700
Bilingual Programs 1800
Truant Alternative & Optional Programs 1900

1000

2 J-q- *-{ ygv.
T o

Support Services Pup!l

2,639

Attendance & Social Work Services 2110 2,544
Guidance Services 2120
Health Services 2130 321
Psychological Services 2140
Speech Pathology & Audiology Services 2150 1,333
Other Support Services - Pupils (Describe & Itemize) 2190

| Total Support Services - Pupil 2100 4,198
Support Services - instructional Staff 2200 .
Improvement of Instruction Services 2210 889
Educational Media Services 2220
Assessment & Testing 2230

| Tota! Support Services - Instructional Staff 2200 889
Support Services - General Administration 2300
Board of Education Services 2310
Executive Administration Services 2320 4,460
Special Area Administrative Services 2330

FY26 State Budget Form - AHSD125.xIsx

Page 6

9/17/2025



S TAVIAPAN(¢

1 ebed

XS|X'GZLASHY - wiod 196png o1els 9z A4

028'0€?

sounypuadxa/siuauiasnasi 190 sanusAaY/syd1aaay Jo (Auayaq) sseax3

saunypuadyxg/siuauasingsiq 1921|d {e3ol

2000932 555 (SS/MIN) SA1INIONILNODHOIINOISIAON:;

[ ocos a21A135 199( |e30L
0SsTS {azjway) @ 3qu353@) 193G WIBL-UCYS UO I5aJa3Y) J3YI0
(448 sajeayiual uoned|znuy piy ARIS
0ETS sajoN uonediyuy xe) [day dosd jeuosiag ayesodio)
(1743 $910N uoned{aRuy xep
0T1s sjueem ._o_umn_u_ué xej,

R

zmm 183a?

swesoid 310 1o} SiuawAeq

7414 swesdosd uoneanp3 |ejoads Joj sjuawied
11444 mEEwo.& hm_:mmx ._3 3cu6>mn_
9L
EP8'YIT ms_amm uoddng jejoL
0062 {2zjwia3] g aquIsaq) *as|inl - s@AIaS Meddns 1ay30
0 0092 {e1ua) - saaales yoddng _SE._
099¢ SIS BuIssaa0.d eleq
0] 2514 SI|AJIDS Je1s
0€97 S3T|AI3S UoneWwIoU]
029t $92)A19S UolenjeAz 13 Juadoldaag ‘yaseasay ‘dujuue|d
0192 s22)Asa8 1eddng jes3ua) jo uonlasg
0092 [eq3ud) - sa3IAL9s Jaddng
Shy'L8 005¢ ssauisng - sa3j3s woddng |evo |
0£52 S3IIAIDS |RUIBIY|
ZIT'ey 0952 $921AJ35 pood
8ST'T 0S5 sa3)AIas uonepedsues) dng
S88°€C ovse 3JJAJ9S Jueld JO daURUAUIR g Uonesadp
0€ST S32JAI3S UoINIISUO) 9 uolsinboy sapi|ioed
062'6T (11414 S32|AI3S €351y
015¢ $32jA195 Woddng ssauisng jo uonaasg
00SZ ssau|sng - sadalas Joddns
15821 oYz uone.IsIUWPY jOoYIS - Sa3iA1es Woddng [e3oL _
[1[774 (azjwa3); ' 2q1253Q) UORRASIUIWPY |00Y3IS - SAIJAISS 1oddng a0
158°LT (1]324 92185 [ed]Iuld 3u3 Jo 33j0
00vZ UORBISIUILUPY J00YIS - SadIAIS Moddng
09v't 00£2 uonens|uWPY [eI3uap - sa3jaas Loddns |eyoL |
S9ET sjuaAed sa3lAIBS swie)) pue Juawadeuey ysiy
19€C puny 2uRINSU) §{35 WOy} pled SWIED
uw_wmﬂmw_m $821A198 paseyaind | syysuag aadojdusg sajle|es # Yung AU SIoqUINN SjoUM Jotd :u0BAWISA
{oov) {oog) (002) {oot)

sa.njpuadxz)/SIUBWasINgsiq pejewns3



Estimated Disbursements/Expenditures

(100) (200) (300) (a00)
Bescription: EnterWhole Numbets Only Funct # Salaries Employee Benefits | Purchased Services SUPPIE&?S -
Materials
| GO - CAPITAL PROJECTS (CR)E: st itio s i
| SUPPORT SERVICES (CP) 2000 |
Support Services - Business
Facilities Acquisition & Construction Services 2530
Other Support Services - Business (Describe & Itemize) 2900
ITotal Support Services R 2000 0 0 0
PAYMENTS TO OTHER DIST & GOVT UNITS (CP) 4000
f Payments to Other Dist & Govt Units (In-State) 4100 B
Payments to Regular Programs 4110
payment for Special Education Programs 4120
Payment for CTE Programs 4140
Payments to Other Govt Units - Programs (In-State) (Describe & Itemize) 4190
[Tutal Payments to Other Districts & Govt Units 4000 - 0
PROVISICN FOR CONTINGENCIES (CP) 6000
Total Direct Dishursements/ Expenditwres (} | 0 0
Excess (Deficiency) of Receipts/Revenues Over Disbursements/Expenditures
|70 WORKING CASH FUND (WC)
80 - TORT FUND (TF)
INSTRUCTION (TF) © 1000
Regular Programs 1100
Tuition Payment to Charter Schools 1115
Pre-K Programs 1125
Special Education Programs (Functions 1200 - 1220) 1200
Special Education Programs Pre-K 1225
Remedial and Supplemental Programs K-12 1250
Remedial and Supplemental Programs Pre-K 1275
Adult/Continuing Education Programs 1300
CTE Programs 1400
Interscholastic Programs 1500
Summer School Programs 1600
Gifted Programs 1650
Driver's Education Programs 1700
Bilingual Programs 1800
Truant Alternative & Optional Programs 1900
Pre-K Programs - Private Tuition 1910
Regular K-12 Programs Private Tuition 1911
Special Education Programs K-12 Private Tuition 1912
Special Education Programs Pre-K Tuition 1913
Remedial/Supplemental Programs K-12 Private Tuition 1914
Remedial/Supplemental Programs Pre-K Private Tuition 1915

FY26 State Budget Form - AHSD125.xIsx

Page 8

9/17/2025



Estimated Disbursements/Expenditures

(200) (200) (300) (a00)
Description: Enter Whole Numbers Only Funct # Salaries Employee Benefits | Purchased Services S;‘:':::iz:'?
Adult/Continuing Education Programs Private Tuition 1916 " ST
CTE Programs Private Tuition 1917
Interscholastic Programs Private Tuition 1918
Summer School Programs Private Tuition 1919
Gifted Programs Private Tuition 1920
Bilingual Programs Private Tuition 1921
Truants Alternative/Opt Ed Programs Private Tuition 1922
I Instruclia 0
'SUPRORT:SERVICESI(TE)S IR
Support Services - Pupil
Attendance & Social Work Services 2110
Guidance Services 2120
Health Services 2130
Psychological Services 2140
Speech Pathology & Audiology Services 2150
Other Support Services - Pupils (Describe & Itemize) 2190
Total Support Services - Pupil 2100 0 0 0 0
Support Services - Instructional Staff 2200
Improvement of Instruction Services 2210
Educational Media Services 2220
Assessment & Testing 2230
Total Support Services - Instructional Staff 2200 0 0 0 0
Support Services - General Administration 2300
Board of Education Services 2310
Executive Administration Services 2320
Special Area Administration Services 2330
Claims Paid from Self Insurance Fund 2361
Risk Management and Claims Services Payments 2365 50,000 86,433
Total Support Services - General Administration 2300 0 50,000 86,433 0
Support Services - Schoo! Administration 2400
Office of the Principal Services 2410
Other Support Services - School Administration {Describe & Itemize) 2490
Total Support Services - Schoo! Administration 2400 0 0 0 0
Support Services - Business. 2500 '
Direction of Business Support Services 2510
Fiscal Services 2520
Facilities Acquisition & Construction Services 2530
Operation & Maintenance of Plant Services 2540
Pupil Transportation Services 2550
Food Services 2560
Internal Services 2570
Total Support Services - Business 2500 0 0 0 0

FY26 State Budget Form - AHSD125.xIsx

Page 9

9/17/2025



G2O0cC/LLIB

0l @Bey

XSPCGZLASHY - Wiod 1obpng o1e)s 9z A4

0ETS sajoN uouediauuy xe] juawade|day Alsadold |euosiag 3jesodio)
0zZ1s S910N uopediyuy xe|
0T1S sjueniepp uopedipnuy xep
1qeq wJisl-Joys uo isalaju| - ddInIag qeq
e 0008 _[n)3ipwasisaa)
0 000y SHUN 3109 73 310 13410 0) SjuaWAeq [ejoy |
oovt (23235 J0 InQ) suUN 1809 73 1510 J3Y3Q O3 s1UBWAEY
0 COEY (9135 U]) S19jSURIL-S)IUMN 30D 77 3510 JBYIO O3 S)UBLWARY |BIOL _
06EY (3z1way g 3q1iIsa() s19JSUBLY - SHUN IAOP 2Ie1S-U| 0} SJUBWARY JaYI0
08EY slajsuel] - sweldold JayiQ 10§ SjuAWARY
0LEY slajsuel) - wesdolsd ada)j0) ANunwWwo) Joj sjudwie
0bEY siajsuey) - sweldoid 310 Joj sjudwiey
0EEY siajsuel) - swetdold p3 Suinuyuod/npy Joj sjuswieq
0zZEY siajsuey) - swesdold uoneanpy |eads oy sjuswiey
(R4 siajsuel] - sweldold Jeinday Joj syuawdhey
00zY (23835 Ul) uouiny - 31UN 300D 2 3510 YO 03 SUBWARY [ej0L |
0620 (azjway| % aquIsag) uoliny - SIUN IA0D 21LIS-U] 0 SJUSWARY J1aY10
08z uouin) - swesdosd JayiQ Joj syuawiey
0LzY uoniny - swesdoid 28|07 Alunwwa) loj syuawiey
orzy uonin] - sweldold 310 J0j Sjuawiey
0EZh uoning - swesdoid uoneanp3 Suinunuo) /NPy Joj sjuawiey
ozy uoyiny - sweigold uoyeanp3 |elads Joj sjuawied
)74 uouiny - stwesdoud Jenday Joj syuawieq
0 00TV (93E15-U1) S31UN 180D 77 1510 JAUIO 03 SIUBWAR B30
06TV (az)wa)) ' aquasag) sweidold - SN JA0D d)eIS-U| 03 sjuaLided Jayl0
0LTY sweidold a8aj|0] Ajlunwiwo?) 10} sjuawiey
vty swesdolqd 310 10) sjuawiey
0EIY swet3old uoneanp3 Suinuuo)/ANpYy J0j SlusWAR
[[454 sweidosd uoyeanp3 |edads 10j sjuawied
0TIV swesdold Jejnday Joj syuawiey
00TV {o1835-U]) S31UN 3A0D 33 35]Q D10 03 SIUBWAL
: 000t ; (41) SLINN LAOS *8 151G UIHLO OL SLNINAYd
000¢€ i e (41) S301AY3S ALINQININOD
£€1'98 000°0S 0 0002 sa21n1a5 1oddng [ejoL
0062 (az1way| 3 aquasag) *asiyy - sa01A15 1oddns 1aU10
0 0 0 0092 |B43U3) - sannlas Moddng _Bo._..
0992 $991AJa5 JUISSanld eieq
0v9z SAIAIAS 1S
0€9T $32IAJ3S UonBWwIojU|
0¢9¢ S92IAJ3S uolen|eA g Juawdojaaaq ‘YaJeasay ‘Buiuuely
019¢ $321A195 Joddng es3uad jo uonoalg
. - 0092 - ] o [e1ua) - $90IAI9S 10ddng
HERERETY s SN N S S
g sayddng $92IA1DS paseyaind | siysuag aadojdwsy sale|es 1 39uny AIUO SISGUINN S{OYM Je3u3 uondlseg
(oov) (00g) (002) (oo1)

saInipuadx3/siuawasingsig palewssg



Estimated Disbursements/Expenditures

| (100) (200) (300) (ao0)
] Description: Enter Whole Numbers Only Funct # Sl Employee Benefits | Purchased Services Suppligs 2
State Aid Anticipation Certificates 2140

_Other Interest or Short-Term Debt (Describe & itemize) 5150

_Debt Service - Interest on Long-Term Debt 5200

Debt Service - Payments of Principal on Long-Term Debt 15 (Lease/Purchase Principal 5300

Retired) (Describe & Itemize)

Debt Service - Other (Describe & Itemize) 5400

Total Debt Service 5000 0
| PROVISION'FOR CONTINGENCIES (TF) 5 6000

[Total Direct Disbursements/Expenditures i 50,000 86,433
Excess (Deficiency) of Receipts/Revenues Over Disbursements/Expenditures

S0 - FIRE PREVENTION & SAFETY FUND (FP&S)

|SUPPORT SERVICES (FP&S) ; 2000

Support Services - Business 2500

Facilities Acquisition & Construction Services 2530

Operation & Maintenance of Plant Service 2540

I Total Support Services - Business 2500 0 0
Other Support Services - Misc. (Describe & Itemize) 2900

| Total Support Services 2000 0 0
PAYIVIENTS TQ OTHER DISTRICTS & GOVT UNITS (FP&S) ~ 4000

Payments to Regular Programs 4110

Payments to Special Education Programs 4120

Other Payments to In-State Govt Units - Programs (Describe & Itemize) 4190

{Tota] Payments to Other Districts & Govt Units (FPS) 4000

DEBT SERVICE (FP&S) : 5000

Debt Service - Interest on Short-Term Debt 5100

Tax Anticipation Warrants 5110

Other Interest on Short-Term Debt (Describe & Itemize) 5150

Total Debt Service - Interest on Short-Term Debt 5100

Debt Service - Interest on Long-Term Debt 5200

Debt Service - Payments of Principal on Long-Term Debt 15 (Lease/Purchase Principal 5300

Retired) (Describe & Itemize)

| Total Debt Service 5000

PROVISIONS FOR CONTINGENCIES (FP&S). 6000

LTotal Direct Disbursements/Expenditures 0 0

Excess (Deficiency) of Receipts/Revenues Over Disbursements/Expenditures

FY26 State Budget Form - AHSD125.xlsx

Page 11

9/1712025



Estimated Disbursements/Expenditures

(500) (600) (700) (200)
Description: Enter Whole Numbers Only Funch i Capital Outlay Other Objects NDn-C:'apitalized Termination
Equipment Benefits

10 - EDUCATIONAL FUND LEBLMM

INSTRUCTION (ED) i : 1000

Regular Programs 1100

Tuition Payment to Charter Schools 1115

Pre-K Programs 1125

Special Education Programs (Functions 1200 - 1220) 1200

Special Education Programs Pre-K 1225

Remedial and Supplemental Programs K-12 1250

Remedial and Supplemental Programs Pre-K 1275

Adult/Continuing Education Programs 1300

CTE Programs 1400

Interscholastic Programs 1500 10,000

Summer School Programs 1600

Gifted Programs 1650

Driver's Education Programs 1700

Bilingual Programs 1800

Truant Alternative & Optional Programs 1900

Pre-K Programs - Private Tuition 1910

Regular K-12 Programs Private Tuition 1911

Special Education Programs K-12 Private Tuition 1912

Special Education Programs Pre-K Tuition 1913

Remedial/Supplemental Programs K-12 Private Tuition 1914

Remedial/Supplemental Programs Pre-K Private Tuition 1915

Adult/Continuing Education Programs Private Tuition 1916

CTE Programs Private Tuition 1917

Interscholastic Programs Private Tuition 1918

Summer School Programs Private Tuition 1918

Gifted Programs Private Tuition 1920

Bilingual Programs Private Tuition 1921

Truants Alternative/Opt Ed Programs Private Tuition 1922

Student Activity Fund Expenditures 1999

Total Instruction14 (Without Student Activity Funds 1999) 1000 0 10,000 0
Total Instruction (With Student Activity Funds 1999) 1000 0 ] 10,000 0
{SUPPORT SERVICES (ED) ; : 2000 ! e

Support Services - Pupil 2100

Attendance & Social Work Services 2110

Guidance Services 2120

Health Services 2130

Psychological Services 2140

Speech Pathology & Audiology Services 2150

Other Support Services - Pupils (Describe & Itemize) 2130

Total Support Services - Pupil 2100 0 0 0
Support Services - Instructional Staff 2200

FY26 State Budget Form - AHSD125.xlsx

Page 12

9/17/2025



S20c/LLI6

gl abed

XS|X'GZ LASHY - Wio- 1ebpng @)e}s 9z A

900T8T 00Ty (2135-U) sHUN 3009 1g 351 YO 01 sjuawided eIoL
06TV (azjway) g aquasag) sweidold - sUMN Ja0D 21BIS-U| 03 sluawdeq J2YI0
0LTY swesdolqd adaj|o) Aunwiwo) Joj sjuaiuded
ovTY sweldoud 31D Joj sjuawied
OETY sweldold uoyeanpz SuiNUKUOD/INPY Joj sudWARY
900‘18T 0ZIv sweidolg uoyeanpy |e1dads Joj sjuawieq
0Tt swesdoud Jejnday Joj sjuawAheq
00Tt (23B35-U]) SMUN IA0D 37 351 41|30 0} SIudAey
000% (Q2)'SLINN LAOD '8 1510/ ¥AHLO OL SLNAWAY |
000E - i (a3) s301A¥3S ALINNIWINGD
0 000TE 000°00€ 0002 saoinlas Joddns [ejoL
0062 (3z1waj] 9 aqLIsaq) *IsiA - $921A05 Joddns J8yio
0 0 000°0SZ 0092 [eJ3ua) - saainsas Joddns [eyolL
000'0ST 0997 S201A135 JuIssan014 BIEQ
0v9t S32IAIDS JjBIS
0£97 $32IA13S UoLEWIO|
0292 $321A135 Uoyen|eAs g Juawdo|anaq ‘yaleasay ‘Buiuueld
0192 sad1A19s Woddng |esjua) jo uoyaalg
0092 2 |eijua) - se2inlas woddnsg
0 0 000°0S 0052 ssauisng - sa21A195 Moddng [ejoL
0452 SBIIAIBS |BUIBI|
000°0S 0952 $2IAIDS POO
055¢ 5321A135 Uoneodsuel] jidnd
obse SBIIALAS JUB|4 JO 3auBUdjUIR 1§ uoneladQ
0¢se S32INIASG |BISI
0152 $221A135 1oddng ssauisng Jo uonaalig
0052 ssaulsng - sainiag Hoddng
0 0009 0 0ovz uoneiSiuIWpPY [ooyas - saaias Joddng [eyo)
0642 (921way) %9 3q14353Q) UoHRIISIUILIPY [00YIS - $21AIAS Joddns Jayio
0009 otve 52210135 |ediauLld a4 40 90
aove R uonesiuiwpy |0oyas - saoiAias Loddng
0 000'sZ 0 00€Z uopensiuIWpY |eJauap - 5331185 Joddns [e3o0)
S9ET
19€7 S82IAlas Ajlunuwiw) Jioy,
0EE? S83IAI3S UcHRAISIUWpY ealy |eidads
000's 07€2 $3JAIAS UOHEIISIUIUPY 2ALNaXT
000°0¢ (11314 $901A1aS UoUEINPT 0 peog
00€2 Y b uopeljsiuiwpy [elauan - saointag 1oddng
0 0 0 00¢Z Jje1s |euonanasu| - sasingas Jloddng jejo)
o}y a4 Juusal g Juswssassy
ezt S9IAIBS BIPBIN [BUOLRINPT
otzz S3IIAI3S Uo[INIsu| Jo Juawanosduw|
sjyaua uawdinbg
:o_u.N:_Ew_u.—. pazijenden-uop 539390 19430 Aeping [ended i Un4 Alup staquinp ajoypp 1oz uondiuasag
(008) (002) _(oo09) ~ (oos)

salnypuadxzy/sjuawasingsiqg pajew sy



Estimated Disbursements/Expenditures

- (500) (600) (700) (800)
Description: Enter Whole Numbers Only Funct # Capital Outlay Other Objects Non-c?pitalized Termination
Equipment | Benefits
Payments for Regular Programs - Tuition 4210
Payments for Special Education Programs - Tuition 4220 1,240,000
Payments for Adult/Continuing Education Programs - Tuition 4230
Payments for CTE Programs - Tuition 4240
Payments for Community College Programs - Tuition 4270
Payments for Other Programs - Tuition 4280
Other Payments to In-State Govt Units - Tuition (Describe & Itemize) 4290
[Total Payments to Other Dist & Govt Units - Tuition {In State) 4200 1,240,000
Payments for Regular Programs - Transfers 4310
Payments for Special Education Programs - Transfers 4320
Payments for Adult/Continuing Ed Programs - Transfers 4330
Payments for CTE Programs - Transfers 4340
Payments for Community College Program - Transfers 4370
Payments for Other Programs - Transfers 4380
Other Payments to In-State Govt Units - Transfers (Describe & Itemize) 4390
| Total Payments to Other Dist & Govt Units-Transfers (In State} 4300 0
Payments to Other Dist & Govt Units (Out of State) 4400
Total Payments to Other Dist & Govt Units 4000 1, 421 006
| DEBESERVICE/(ED)ZE & e e 75001
Debt Service - Interest on Short-Term Debt
Tax Anticipation Warrants
Tax Anticipation Notes

Corporate Personal Property Repl Tax Anticipated Notes

State Aid Anticipation Certificates

Other Interest on Short-Term Debt (Describe & Itemize)

| Total Debt Service - Interest on Short-Term Debt

0
Debt Service - Interest on Long-Term Debt
Total Debt Service 0
IPROVISION!EORICONTINGENCIES;{ED):E: SRR, il
Total Direct Disbursements/Expenditures (without Student Activity Funds (1999) 300,000 1,462,006 0
Total Direct Dishursements/Expenditures (with Student Activity Funds (1999) 300,000 1,462,006 0

Excess (Deficiency) of Receipts/Revenues Over Disbursements/Expenditures (without Student
Activity Funds 1999)

Excess (Deficiency) of Receipts/Revenues Over Disbursements/Expenditures (with Student Activity
Funds 1999)

20~ OPERATIONS:‘AND:MAINTENANCE FUND (O&M)- o o
'SUPPORHSERVICESH{ OGN ) e n :
‘Support Services - - Pupil '

Other Support Services - Pupils (Describe & Itemlze)

Supgort Setvices - Business :-

Direction of Business Support Services

Facllities Acquisition & Construction Services

2,650,000

FY26 State Budget Form - AHSD125.xlIsx

Page 14

9/17/2025



Estimated Disbursements/Expenditures

[ (500) " (600) {700) (800)
!—H Description: Enter Whole Numbers Only Funct # Capital Outlay Other Objects No‘;;ﬁ?pﬁ:?r:ied Tegr;l‘r;?il::n
Operation & Maintenance of Plant Services 2540 500,000
Pupil Transportation Services 2550

Food Services 2560
I-?otal Support Services - Business o 2500 3,150,000
Other Support Services - Misc. (Describe & itemize) 2900
| Total Support Services 2000 3,150,000
_COMMUNITY SERVICES (0&m). 3000 |
(PAYIIENTS TO OTHER DIST 8 GOVT UNITS (O&M) 4000 Ry £
Payments to Other Dist & Govt Units (In-State) 4100

Payments for Regular Programs 4110

Payments for Special Education Programs 4120

Payments for CTE Program 4140

Other Payments to In-State Govt Units - Programs (Describe & Itemize) 4190

Total Payments to Other Dist & Govt Units (In-State) 4100

Payments to Other Dist & Govt Units (Out of State) 14 4400

| Total Payments to Other Dist & Govt Unit 4000

DEBT SERVICE (Q&IV1) 5000

Debt Service - Interest on Short-Term Debt 5100

Tax Anticipation Warrants 5110

Tax Anticipation Notes 5120

Corporate Personal Prop Repl Tax Anticipated Notes 5130

State Aid Anticipation Certificates 5140

Other Interest on Short-Term Debt (Describe & Itemize) 5150
[Tntal Debt Service - Interest on Short-Term Debt 5100

Debt Service - Interest on Long-Term Debt 5200

ITntaI Debt Service 5000
'PROVISION FOR CONTINGENCIES (0&IM) '6000"

Total Direct Disbursements/Expenditures 3,150,000
Excess (Deficiency) of Receipts/Revenues Over Disbursements/Expenditures

30 - DEBT SERVICE FUND (DS)

[PAYMENTS TO OTHER DIST & GOVT UNITS (DS) 4000
_Payments to Other Dist & Govt Units (In-State). 4100

Payments for Regular Programs 4110

Payments for Special Education Programs 4120

Other Payments to In-State Govt Units - Programs (Describe & Itemize) 4190

l_T_oEa[ Payments to Other Dist & Govt Units (In-State) 4000

:DEBT SERVICE (DS) 2 5000

Debt Service - Interest on Short-Term Debt 5100

Tax Anticipation Warrants 5110

Tax Anticipation Notes 5120

Corporate Personal Prop Repl Tax Anticipation Notes 5130 |

FY26 State Budget Form - AHSD125.xlsx

Page 15

9/17/2025



Estimated Disbursements/Expenditures

‘_..____._____—-‘-m-o-« o (500) (600) (700) (800)
} Description: Enter Whole Numbers Only Fubict & Capital Outlay Other Objects Non-Cf:lpltailz_ed fermma_tmn
R Equipment _Benefits

“State Aid Anticipation Certificates 5140

Other Interest on Short-Term Debt (Describe & Itemize) 5150

[Total Debt Service - Interest On Short-Term Debt 5100 - 0
Debt Service - Interest on Long-Term Debt 5200 160,000
Debt Service - Payments of Principal on Long-Term Debt 15 (Lease/Purchase Principal 5300

Retired) (Describe & ltemize) 1,400,000
Debt Service - Other (Describe & Itemize) 5400 6,618
[Total Debt Service B 5000 1,566,618
PROVISION FOR CONTINGENCIES (DS) o 6000

Total Direct Disbursements/Expenditures 1,566,618
Excess (Deficiency) of Receipts/Revenues Over Disbursements/Expenditures
[40 - TRANSPORTATION FUND (TR)

SUPPORT SERVICES (TR) | 2000

Support Services - Pupils 2100

Other Support Services - Pupils (Describe & Itemize) | 2190 |

Support Services - Business

Pupil Transportation Services 2550

Other Support Services - Business (Describe & Itemize) 2900
|Tl’otal Support Services 2000 0 0
COMIMUNITY SERVICES (TR) 3000 | o
PAYMENTS TO OTHER DIST 8& GOVT UNITS (TR} 4000

| Payments to Other Dist & Govt Units (In-State) 4100

Payments for Regular Program 4110

Payments for Special Education Programs 4120

Payments for Adult/Continuing Education Programs 4130

Payments for CTE Programs 4140

Payments for Community College Programs 4170

Other Payments to In-State Govt Units - Programs (Describe & Itemize) 4190

I Total Payments to Other Dist & Govt Units (In-State) 4100 0
Payments to Other Dist & Govt Units (Out-of-State) (Describe & Itemize) 4400 L
[Total Payments to Other Dist & Govt Units 4000 [ 0
DEBT'SERVICE(TR) = EESAS 50000

Debt Service - Interest on Short-Term Debt 5100

Tax Anticipation Warrants 5110

Tax Anticipation Notes 5120

Corporate Personal Prop Repl Tax Anticipation Notes 5130

State Aid Anticipation Certificates 5140

Other Interest on Short-Term Debt (Describe & Itemize) 5150
| Total Debt Service - Interest On Short-Term Debt 5100 0]
Debt Service - Interest on Long-Term Debt 5200

FY26 State Budget Form - AHSD125.xlIsx

Page 16

9/17/2025



Estimated Disbursements/Expenditures

(500) (600) (700) (800)
| Description: Enter Whole Numbers Only Pl Capital Outlay Other Objects Non-C.apita!ized Termina‘ﬁon
L S _..Equipment ...Benefits
Debt Service - Payments of Principal on Long-Term Debt 15 (Lease/Purchase Principal

_Retired) (Describe & itemize) e
Debt Service - Other (Describe & Itemize) 5400
TE‘_c_:_al_Debt Service 5000

"PROVISION FOR CONTINGENCIES (TR) [ 6000
Total Direct Disbursements/Expenditures
Excess (Deficiency) of Receipts/Revenues Over Disbursements/Expenditures

ISD - MIUNICIPAL RETIREMENT/SOC SEC FUND (IMIR/SS)
INSTRUCTION (IVIR/SS) 1000
Regular Program 1100
Pre-K Programs 1125
Special Education Programs (Functions 1200-1220) 1200
Special Education Programs Pre-K 1225
Remedial and Supplemental Programs K-12 1250
Remedial and Supplemental Programs Pre-K 1275
Adult/Continuing Education Programs 1300
CTE Programs 1400
Interscholastic Programs 1500
Summer School Programs 1600
Gifted Programs 1650
Driver's Education Programs 1700
Bilingual Programs 1800
Truant Alternative & Optional Programs 1900

| Total Instruction y 1000
SUPRPORT SERVICES (IMIR/SS} . 2000
Support Services - Pupil 2100
Attendance & Social Work Services 2110
Guidance Services 2120
Health Services 2130
Psychological Services 2140
Speech Pathology & Audiology Services 2150
Other Support Services - Pupils (Describe & Itemize) 2190

I Total Support Services - Pupil 2100
Support Services - Instructional Staff 2200
Improvement of Instruction Services 2210
Educational Media Services 2220
Assessment & Testing 2230

| Total Support Services - Instructional Staff 2200
Support Services - General Administration 2300
Board of Education Services 2310
Executive Administration Services 2320
Special Area Administrative Services 2330

FY26 State Budget Form - AHSD125.xIsx

Page 17

9/17/2025



G20¢/LLIB

81 abey

XS|IX'GZ L ASHY - wio- 196png eje1s 9z A4

sainjipuadyd/sIUdUIASINgsIQ JAAQ sanuanay /s3d1aay Jo (Aauajoyaq) sseang

0 sainyipuadx3/sjuawasingsiq 392110 |e10).
0009 (s5/41) STIDNADNILNGD HO4 NOISIAOK
0 0005 9310135 192 [e30 |
0SIS (2z1way) % 2q1I5a@) 1aQ WIBL-HOYS U0 I5a133U| J3YI0
ovTS 59123 uohedianuy ply a3eys
0ETS sajoN uonedipnuy xey |day dold jeuosiag ayelodion
0Z1s sajoN uonjedipnuy xe|
(0] 98 sjuenep uotediaguy xey
00TS 103 W.IaL~HOoLS U0 15313)3U] - 9IIAL3S 14(
0005 ; _ (ss/¥IN) 301AN3S 183d
0oov S}uM 3A0D 73 351 13430 03 sjuswiey |e:;0_[_]
oviy swel3old 317 40} sjuawied
071y sweidold uoneanpy |e1ads Joj syuawhed
0TIV swesdold Je|n3ay Joj sjuawied
000% = (SS/HIN)SLINN LAOD B 1SI0 HAHLO OL SINTINAY
000€ (SS/4IN) S3DIAYIS ALINNININGD
0002 saainas Joddng ]eﬁ—!
006¢ y (32)w23) ' aquasaq) sy - SRS Hoddns Jayao
0092 |e43ua) - s321A435 Joddng |E;o_f|
. 099¢ 53210195 Juissad044 BleQ
0vst $BIIAIAS JBIS
0€E9C 592IAJDS UoLBWIOU|
029t $921AJ3S Uonen|eas ;g Juawdolaaaq ‘yaseasay ‘Buluueld
0192 s321A195 Hoddng [esua) jo uogaalg
0092 jeljua) - sedInas Moddng
00s¢ ssauisng - s';;?mas 1oddns |ej0L |
0LST $32IAIBS |RUIBIU|
Q9sZ $9IIAIDS POO
085¢ saojalas uoyeyodsued) idnd
0vSs¢ 821A13S JUE| JO dIURUBUIR| @ UoheIadD
0ESZ S92IAJBS LOLaNJIsU0) '3 uoisinboy sanl|ioed
0Zst $9I1A13S |BISIY
0TSZ 59210195 1oddns ssauisng Jo uolaallg
0052 ssaulsng - sa2in1as Joddng
[1[s}:r4 uoLelSIuIWpY |00L25 - saajalas Moddng 16@
06%¢ (azjway| % 3q1iI53 Q) UONENSIUIUPY [001)IS - s3djAJas 1oddns Jayl0
01ve sa21AJ95 [edidulld 33 JO 3240
' oowe | uonBISIUIUPY Jooyds - s33iA1a5 1oddng
00€EZ uonelsIulWpY |BI3UaY - 532IA185 yuddrtl-s‘:;;;;l
S9ET sjuaAe S3DIAIDS swie|D) pue Juawadeue | 3siy
e e : PR g, T9ET pun. aueJnsuj j|25 WoJj pied stuie|d
siyauag uawudinby r e ¢ A eedrron d it
uoneuiwa], pazijeydey-uopn Setnieha ERNOIRICED Wt Ajup s1aquingy ajoyan Jajul :wondiinsaq
{008) (00£) (009) (00s) ]

sa.nypuadxg/siuawesingsi(] paiewss



STAVAVRNS

61 abed

XS|X'GZLASHY - Wlio4 jabpng @1els 9z A

S161 uoping aeAld Y-ald sweidold |euawalddng/jeipaway
v161 uoning a3eAld 2T-) sweidold [eyuaiajddns/jeipaiay
€161 uoning, y-ald swesgold uoneanpy [errads
¢T6T uouninl ajeald z1-y sweldold uoyeanp3y [elads
T16T uoying ajeAld swesdold ZT-) Jejnday
0T6T uoninL aeAld - sweldold y-alq
006T swelSoug [euondQ g aALRUIRY|Y JUen|
0081 sweidold |enduljig
0041 swesdold uoneanp3 sJaalqg
0591 sweidold payin
008T sweSold |ooyds JawWwng
00ST swesdold ouse|oyasiaju]
00v1 swesdold 31D
00ET sweidoid uoyeanp3 Suinuyuol/ynpy
xan -84 sweisBold |ejuswa|ddns pue [eipawsy
0SZT ZT-) sweidold [pyuawsa|ddng pue |eipaway
52Tl )-2.d sweisSoid uoneonpy jepads
00zt (0221 - 00ZT suonauny) sweiSosd UoledINpP3 [epads
ST swetJold 3y-aid
SITI 5|00YaS Jaley) 03 JuawAed uoying
00TT swesdouiyd Jejnday
000T | _ (1) NolLonYLsNI
(41) aNn4 LHOL - 08
(9Mm) anNnd HSYI ONIIMOM 0L |
sa.njipuadxa/sjuawasingsig Jang sanuanay/s3d1aaay 4o (Asualpyaq) ssaaxng
0 0 0 salnjpuadug/syusiuasingsiq 19ai1g [e3o)
0009 (dJ) SAINIDNILNOD HO NOISIADYJ
0 ooot SHUN IN0D 73 530113817 JDUI0 03 sjuaWAey [Elofl
06TH (az1way] ' aquIsaqg) (A1e1s-u) sweldold - sUN JA0D JAYI0 03 SUDWAEY
o]0 swelgold 3170 Jo) uawiheq
0Z1Y sweidold uogeanpy [elpads 10) JuawAey
0I1lY sweidold JenSay o3 syuswwiey
00T {a1E15-U1) S11UN 300D 17 3510 JaYIO O} SUBLARY [
_ = 000% S (d2) SLINA LAOD 73 1510 HIHLO OL SINANAYI.
0 0 0 0002 5221015 Moddng jejoy |
0067 (az1w3y) 9 aqu12sa() ssauisng - saaiAlas Joddns tayyp
0EST §231A18S UOHINISUO] 18 uowisinbay sagiae,
s5aulsng - sa01A135 doddng
- 000% _{dD) S3DIANTS LHOddNs
(d9) 5193roud Tv1ldvd - 09|
si1yaua juawdinb -
uollliu;wilaj_ pazg}eudéa-jom s12[q0 W0 Aepno jeyded A Ajup sraquunpy ajoyn 1o3u3a :uondiasag 3
(008) (0oz) (009) (00s) J

saln)puadxzy/sjusluasingsiq pejewiiss



Estimated Disbursements/Expenditures

{500) (600) (700) {800)
Description: Enter Whole Numbers Only Funct # Capital Outlay Other Objects Non-C'apltalized Terminaﬁon
....... Equipment Benefits |

Adult/Continuing Education Programs Private Tuition 1916

CTE Programs Private Tuition 1917

Interscholastic Programs Private Tuition 1918

Summer School Programs Private Tuition 1919

Gifted Programs Private Tuition 1920

Bilingual Programs Private Tuition 1921

Truants Alternative/Opt Ed Programs Private Tuition 1922

Total | _
[SDRPORTISERVICES(TE) 00(

Support Services - Pupil 2100

Attendance & Social Work Services 2110

Guidance Services 2120

Health Services 2130

Psychological Services 2140

Speech Pathology & Audiology Services 2150

Other Support Services - Pupils (Describe & Itemize) 2190

Total Support Services - Puplil 2100 0 0 0
Support Services - Instructional Staff 2200

Improvement of Instruction Services 2210

Educational Media Services 2220

Assessment & Testing 2230

Total Support Services - Instructional Staff 2200 0 0 0
Support Services - General Administration 2300

Board of Education Services 2310

Executive Administration Services 2320

Special Area Administration Services 2330

Claims Paid from Self Insurance Fund 2361

Risk Management and Claims Services Payments 2365

Total Support Services - General Administration 2300 0 0 0
Support Services - School Administration 2400

Office of the Principal Services 2410

Other Support Services - School Administration (Describe & Itemize) 2490

Total Support Services - School Administration 2400 0 0 0
Support Services - Business 2500

Direction of Business Support Services 2510

Fiscal Services 2520

Facilities Acquisition & Construction Services 2530

Operation & Maintenance of Plant Services 2540

Pupil Transportation Services 2550

Food Services 2560

Internal Services 2570

Total Support Services - Business 2500 0 0 0

FY26 State Budget Form - AHSD125.xIsx

Page 20

9/17/2025



ETAVAVRNG

Lz @Bed

XS[X'GZLASHY - Wio-| 19Bpng 91B1S 9Z A

0ETS $3J0N uoyed|onuy xej, Judwase|day Ayiadold |euosiad ajelodio)
0¢1S s310N uonedipnuy xe|
0T1S sjueliep uonedipnuy xel
q2a w.la_L-q,lqu uo 1s2493u] - 2210188 1ga(
_000s (4L)301A¥3S 183d
0 000% S11UN 3105 13 1510 J3L30 03 sIuBWARY [EJ,OJ_I
ooy (91835 J0 INO) sHunN 3409 33 151 JAYIO 03 SIUBWARY
0 00Et (P1838 UJ) s1ajsuRIL-5HUN In0D) 27 350 13410 O3 SuaLwARY |210_|_—|
06EY (az1way 73 aquasaq) sivjsUeIL - SIUM JA0D BIRIS-U| 03 SIUAWAR JBYIO
0BEV slajsuel) - swesdold JayQ 104 sjuawiey
0LEV s1ajsuel) - weidoud ada|jo7 Aunwiod Joj siusWAey
OvEY si1gjsuel] - swelgold 310 J0j siuawied
OEEY siajsued) - sweadold p3 Buinuyuod/anpy Joj sjuawded
0CEV siajsuel) - sweadold uoyeanpy [eads 104 syuawied
OTEY s1aysuel) - swelSold Jejnday 1o} sjusuded
0 0o0zy (®3e35 UJ) UOBINY - S}IUM 110D 13 3510 133O O3 SIUBWARY |BIOL |
06zt (a21wa3) 7 aquasaq) uoniny - SHUM 1A0H I3RIS-U| 03 SIUBWARG 13410
08¢v uoyin] - swesdold J3YIQ 40} SiuawAed
0Ley uonin), - sweltdold 28|00 Ajunwwo) loj syuawieq
oveh uonin| - sweidold 312 40} SiuawAed
folrdnd uonIiny - sweidold uogeanp3 SuiNuluo) /NPy 10} suatuiey
ol uoninj - sweidold uoneanpd [elaads Joy sjuawied
41547 uoniny - sweidold Jejnday J0j syuawded
0 00T (23e35-U]) S11IUN 3109 9 3510 1310 03 SBLWARY |BIOL
06TY (2z1wa3) '3 aquosag) swesdold - SHUN JA0D 2IBIS-U 03 SJUaLWARY J8L10
0LTY sweidold a8a]j0) Ajlunwwo) 1oy syuawAey
ovTh sweidold 310 Joj sjuawied
Q€T swesdold uoneanp3i Juinuguol/ynpy Joj siuawiey
0ZTY swelidold uoyeanp] |epads oy syuawhed
0Tty sweldoud Jejnday Joy sjuawieq
00T (21835-U]) 531UN IN0D 17 351 1DLYAO O3 sjusWfey
S 000y (41) SLINN LNOD *2 1510 ¥IHLO OL SINAWAYA
| (000€ (41) STOIAYAS ALINNININGD.
0 0 0 0002 5931A135 Joddng [ej01
0062 (aziwai) 5 aqlasaqg) IsiA - SAOIARS Loddns J1ayio
0 0 0 0092 |B13UR) - SAIIAIBS yoddn;i;;or
0992 Sad1Alas uIssadol eleq
ob9t SBIINIDS J4e1S
0€9Z 532IAI3S UOPELWIO)U|
0¢9¢ $321A195 Uoyen|ead ;g Juawdojanaq ‘yaleasay ‘Juiuuely
0192 $321A195 Moddng |e1ua) Jo uondang
L 0082 ) ) |esyuay - 520IAI3S Hoddng
siyaua uaudinb3 T
UO;J!éU!UJ?B.L PaZ!IEHﬂED-'}ON sweldo ayio ARG [ENidE) R AluQ ssaquinfy ajoypn Jeug :uondlasaq
(008) {o02) (009) (00s)

sainjipuadxg/siuauas.ingsi( pajewss



Estimated Disbursements/Expenditures

(500) (600) (700) (800)
D ion: Ent - i
escription: Enter Whole Numbers Only Funct # Capital Outlay Other Objects Non: C.apitalized Termination
Equipment Benefits
State Ald Anticipation Certificates 5140
Other Interest or Short-Term Debt (Describe & Itemize) 5150
Debt Service - Interest on Long-Term Debt - 5200
Debt Service - Payments of Principal on Long-Term Debt 15 (Lease/Purchase Principal 5300
Retired) (Describe & ltemize) '
Debt Service - Other (Describe & itemize) 5400
Total Debt Service 5000 0
PROVISIONIEOR'CONTIN! e |EI60005s]
Total Direct Disbursements/Expenditures 0
Excess (Deficiency) of Receipts/Revenues Over Disbursements/Expenditures
9 TFIRE'PREVENTlO'N & SAFETY: FUND'(FP&S) B R
[SURBORT: SERVICESI(FRR:S) 2/ T T - g ice: & ,,,@W,@E S

Support Services - Business

Facilities Acquisition & Construction Services

Operation & Maintenance of Plant Service

{ Total Support Services - Business

Other Support Services - Misc. (Describe & Itemize)

, Total Support Services
i  PAYH ENTS}TO OTJ'I.EB,EDIST &lC'l'Si&!GGVT*UNI SH{EP&S):

RIASA ok s

Payments to Regular Programs

Payments to Special Education Programs

Other Payments to In-State Govt Units - Programs (Describe & itemize)

Total Payments to Other Districts & Govt Units (FPS)
SDEBT{SERVICE)(FP&S) e st ce s preii s
Debt Service - Interest on Short-Term Debt

Tax Anticipation Warrants

Other Interest on Short-Term Debt (Describe & itemize)

Total Debt Service - Interest on Short-Term Debt

Debt Service - Interest on Long-Terin Debt

Debt Service - Payments of Prmcipal on Long-Term Debt 15 (I.easeIPurchase Principal
Retired) {Describe & itemize) -

Total Debt Service
&P OVISIO NS FOR;QONT GENCIE!‘?(FP&S)};.,

l Total! Direct Dishursements/Expenditures T

Excess (Deficlency) of Receipts/Revenues Over Disbursements/Expenditures

FY26 State Budget Form - AHSD125.xlIsx

Page 22

9/17/2025



Estimated Disbursements/Expenditures Page 23

(900)
Description: Enter Whole Numbers Only Funct # Total
10 - EDUCATIONAL-FUND (ED). R R
INSTRUCTION!(ED ) e s oy o S A pa e B e :
Regular Programs 1100 2 784 207
Tuition Payment to Charter Schools 1115 0
Pre-K Programs 1125 0
Special Education Programs (Functions 1200 - 1220) 1200 1,220,915
Special Education Programs Pre-K 1225 39,050
Remedia! and Supplemental Programs K-12 1250 240,578
Remedial and Supplemental Programs Pre-K 1275 161,116
Adult/Continuing Education Programs 1300 0
CTE Programs 1400 0
Interscholastic Programs 1500 116,009
Summer School Programs 1600 0
Gifted Programs 1650 . 0
Driver's Education Programs 1700 0
Bilingual Programs 1800 84,714
Truant Alternative & Optional Programs 1500 0
Pre-K Programs - Private Tuition 1910 0
Regular K-12 Programs Private Tuition 1911 0
Special Education Programs K-12 Private Tuition 1912 0
Special Education Programs Pre-K Tuition 1913 0
Remedial/Supplemental Programs K-12 Private Tuition 1914 0
Remedial/Supplemental Programs Pre-K Private Tuition 1915 0
Adult/Continuing Education Programs Private Tuition 1916 0
CTE Programs Private Tuition 1917 0
Interscholastic Programs Private Tuition 1918 0
Summer School Programs Private Tuition 1919 0
Gifted Programs Private Tuition 1920 0
Bilingual Programs Private Tuition 1921 0
Truants Alternative/Opt Ed Programs Private Tuition 1922 0
Student Activity Fund Expenditures 1999 0
Total Instruction14 {Without Student Activity Funds 1999) 1000 4,646,589
Total Instruction (With Student Actwity Funds 1999) 1000 4,646,589
{SUPRORT:SERVICESIED) 242 SRR T e e e e
-Support Services - Pupil . - Lo . ' - 2100 . 5
Attendance & Social Work Services 2110 197,277
Guidance Services 2120 0
Health Services 2130 2,950
Psychological Services 2140 103,798
Speech Pathology & Audiology Services 2150 91,337
Other Support Services - Pupils (Describe & Itemize) 2190 0
Tota! Support Services - Pupil 2100 395,362
Support Services - Instructional Staff 2200

FY26 State Budget Form - AHSD125.xIsx 9/17/2025



Estimated Disbursements/Expenditures

Toml Support Services

(900)
Description: Enter Whole Numbers Only Funct # Total
Improvement of Instruction Services 2210 13,159
Educational Media Services 2220 0
Assessment & Testing 2230 0
Total Support Services - Instructional Staff 2200 13,159
Support Services - General Administration 2300 .
Board of Education Services 2310 67,877
Executive Administration Services 2320 294,954
Special Area Administration Services 2330 0
Tort immunity Services 2232‘_,’ 0
Total Support Services - General Administration 2300 362,831
Support Services - School Administration 2400 v
Office of the Principal Services 2410 480,962
Other Support Services - School Administration {Describe & Itemize) 2430 0
Total Support Services - School Administration 2400 480,962
Support Services - Business 2500
Direction of Business Support Services 2510 0
Fiscal Services 2520 220,287
Operation & Maintenance of Plant Services 2540 0
Pupil Transportation Services 2550 0
Food Services 2560 611,970
Internal Services 2570 0
Total Support Services - Business 2500 832,257
-Support Services - Central 2600

Direction of Central Support Services 2610 0
Planning, Research, Development & Evaluation Services 2620 0
Information Services 2630 0
Staff Services 2640 0
Data Processing Services 2660 792,812
Total Support Services - Central 2600 792,812
Other Support Services - Misc. (Describe & Itemize) 2900 3,200

2000 2,880,583

Pavments to Other Dist & Govt Units (In-State) 4100 :
Payments for Regular Programs 4110 0
Payments for Special Education Programs 4120 181,006
Payments for Adult/Continuing Education Programs 4130 0
Payments for CTE Programs 4140 0
Payments for Community College Programs 4170 0
Other Payments to In-State Govt Units - Programs (Describe & Itemize) 4190 0
Total Payments to Other Dist & Govt Units (In-State) 4100 181,006

FY26 State Budget Form - AHSD125.xlsx

Page 24

9/17/2025



Estimated Disbursements/Expenditures

(900)
Description: Enter Whole Numbers Only
Funct # Total
Payments for Regular Programs - Tuition 4210 0
Payments for Special Education Programs - Tuition 4220 1,240,000
Payments for Adult/Continuing Education Programs - Tuition 4230 0
Payments for CTE Programs - Tuition 4240 0
Payments for Community College Programs - Tuition 4270 0
Payments for Other Programs - Tuition 4280 0
Other Payments to In-State Govt Units - Tuition (Describe & Itemize} 4290 0
| Total Payments to Other Dist & Govt Units - Tultion (In State) 4200 1,240,000
Payments for Regular Programs - Transfers 4310 0
Payments for Special Education Programs - Transfers 4320 0
Payments for Adult/Continuing Ed Programs - Transfers 4330 0
Payments for CTE Programs - Transfers 4340 0
Payments for Community College Program - Transfers 4370 0
Payments for Other Programs - Transfers 4380 0
Other Payments to In-State Govt Units - Transfers (Describe & Itemize) 4390 0
[ Total Payments to Other Dist & Govt Units-Transfers (In State) 4300 0
Payments to Other Dist & Govt Units (Out of State) 4400 0
Total Payments to Other Dist & Govt Units 4000 1,421,006
DEBTSERVICE(ED) s e s 000
Debt Service - Interest on Short-Term Debt 5100 -
Tax Anticipation Warrants 5110 0
Tax Anticipation Notes 5120 0
Corporate Personal Property Repl Tax Anticipated Notes 5130 0
State Aid Anticipation Certificates 5140 0
Other Interest on Short-Term Debt (Describe & Itemize) 5150 0
| Total Debt Service - Interest on Short-Term Debt 5100 0
Debt Service - Interest on Long-Term Debt 5200
Total Debt Service 5000 0

{PROVISION;FOR/CONTINGENCIES(ED)Eaie o e v Re 6000 0
Total Direct Disbursements/Expenditures {without Student Activitv Funds (1999) 8,978,530
Total Direct Disbursements/Expenditures {with Student Activity Funds (1995) 8,978,530
Excess (Deficiency) of Receipts/Revenues Over Disbursements/Expenditures (without Student
Activity Funds 1999) 414,965
Excess (Deficiency) of Receipts/Revenues Over Dishursements/Expenditures (with Student Activity
Funds 1999) 414,965

20;

O&M)

- OPERATIONS AND:MAINTENANCE FUND ( ot SRRy
ISUPPORTISERVICES:(O&N)'S: 3 ;Nzooo*%%mé ,.*mmﬂ =
Support Services - Pupil : 2100. -

Other Support Services - Pupils (Describe & Itemlze) 2190 0
Support Services - Business ' 2500. v .
Direction of Business Support Services 2510 0
Facilities Acquisition & Construction Services 2530 2,650,000

FY26 State Budget Form - AHSD125.xIsx

Page 25

9/17/2025



Estimated Disbursements/Expenditures

i (900)
| Description: Enter Whole Numbers Only Funct # Total
Operation & Maintenance of Plant Services 2540 1,103,881
Pupil Transportation Services 2550 0
Food Services 2560 0
| Total Support Services - Business 2500 3,753,881
Ofther Support Services - Misc, (Describe & Itemize) 2900 0
i Total Support Services P 2000 3,753,881
| COMMUNITY SERVICES (O&\) 3000 0
-PAYMENTS TO OTHER DIST & GOVT UNITS (O&IVi) 4000

Payments to Other Dist & Govt Units (In-State) 4100

payments for Regular Programs 4110 0
payments for Special Education Programs 4120 0
Payments for CTE Program 4140 0
Other Payments to In-State Govt Units - Programs (Describe & Itemize) 4190 0
Total Payments to Other Dist & Govt Units (In-State) 4100 0
Payments to Other Dist & Govt Units (Out of State) 14 4400 0
Total Payments to Other Dist & Govt Unit 4000 0
DEBT SERVICE (O8&IM) 5000

Debt Service - Interest on Short-Term Debt 5100

Tax Anticipation Warrants 5110 0
Tax Anticipation Notes 5120 0
Corporate Personal Prop Repl Tax Anticipated Notes 5130 0
State Aid Anticipation Certificates 5140 0
Other Interest on Short-Term Debt (Describe & Itemize) 5150 0
| Total Debt Service - Interest on Short-Term Debt e . 5100 0
Debt Service - Interest on Long-Term Debt 5200 0
| Total Debt Service 5000 0
‘PROVISION FOR CONTINGENCIES (O&1) 6000 0
Total Direct Disbursements/Expenditures 3,753,881
Excess (Deficiency) of Receipts/Revenues Over Disbursements/Expenditures (2,696,752)
30 - DEBT SERVICE FUND (DS)

PAYMENTS TO OTHER DIST & GOVT UNITS (DS) 4000
- Payments to Other Dist & Govt Units (In-State) 4100

Payments for Regular Programs 4110

Payments for Special Education Programs 4120

Other Payments to In-State Govt Units - Programs (Describe & ltemize) 4190

| Total Payments to Other Dist & Govt Units (In-State) 4000 0
‘DEBTSERVICE/(DS) | = R 5000

Debt Service - Interest on Short-Term Debt 5100

Tax Anticipation Warrants 5110 0
Tax Anticipation Notes 2120 g
Corporate Personal Prop Repl Tax Anticipation Notes 5130 0

FY26 State Budget Form - AHSD125.xIsx

Page 26

9/17/2025



Estimated Dishursemenis/Expenditures

(900)
Description: Enter Whole Numbers Only —— N

_qS»t.ft_ei\id Anticipation Certificates 5140 0

Other Interest on Short-Term Debt (Describe & Itemize) 5150 0
EYEE:.'JP,EE‘: Service - Interest On Short-Term Debt 5100 0

Debt Service - Interest on Long-Term Debt 5200 160,000

Delt Service - Payments of Principal on Long-Term Debt 15 (Lease/Purchase Principal 5300

Retired) (Describe & Itemize) 1,400,000

Debt Service - Other (Describe & Itemize) 5400 6,618
ITntal Debt Service . 5000 1,566,618

PROVISION FOR CONTINGENCIES (DS) 6000 0
‘T_Eta] Direct Disbursements/Expenditures 1,566,618

Excess (Deficiency) of Receipts/Revenues Over Disbursements/Expenditures (447,190)
IQD - TRANSPORTATION FUND (TR)

SUPPORT SERVICES (TR) | 2000

Support Services - Pupils 2100

Other Support Services - Pupils (Describe & Itemize) | 2190 | 0

Support Services - Business

Pupil Transportation Services 2550 923,892

Other Support Services - Business (Describe & Itemize) 2500 0
‘Total Support Services e Yt 2000 | 923,892

COMMUNITY SERVICES (TR) s 3000 | 0
PAYMIENTS TO OTHER DIST & GOVT UNITS (TR) /4000 i
| Payments to Other Dist & Govt Units (In-State) 4100

Payments for Regular Program 4110 0

Payments for Special Education Programs 4120 0

Payments for Adult/Continuing Education Programs 4130 0

Payments for CTE Programs 4140 0

Payments for Community College Programs 4170 0

Other Payments to In-State Govt Units - Programs [Describe & Itemize) 4190 0
[Total Payments to Other Dist & Govt Units (in-State) 4100 0

Payments to Other Dist & Govt Units (Out-of-State) (Describe & Itemize) 4400 0
| Total Payments to Other Dist & Govt Units 4000 0
‘DEBT SERVICE (TR) 4 5000

Debt Service - Interest on Short-Term Debt 5100

Tax Anticipation Warrants 5110 0

Tax Anticipation Notes 5120 0

Corporate Personal Prop Repl Tax Anticipation Notes 5130 0

State Aid Anticipation Certificates 5140 0

Other Interest on Short-Term Debt (Describe & itemize) 5150 0
| Total Debt Service - Interest On Short-TermDebt 5100 0

Debt Service - Interest on Long-Term Debt 5200

FY26 State Budget Form - AHSD125.xlsx

Page 27

9/17/2025



Estimated Disbursements/Expenditures

(s00)
Description: Enter Whole Numbers Only Funct # Total
Debt Service - Payments of Principal on Long-Term Debt 15 (Lease/Purchase Principal 5300
Retired) (Describe & Itemize) 0
Debt Service - Other (Describe & Itemize) 5400
Total Debt Service 5000 0
e e e e e e =
{ PROVISIONEORICONTINGENCIES!(TR) : , 0
Total Direct Disbursements/Expenditures 923,892
Excess (Deficiency) of Receipts/Revenues Over Disbursements/Expenditures (99,414)

CIPAL:RETIREMENT/SO
NSTRUCTIONIBARY/SS) B i e 3
Regular Program 1100 42,978
Pre-K Programs 1125 0
Special Education Programs (Functions 1200-1220) 1200 54,586
Special Education Programs Pre-K 1225 380
Remedial and Supplemental Programs K-12 1250 5,499
Remedial and Supplemental Programs Pre-K 1275 8,213
Adult/Continuing Education Programs 1300 0
CTE Programs 1400 0
Interscholastic Programs 1500 2,639
Summer School Programs 1600 0
Gifted Programs 1650 0
Driver's Education Programs 1700 0
Bilingual Programs 1800 920
Truant Alternative & Optional Programs 1900 0
Total Instruction

PSURPORT;SERVICESIMR/SS) Ti e

Support Services - Pupil
Attendance & Social Work Services 2110 2,544
Guidance Services 2120 0
Health Services 2130 321
Psychological Services 2140 0
Speech Pathology & Audiology Services 2150 1,333
Other Support Services - Pupils (Describe & itemize) 2190 0
| Total Support Services - Pupil 2100 4,198
:Support Services - Instructional Staff 2200 S
Improvement of Instruction Services 2210 889
Educational Media Services 2220 0
Assessment & Testing 2230 0
| Total Support Services - Instructional Staff 2200 889
- Support Services - General Administration 2300 '
Board of Education Services 2310 0
Executive Administration Services 2320 4,460
Special Area Administrative Services 2330 0

FY26 State Budget Form - AHSD125.xIsx

Page 28

9/17/2025



Ge0e/LLI6

6c obed

XS|X'GZLASHY - Wwio 196png 2jels 9ZAd

{zeg'9s)
e gsl sainjtpuadx3z /sjudwasingsiq JOA0 SANuIAaY /s3d1229Y J0 {Aouajayaq) sseaxg
0 T _ sa.m;lpuadxg/smawaunqsm bLETIT QST TR
ol l’w “'”" "
2 00 R (SS/MIN) S NIDNIENODMOHINOISINOYY |
g s 29)A195 399 [0l |
= = {azjway) B 3qIs3q) 1GaQ WIIBL-HOYS O 153193U] JB3YIQ
= o sajeaya) uonedisuy ply aiels
e o sajop uogediafuy xey jday dosd |euossad sresedio)
: e s9joN uonedisnuy xe|
T : sjuesrepn uoled|spuy xe)
= il _ B __ qaa uuaj,-uoqs U0 3Sa4djuy - L3S 1q9Q
: =L g L e R R(SS/MIN) BDIAES 183 gl
e suun u\os '3 3510 930 03 sjuawided [e30)
s sweldoid 319 Joj siudswAhed
= swesdold uogesnp] (ejoads 10} siudwiey
, — : - ' swuﬂo:d Jejnday Joy s;uawAed
e SR e e S NS IS RLINMAINGD
= oo sasjalas woddns jeyol, l
2 J05¢ . - {9z1wi3y) '3 aquasaq) “asy ~ seajAIas Joddng Jey30
2 e {enua) - saznes uoddns |e:of|
5 = 583|A198 Suissasold ejeq
= — $32JAJ3S JelS
2 = S9IIAL9S UcHEWIOH|
5 L S33JAJDS ucleniea3 1@ juawdolanag ‘Ydaeasay ‘Sujuueld
o $221A135 Hoddng |enua) o uonaasq
= = jes3ua) -~ saojatas Hoddng
2 ’ o ssauisng - saaiaias poddns jejo) |
ZII‘EV = S9IIAIDS |BUIRIY|
8ST'T 0SST s b
e = $331A495 Uoleltodsuely pidng
: et 8IIAIDS JUB|d JO DdURUBIUIEIA 1§ UoReIadO
e = SAOIAIBS UOKINIISUOD 1§ UoLisInbIy sanijoey
5 = $3IIAJDS |@OsIy
: s $33)A195 Moddns ssauisng §o uandang
158'LT aove e
£ o uonesiuIWpY |ooYdS - SB3iAIas Heddng [eyoL
T = (a21w3yf 9 3q1253Qg) UORENSIUIWPY [00Y3S - SAAIAG Hoddns 1230 l
— o 533!M3S fedioung ayy Jo asylQ
s = uoyesjuitupy j00Yas - sasiases Jioddng
2 o uoHeNS|UIIPY [BIBUBYH - S2I|AI3S Joddng l91°T|
2 = Ssjuawded sajAI9S SWie|) pue Juswageuel sty
— po— pun4 3dUBINSU| Jjag woyy pied swijej)
(006 AjuQ ssaqunpy ajoym 193u3 uonduasaqg

sainypuedx3/suswesingsiq pejewiss



Estimated Disbursements/Expenditures

Description: Enter Whole Numbers Only

Funct #

(900)
Total

60 --CAPITAL PROJECTS (cp) .

Support “Services “Buslnes's‘

Facilities Acquisition & Construction Services

Other Support Services - Business (Describe & itemize)

Total Support Services

Payments to Other Dlst & Govt Unlts (In-State)

Payments to Regular Programs

Payment for Special Education Programs

Payment for CTE Programs

Payments to Other Govt Units - Programs {In-State) (Describe & Itemize)

Total Payments to Other Districts & Govt Units
) ISIGN'FORICONTINGENCIES;(C

Total Direct Disbursements/Expenditures

ojoflojolojofo

Excess (Deficiency) of Receipts/Revenues Over Disbursements/Expenditures

861

[ 70 WORKING CASH FUND (WC)

80 - TORT FUND (TF):

'INSTRUGTION!(TE '@mf{;ﬁ ;é! FTRE 000 R
Regular Programs 1100 0
Tuition Payment to Charter Schools 1115 0
Pre-K Programs 1125 0
Special Education Programs (Functions 1200 - 1220) 1200 0
Special Education Programs Pre-K 1225 0
Remedial and Supplemental Programs K-12 1250 0
Remedial and Supplemental Programs Pre-K 1275 0
Adult/Continuing Education Programs 1300 0
CTE Programs 1400 0
Interscholastic Programs 1500 0
Summer School Programs 1600 0
Gifted Programs 1650 0
Driver's Education Programs 1700 0
Bilingual Programs 1800 0
Truant Alternative & Optional Programs 1900 0
Pre-K Programs - Private Tuition 1910 0
Regular K-12 Programs Private Tuition 1911 0
Special Education Programs K-12 Private Tuition 1912 0
Speclal Education Programs Pre-K Tuition 1913 0
Remedial/Supplemental Programs K-12 Private Tuition 1914 0
Remedial/Supplemental Programs Pre-K Private Tuition 1915 0

FY26 State Budget Form - AHSD125.xIsx

Page 30

9/17/2025



G20oc/LLi6

L€ ebed

XS]X'GZLASHY - wio 126png 8.l 9zAd

0 00s¢ ssau|sng - S33}Ias Woddns jejoL
0 0452 S33IAIBS [BUIBIU|
0 0952 $82JAJ9S POO4
0 05s2 s221/495 uopeyedsuel) |idngd
0 ovsT S3J|AIaS Juely JO adueUUB '3 uoersdo
0 0€ST S9JjAlag uonanuisuo) '3 tolisinbay sagijioey
0 0252 $23AIDS [easly
0 01SZ S93JA135 Joddng ssaujsng Jo uonIAQ
00s¢ ssau|sng - sa31AJaS Hoddng
0 00v2 uoyens|uiupy j0oyas - s30)AIas Joddng jejol
0 Q64T (azjwayy ’g 3quIsag) ueReNsIUIUIPY [00YS - SA3)AIBS Ueddns Jayi0
0 18774 S32JAUBS jedj3ulld 3Y3 JO 3dYO
, 00y2 -uoLesIsjulwpy [00Y3s - s23jA188 Moddng
EEV'9ET 00€2 uoneSIULIWPY [RISUID - SIIAIBS Joddns [e3oL
€EVIET S9ET sjuawAed S331A13§ swie|) pue JuawdTeuerlA ysty
0 T9€T pung 3sueinsu] Jjas woJj pled swiep
0 0EET $3JJAIDS UOPeAS[UUPY B3Ny |ejdads
0 0Z€T S3JJAL3S UONBRIISIUIWIPY DANNRIDXT
0 11514 SIIIAL9S UoPEINP] JO pieog
00€C uonensiviwpy jesdusy - saJIALAS Joddng
0 0022 $je3s jeuoonaisu) - sasjasss Hoddns jeyoL
0 0€2¢ Sunsay 7 uswssassy
0 11444 S9IIAIBS B)PIA [RUOYEINPT
0 1] 144 S33|AJSS UolaNAIsu| Jo JudwaAodwy
002¢ jje1s jeuonsnisuj - sadjasas Joddng
0 0012 fidnd - saatnuas poddns |230),
0 0612 (321w % 3quIsag) s|idnd - se3jAsss 1oddng Jayi0
0 0512 s321AI35 A2ojoipny 33 ASojoyied yoasds
0 1444 S22IA436 [edj80j0yaAsq
0 0€T12 S22IAIBS YIjeaH
0 0212 S32IAIDS B3UBpING
0 0Ttz S8D|AIBS }JOM |B|20S )3 3dURpUIY
. 00T¢ ||dnd saouuas uoddns
0 0001 B ytuomnnsug |exo_|_
0 261 uoun|. aeAld swesdoud p3 1d0/aaneusaljy siuensy
0 Te6T uoling ajeAld swesdold jenduijig
0 0z6t uou|ny, aleald sweidold paylo
0 6161 uonny aead sweidoud jooyss Jowwng
0 8161 uoniny, ajeald swetfosq snsejoydsiaiug
0 L161 uoning enyd sweidoxd 319
0 9161 uonin) jeatd sweidold uoneanpg Sunupuod/Anpy
jeloL # Jaung
Ajug siquingy ajoya saug suondiiasaq
{oos)

sainjipuadxg/sjuswiesingsi pejewns3y




Estimated Disbursements/Expenditures

R (900)
Descripiion: Enter Whole Numbers Only Funct # Total
Support Services - Central 2600
Direction of Central Support Services 2610 0
Planning, Research, Development & Evaluation Services 2620 0
Information Services 2630 0
Staff Services 2640 0
Data Processing Services 2660 0
Total Support Services - Central 2600 0
—Other Support Services - Misc. (Describe & Itemize) 2900 0
Total Support Services I8 2000 136,433
' COMMUNITY SERVICES (TF) : 3000 0
PAYMENTS TO OTHER DIST 8 GOVT UNITS (TF) 4000
Payments to Other Dist & Govt Units (In-State) 4100
Payments for Regular Programs 4110 0
Payments for Special Education Programs 4120 0
Payments for Adult/Continuing Education Programs 4130 0
Payments for CTE Programs 4140 0
Payments for Community College Programs 4170 0
Other Payments to In-State Govt Units - Programs (Describe & Itemize) 4190 0
Total Payments to Other Dist & Govt Units (In-State) 4100 0
Payments for Regular Programs - Tuition 4210 0
Payments for Special Education Programs - Tuition 4220 0
Payments for Adult/Continuing Education Programs - Tuition 4230 0
Payments for CTE Programs - Tuition 4240 0
Payments for Community College Programs - Tuition 4270 0
Payments for Other Programs - Tuition 4280 0
Other Payments to In-State Govt Units - Tuition (Describe & Itemize) 4290 0
Eotal Payments to Other Dist & Govt Units - Tuition (In State) 4200 0
Payments for Regular Programs - Transfers 4310 0
Payments for Special Education Programs - Transfers 4320 0
Payments for Adult/Continuing Ed Programs - Transfers 4330 0
Payments for CTE Programs - Transfers 4340 0
Payments for Community College Program - Transfers 4370 0
Payments for Other Programs - Transfers 4380 0
Other Payments to In-State Govt Units - Transfers (Describe & Itemize) 4390 0
[Tutal Payments to Other Dist & Govt Units-Transfers (In State) 4300 0
Payments to Other Dist & Govt Units (Out of State) 4400 0
| Total Payments to Other Dist & Govt Units 4000 0
. DEBT SERVICE (TF) S ] - 5000
Debt Service - Interest on Short-Term Debt
Tax Anticipation Warrants 5110 0
Tax Anticipation Notes 5120 0
Corporate Personal Property Replacement Tax Anticipation Notes 5130 0

FY26 State Budget Form - AHSD125.xlsx

Page 32

9/17/2025



§20¢/LL/B

¢e abed

XS|X'GZ L ASHY - Wlo- 19bpng @1e1S 9z A4

062°0T sainyipuady3/sjuawasingsiq Jong sanuanay/sydiaaay jo (Aualyaq) ssaaxy
0 san}ipuadx3/sjuawasingsig 3a2.1g |e:|cI|
0 0009 (59d4) SADNIDNILNOD ¥ 0: SNOISIAON -
0 0005 a21A195 1920 |emq
(aziway| 19 agrasag) (peinsy
00es jediouild aseyaangd faseat) g1 3qag waal-SuoT uo [edidulg Jo sjuaLuied - 391035 3ag
00¢s 19@ uual-guo Uo 3salaju] - IIAIBS 1g=a
0 00TS 1qaQ wial-Hoys uo 3salaju] - adlnlas 3qaq |ejol
0 0515 (3zjway] 3 2quasaq) 1qaq WL -110YS Uo I5aISU| JBYI0
0 0TS sjuesIEM UonedDUY Xe|
001IS 102 W3] -Hoys uo jsalajul - adlalas 1qeg
000§ 2 i GRS (sgdd) 301AN3S 1830
0 000b (5dd) s1uN 3109 38 s19UIsIQ JaYIQ 03 SHUDWAR [elo |
06IY (2z/way) 3 aqrasaqg) swesdold - SIUN JA0D 3LIS-U| 03 SIUSLUAR JBLI0
[0[4% swesdold uoneanpd [epads 03 syusLARY.
01Ty sweldold Je|nday o3 syuawAiey
000t = (573dd) SLINA LAOD 3 SIDINLSIC HAHLO OL SININAV
0 0002 sa|nlas 3oddns |e3oL |
0 0062 (92)Wa3) 3 aqg1saq) *Is|IA - Sa3ALes 1oddng 1910
0 00sz ssauisng - sa21nIas Woddns [e30L |
0 ovsz 82IAJ3S JUB|d JO SaueUalUiR|y 3 uoneladg
0 0EST $9I1AJ9S UOLINIISUO) 13 uolIsinbay saui|ioe,
0052 ssauisng - sa31a19s Hoddng
0002 (Sd4) SIDIAYIS LHODANS
(s'8dd) ANN4 AL34YS '8 NOLLNIAIH 3H1d - 06
(0Z£21) saJnjipuadxg/siuawasingsiqg 1anQ sanuanay/s1dipaay Jo (Auapyaq) sseaxg
£EP'9ET salnjipuadx3/sjuawasingsiq 10a11q IEJOJ;I
0 0009 (1) SAIDNIDNILNOD Y04 NOISIAOY.
0 000S 210D 39aQ |e3oL
0 00vs (221W3)] 8 aqLsaq) 1330 - 32IAIBS 3qag
0 toes (ozjwa) g 3qliasag) (painay
|edipulld aseyaing fases) §T 1gaq waal-Juo uo jedipulld 4o syuatudey - 901196 g
0 00Zs 1gag wia)-JuoT Uo 1sasalu| - 93jA1as 1qag
0 051§ (2z)w3)) )3 aqu258Qg) 120 WIAL-UoyS Jo 1sa181u] Jaylg
0 0b1s §91BIYLIa) vonedipnuy ply 21elg
=0k AT AjuQ siaquinp ajoyp Ja3ug suondiasag |
{006) . J

sainypuadxz)/siualasingsi(] pajewsd



G2oc/LLI6

e abey

XS|X'SZLASHY - wiod 186png sjels 9zAd

00¢cT 44816 |euonanaisyj - sasjases Joddns.
0012 f1dnd - s3sjasas Moddng jerol
06TC {azjwa)] ' aqu0sag) s|dnd - Sa21185 oddng Jayag
0s1¢ saajnas A2ojojpny 13 Aojotjieq yoaads
(U474 S32JAJ3S [e2]30j0YydAsd
0E1Z S3JAI3S Yjesy
(444 S93IAI3S BdUBpIND
(1144 SBDIAIBS YJOM R30S 13 Dduepuany
: E:N fidnd - sasjaias poddng’
. SnEes(a3):S3IIANTSIYO0ddnS ]
mu::". >~_>uu< u:uv_..«m yitm) uonanagsug jeol
Q00T (666T Spun4 AJlAnOY JUapms INCU3M) FTUOHOINISUS [BIOL
6661 saimyjpuadx3 pung Ananoy wapnis
(4419 uonin) ajeaud sweidoid p3 1do/aAneusdy suensy
T¢61 uonn] aealld swesdosd jenduyig
0Z61T uoniny 3leAld sweldosd payio
6161 uonng aeAld swesdold |ooyas Jawwng
8161 uon|nj. ajeAud sweidold susejoyasiau|
L161 ucnIng deayd sweidosd 310
9161 uopiny aleayd swesdosd uoueanp3 SuinuyuodAnpy
ST6T uoning aealld 3-ald sweidold jeuawsiddns/jeipausay
161 uoniny aeald gI-) swesdosd |ejusawajddns/jeipaway
€161 uoniny Y-ai4 swesdosd uogeanp3 |edads
Zi6l uoniny ajenld ZT-) swesdosd uoneanp] jeidads
Ti6T uonin] ajealld sweidold ZT-) Jejnday
0T6T uonin] a1eAld - sweidosd Y-3id
0061 swesdosd jeuondo 13 aneusal)y Juensy
08T swesdoud [enduljig
0041 swesdoid uoneanp3l sIoAG
0591 swesSoid paylo
0097 sweiJouid [ooyas J2WwNg
00sT sweidoid ansejoydsIay|
oYL swesdold 31D
00ET sweidold uopeanpl Suinunuo) APy
SLTT N-2.d swesdoud jejuswajddng pue [ejpaway
0SCT Z1-)1 swesdold |eyuawa|ddng pue jeipaway
(17443 »¥-314 sweiSoid uoneanp3 [e1oads
0021 (0221 - 00ZT suonduny) swesBolq uonednpy jeldads
SCIT swesdosd y-a1d
E114 sjooyas Jayey) 01 Juawied uowing
ooa.n mEEuo.E ..m_zwwx
Ea annd ._<zo=<u:nm 0T
#3und AuQ ssagquuny ajoypn 493u3 uonduasaqg

selnypuadxg/sjusiuesingsig pelewnsy



Estimated Disbursements/Expenditures

Description: Enter Whole Numbers Only Funct #
improvement of Instruction Services 2210
Educational Media Services 2220
Assessment & Testing 2230
Total Support Services - Instructional Staff 2200
Support Services - General Administration 2300
Board of Education Services 2310
Executive Administration Services 2320
Special Area Administration Services 2330
2361,
Tort Immunity Services 2365
Total Support Services - General Administration 2300
Support Services - School Administration 2400
Office of the Principal Services 2410
Other Support Services - School Administration (Describe & Itemize) 2490
Total Support Services - School Administration 2400
Support Services - Businass 2500
Direction of Business Support Services 2510
Fiscal Services 2520
Operation & Maintenance of Plant Services 2540
Pupil Transportation Services 2550
Food Services 2560
Internal Services 2570
Total Support Services - Business 2500
Support Services - Central 2600
Direction of Central Support Services 2610
Planning, Research, Development & Evaluation Services 2620
Information Services 2630
Staff Services 2640
Data Processing Services 2660
Total Support Services - Central 2600
Other Support Services - Misc. (Describe & Itemize) 2900
Total Support Services 2000

Pavments to Other Dist’ & Govt Units (ln-State)

Payments for Regular Programs

Payments for Special Education Programs

Payments for Adult/Continuing Education Programs

Payments for CTE Programs

Payments for Community College Programs

Other Payments to In-State Govt Units - Programs (Describe & itemize)

Total Payments to Other Dist & Govt Units (In-State)

FY26 State Budget Form - AHSD125.xIsx

Page 35

9/17/2025



Estimated Disbursements/Expenditures

Description: Enter Whole Numbers Only

Payments for Regular Programs - Tuition

Payments for Special Education Programs - Tuition

Payments for Adult/Continuing Education Programs - Tuition

Payments for CTE Programs - Tuition

Payments for Community College Programs - Tuition

Payments for Other Programs - Tuition

Other Payments to In-State Govt Units - Tuition (Describe & Itemize)

[Total Payments to Other Dist & Govt Units - Tuition (In State)

Payments for Regular Programs - Transfers

Payments for Special Education Programs - Transfers

Payments for Adult/Continuing Ed Programs - Transfers

Payments for CTE Programs - Transfers

Payments for Community College Program - Transfers

Payments for Other Programs - Transfers

Other Payments to In-State Govt Units - Transfers (Describe & itemize)

| Total Payments to Other Dist & Govt Units-Transfers (In State)

Payments to Other Dist & Govt Units (Out of State)

Total Payments to Other Dist & Govt Units
IDEBT.SERVICE!(ED) A T
Debt Service - Interest on Short-Term Debt

Tax Anticipation Warrants

Tax Anticipation Notes

Corporate Personal Property Repl Tex Anticipated Notes

State Aid Anticipation Certificates

Other Interest on Short-Term Debt (Describe & Itemize)

| Total Debt Service - Interest on Short-Term Debt

Debt Service - Interest on Long-Term Debt-

Total Debt Service
tPROVISION/FOR(CONTINGENCIES!(ED){-Hr w34

Rt

Total Direct Disbursements/Expenditures (without Student Actwity Funds (1999)

Total Direct Disbursements/Expenditures (with Student Activity Funds (1999)

Excess (Deficiency) of Receipts/Revenues Over Disbursements/Expenditures {(without Student
Activity Funds 1999)

Excess (Deficiency) of Recelpts/Revenues Over Disbursements/Expenditures (with Student Activity
Funds 1999}

zq ; “OPERATIONS AND-MAINTENANCE FUND (0O&M)..
[SUPPORTISERVIC| -.o&m)zx@wf B

5 ‘z‘od'dza

:Support Services - Pupil 2100
Other Support Services - Pupils (Describe & itemize) 2180
Support Services - Business 2500
Direction of Business Support Services 2510
Facllities Acquisition & Construction Services 2530

FY26 State Budget Form - AHSD125.xIsx

Page 36

9/17/2025



Estimated Disbursements/Expenditures

Description: Enter Whole Numbers Only

Funct #

Operation & Maintenance of Plant Services

2540

Pupil Transportation Services

2550

Food Services

2560

tl'otal Support Services - Business

2500

Other Support Services - Misc. (Describe & Itemize)

2500

ij:al Support Services

2000

COMIMUNITY SERVICES (0&M)

3000

PAYMENTS TO OTHER DIST & GOVT UNITS (O&IM)

4000

Payments to Other Dist & Govt Units (In-State)

4100

Payments for Regular Programs

4110

Payments for Special Education Programs

4120

Payments for CTE Program

4140

Other Payments to In-State Govt Units - Programs (Describe & Itemize)

4190

___T_P_tal Payments to Other Dist & Govt Units (In-State)

4100

Payments to Other Dist & Govt Units (Out of State) 14

4400

Total Payments to Other Dist & Govt Unit

4000

DEBT SERVICE (O&IV) e e P —

5000

Debt Service - Interest on Short-Term Debt

5100

Tax Anticipation Warrants

5110

Tax Anticipation Notes

5120

Corporate Personal Prop Repl Tax Anticipated Notes

5130

State Aid Anticipation Certificates

5140

Other Interest on Short-Term Debt (Describe & Itemize)

5150

tTDtaI Debt Service - Interest on Short-Term Debt

5100

Debt Service - Interest on Long-Term Debt

5200

[Total Debt Service

5000

{PROVISION FOR CONTINGENCIES (O&HW)

6000

Total Direct Disbursements/Expenditures

Excess (Deficiency) of Receipts/Revenues Over Disbursements/Expenditures

30 - DEBT SERVICE FUND (DS)

PAYMENTS TO GTHER DIST & GOVT UNITS (DS)

4000

Payments'to Other Dist 8 Govt Units {In-State)

4100

Payments for Regular Programs

4110

Payments for Special Education Programs

4120

Other Payments to In-State Govt Units - Programs (Describe & Itemize)

4180

|Totai Payments to Other Dist & Govt Units (In-State)

4000

DEBT SERVICE (DS)

5000

Debt Service - Interest on Short-Term Debt

5100

Tax Anticipation Warrants

5110

Tax Anticipation Notes

5120

Corporate Personal Prop Repl Tax Anticipation Notes

5130

FY26 State Budget Form - AHSD125.xIsx

Page 37

9/17/2025



Estimated Disbursemenis/Expenditures

Description: Enter Whole Numbers Only

Funct #

State Aid Anticipation Certificates

5140

Other Interest on Short-Term Debt (Describe & Itemize)

5150

!Total Debt Service - Interest On Short-Term Debt

5100

Debt Service - Interest on Long-Term Debt

5200

Debt Service - Payments of Principal on Long-Term Debt 15 (Lease/Purchase Principal

Retired) (Describe & Itemize)

5300

Debt Service - Other (Describe & Itemize)

5400

| Total Debt Service

5000

"PROVISION FOR CONTINGENCIES (DS)

6000

Total Direct Disbursements/Expenditures

Excess (Deficiency) of Receipts/Revenues Over Disbursements/Expenditures

| 40 - TRANSPORTATION FUND (TR)

"SUPPORT SERVICES (TR)

| 2000

Support Services - Pupils

2100

Other Support Services - Pupils (Describe & Itemize)

| 2190

Support Services - Business

Pupil Transportation Services

2550

Other Support Services - Business (Describe & Itemize)

2900

[Total Support Services

2000

'COMMUNITY SERVICES (TR)

3000

| PAYIVIENTS TO OTHER DIST 8 GOVT UNIT_S (TR)

4000

| Payments to Other Dist & Govt Units (In-State)

4100

Payments for Regular Program

4110

Payments for Special Education Programs

4120

Payments for Adult/Continuing Education Programs

4130

Payments for CTE Programs

4140

Payments for Community College Programs

4170

Other Payments to In-State Govt Units - Programs (Describe & Itemize)

4190

lTotaI Payments to Other Dist & Govt Units (In-State)

4100

Payments to Other Dist & Govt Units (Out-of-State) (Describe & Itemize)

4400

| Total Payments to Other Dist & Govt Units

4000

'DEBT SERVICE (TR)

5000

Debt Service - Interest on Short-Term Debt

5100

Tax Anticipation Warrants

5110

Tax Anticipation Notes

5120

Corporate Personal Prop Repl Tax Anticipation Notes

5130

State Aid Anticipation Certificates

5140

Other Interest on Short-Term Debt (Describe & Itemize)

5150

| Total Debt Service - Interest On Short-Term Debt

5100

Debt Service - Interest on Long-Term Debt

5200

FY26 State Budget Form - AHSD125.xIsx

Page 38

9/17/2025



Estimated Disbursements/Expenditures

Description: Enter Whole Numbers Only

Funct #
Debt Service - Payments of Principal on Long-Term Debt 15 (Lease/Purchase Principal 5300
Retired) (Describe & itemize)
Debt Service - Other (Describe & itemize) 5400

Total Debt Service

B T s o

‘I‘otal Direct Disbursments/Expenditures

Excess (Deficiency) of Receipts/Revenues Over Disbursements/Expenditures

50 - W MUNICIPAL RETIREMENT/SOC SEC FUND (MR/SS) LA

Regular Program

Pre-K Programs 1125
Special Education Programs (Functions 1200-1220) 1200
Special Education Programs Pre-K 1225
Remedial and Supplemental Programs K-12 1250
Remedial and Supplemental Programs Pre-K 1275
Adult/Continuing Education Programs 1300
CTE Programs 1400
Interscholastic Programs 1500
Summer School Programs 1600
Gifted Programs 1650
Driver's Education Programs 1700
Bilingual Programs 1800
Truant Alternative & Optional Programs 1800
Total Instruction

:SUPPORT-SERVIGES|(MR/SS): 2 sy

Support Services - Pupil

Attendance & Social Work Services 2110
Guidance Services 2120
Health Services 2130
Psychological Services 2140
Speech Pathology & Audiology Services 2150
Other Support Services - Pupils {Describe & itemize) 2190
| Total Support Services - Pupil 2100
Support Services - Instructional Staff - 2200
Improvement of Instruction Services 2210
Educational Media Services 2220
Assessment & Testing 2230
[Total Support Services - Instructional Staff 2200
Support Services - General Administration 2300
Board of Education Services 2310
Executive Administration Services 2320
Special Area Administrative Services 2330

FY26 State Budget Form - AHSD125.xIsx

Page 39

9/17/2025



Estimated Disbursements/Expenditures

Description: Enter Whole Numbers Only Funct #
Claims Paid from Self insurance Fund 2361
Risk Management and Claims Services Payments 2365
[Total Suppart Services - General Administration 2300
Support Services - School Administration 2400
Office of the Principal Services 2410
Other Support Services - School Administration (Describe & Itemize) 2490
[Total Support Services - Schoo! Administration 2400
Support Services - Business 2500
Direction of Business Support Services 2510
Fiscal Services 2520
Facilities Acquisition & Construction Services 2530
Operation & Maintenance of Plant Service 2540
Pupil Transportation Services 2550
Food Services 2560
Internal Services 2570
| Total Support Services - Business 2500
Support Services - Central 2600
Direction of Central Support Services 2610
Planning, Research, Development & Evaluation Services 2620
Information Services 2630
Staff Services 2640
Data Processing Services 2660
l‘l‘otal Support Services - Central 2600
Other Support Services - Misc. (Describe & Itemize) 2900
Total Support Services 2000
Payments for Special Education Programs 4120
Payments for CTE Programs 4140
Total Payments to Other Dist & Govt Units 4000
[DEBTISERVICENMR/SSIn i ol p s v 1500053
Debt Service - Interest on Short-Term Debt 5100
Tax Anticipation Warrants 5110
Tax Anticipation Notes 5120
Corporate Personal Prop Repl Tax Anticipation Notes 5130
State Ald Anticipation Certificates 5140
Other Interest on Short-Term Debt (Describe & itemize) 5150
Total Debt Service
{BROVISION FOR:CONTINGENCIES (MR/SS) 511

Total Direct Disbursements/Expenditures

Excess (Deficlenty) of Receipts/Revenues Over Disbursements/Expenditures

FY26 State Budget Form - AHSD125.xIsx

Page 40

9/17/2025



Estimated Disbursements/Expenditures

L

Description: Enter Whole Numbers Only

Funct #

| 60 - CAPITAL PROJECTS (CP)

SUPPORT SERVICES (Cp)

2000

Support Services - Business

Facilities Acquisition & Construction Services

2530

Other Support Services - Business (Describe & Itemize)

2900

| Total Support Services

2000

PAYNIENTS TO OTHER DIST & GOVT UNITS (CP)

4000

I Payments to Other Dist 8& Govt Units (In-State)

4100

Payments to Regular Programs

4110

Payment for Special Education Programs

4120

Payment for CTE Programs

4140

Payments to Other Govt Units - Programs (In-State) (Describe & Itemize)

4190

|T0ta| Payments to Other Districts & Govt Units

4000

PROVISION FOR CONTINGENCIES (CP)

6000

Total Direct Disbursements/Expenditures

Excess (Deficiency) of Receipts/Revenues Over Disbursements/Expenditures

|70 VWORKING CASH FUND (WC)

80 - TORT FUND (TF)

INSTRUCTION (TF)

1000

Regular Programs

1100

Tuition Payment to Charter Schools

1115

Pre-K Programs

1125

Special Education Programs (Functions 1200 - 1220)

1200

Special Education Programs Pre-K

1225

Remedial and Supplemental Programs K-12

1250

Remedial and Supplemental Programs Pre-K

1275

Adult/Continuing Education Programs

1300

CTE Programs

1400

Interscholastic Programs

1500

Summer School Programs

1600

Gifted Programs

1650

Driver's Education Programs

1700

Bilingual Programs

1800

Truant Alternative & Optional Programs

1900

Pre-K Programs - Private Tuition

1910

Regular K-12 Programs Private Tuition

1911

Special Education Programs K-12 Private Tuition

1912

Special Education Programs Pre-K Tuition

1913

Remedial/Supplemental Programs K-12 Private Tuition

1914

Remedial/Supplemental Programs Pre-K Private Tuition

1915

FY26 State Budget Form - AHSD125.xlsx

Page 41

9/17/2025



Scoc/LLie XS|IX'GZLASHY - wiod jebpng aje)s 9zAd

[1{1)574 S53Uisng - s39)nI35 uoddng 1®oL
0452 S3IIAIBS [euUIRU|
09S¢ . $93|AI3S poog
0S5z $82iA135 uonenodsuey) [idng
(414 SB2IAI3S Jue|d JO AdueuUlR 3 usnesadg
43714 S3JJAIag UOWINSUO] 13 uosinhay sanyjoey
02s¢ SJALSS [eas)y
0182 sadjuss Heddng ssaujsng yo uenaang
00SZ . . o ~_Ssauisng - sa3jaLa8 poddng
0ove uopensiujwpy [ooy3s - sasjasas Joddns jejor
(544 (oz1w2)) 19 aqys353Q) uopens|u|wpPY [COYIS - S3d)AIRS 1oddng 4930
0tve $32)A435 Jediduld 3Y3 40 35O
00ve uoyesisjujwpy [ooyds - sasjnies eddng
00€2 uonesisiuitupy |erauay - sadjalag Moddns [e3o),
S92 sjuawied $331AI9S swie) pue Juawadeuepy %S|y
T9€C pung asuesnsuj j|ag woiy pieq swiep
QEET S33|A18S UoHEIISUWPY ealy |ejads
(414 S33IAL9S UOLRIIS|UILIPY BABNIAX]
0TEZ S331AI3S UOLEINPT JO pieog
00€2 -_uonedlsiujuipy jelauasn - $931a19§ ptoddng
0022 $B3S feuononisuj - saojauas uoddnsg jeio)
0€£2C Bunsa) 19 Judwssassy
(1444 S3JIAIBS R|PIA [eUOLR2NPT
["1144 SBJIAIDS UOY3NIISU| JO Ju3WAA0IdW
0022 Je3S jeuonsn.isuj - saojuiss woddng
00T2 ltdnd - seajasas poddns [ey0),
061¢ {3213y 9 aquasag) siidnd - saaiases woddns ;oo
0S1¢ 5321135 AZojoipny '3 ASojoyled Yyaaads
obte 5321UaS [e3190j0ydAsy
0€TT S321AJBS YijeaH
0Z1e $92)AIBS 3IULPING
11454 SB3IAIDS YIOM [BI0S 3 3UBPUINY
11 X4 . j1dnd - sad1a196 Jioddng
100 R 1) SIS OAENS!
PTUonINISY| [2IO),
2261 . uoning ajealq sweidold p3 1dg/aaneusal|y syuendy
Te61 uoninj ajeaird sweidoid [enduiig
0261 uoyng a3eAlld swiesdoid payio
6161 uonin) ajeald sweidold jooyss sawwng
8T6T uoriny a3eAlsd swelSold onsejoyasiajuy
LI6T uoning a1eAld swesdold 310
9161 uonng ajeAlld swesdold uopeanpa Suinunuod/ynpy
#pung Ajup sszquiny ajoypn sa3ug uoydiassg

b abey seinjipuadx3/sjuawesingsiq pejewnsy



S20¢/LL/6

¢y abed

XS[X'GZLASHY - Wio- }J@bpng 91B1S 9z A~

0ELS

SPI0N uoyedidyuy xe| Juawaae|day Ajsadold [eUOSIad ajesodio)

0ZTS

5910N uonediyuy xep

0T1S

sjuesIep uonedinuy Xep

1020 Wwaaj-Jioys uo 3salaju] - 3dlAIa5 1420

0005

(4L) 301AN3S L1830

000t

SHUN 3n09 13 3510 19Y3p 03 SIUAWAe [B30L |

00kt

(21835 30 INQ) s1UN 809 33 151G JBYIO 03 SHUBWARY

00EY

(21835 U]) s1aysueIL-SHUN IA0D 73 3510 JaYI0 O3 SjUBWAERY 12;01'

06EY

(az1way) 39 aquIasaq) si2jsUBLL - S3IUMN JA0G) BIBIS-U| 0} SjuaWARd 10

08EY

slajsuel] - swesdoud 1310 10} sjuawhey

0LED

si3jsuel] - wesdoud ada|jo) Aunwwo) 4o} suswAed

OvEY

s1gjsuel) - swegoid 310 Joj syuswied

OEEY

si9jsuel) - sweifold p3 Suinuguo)/ynpy Joj sjuswied

0CEY

siajsuel] - swesdold uoneanpy [epads oy sjualideq

OLER

siajsuel] - sweidolqd Jejnday Joj sjuslihey

00zy

(23835 U) UOKINY - SHIUN 380D 2 151Q JA3IO 03 SJuaWARY [Bl0L |

06¢v

(22iWway| 33 aqIas3@) UOLINY. - SIUN IA0D 21RIS-U| 03 SUALUARY JBYI0

08¢y

uoin] - swesdold J3Y10 J0j sjuawied

0LZv

uoniny - swelfold adajjo) Ajunwwo) 1oy syuawied

ovey

uoying - swelfoid 31 1o} s)UBWARY

0ECY

uoniny - swetdold uoueanpl SuiNuluo)/1NpYy 1o} sluawAey

02y

uoying - swesdold uoyeanpy [e1nads Joj sluswAey

0TZY

uoniny - swesdold tejnday 1oy suadey

00T¥

(23835-U1) SHUN 3N09 B 151 4910 01 SIUBWAEY [e10L

06TY

(aziway| 3 aqu3asaq) swesdold - SHUN IA0D 33eIS-U] 03 SlUaWAR 110

0LTY

sweidolq adajjo] Ajlunwwo)) 10} sJuawAey

ovTY

sweiSold 317 10} sjuawieq

0ETV

swesdold uoneanp3 Suinuyuod/ANpY Joj siuawheq

0zt

sweidold uoneanpy [e1dads oy sjualdey

1434

sweldold Jejnday Joj syuawiey

00T¥

(21838-U]) S31UN IN0D 7 3SIq JBYIN 0F SIBLIARY

000f7

_000E

1) SLINN LAOD 8 1510 YIHLO OL SINNAY
' (1) S3IAYTS ALINOININGD

000z

5221A136 JJoddng |ejoL

0062

(3zjway) i3 3q11asaq) *asIIA - S921n135 Moddns 1aui0

009¢

[eJ3UB] - 523INIAS Joddns |ejoL

099¢

$821A185 Julssa014 eieQ

0psz

SBIINIBS JJR1S

0€9¢

321135 UOYEWIOU|

029t

5921A195 Uonen|ead @ Juawdojanag ‘Yoleasay ‘Juiuue)y

019z

5321A135 Hoddng [e13ua) Jo uoyaalig

0092

[BJ3ua) - s921n135 Joddng

#39uUny

Ajup s1aquing ajoypp Jajug uondiiasag

salnipuadxg/sjuawasingsiq palewnss



Estimated Disbursements/Expenditures

Description: Enter Whole Numbers Only

Funct #

State Aid Anticipation Certificates 5140
Other Interest or Short-Term Debt (Describe & Itemize) 5150
Debt Service - Interest on Long-Term Debt 5200
Debt Service - Payments of Principal on Long-Term Deht 15 (Lease/Purchase Principal 5300
Retired) (Describe & ltemize)
Debt Service - Other (Describe & Itemize) 5400
Total Debt Service 5000
PROVISION FOR CONTINGENCIES (ﬁ_m 6000
Total Direct Disbursements/Expendi?u_res =
Excess (Deficiency) of Receipts/Revenues Over Disbursements/Expenditures
90 - FIRE PREVENTION & SAFETY FUND (FP&S)

| SUPPORT SERVICES (FP&S) 2000
Support Services - Business 2500
Facilities Acquisition & Construction Services 2530
Operation & Maintenance of Plant Service 2540

iTotal Support Services - Business 2500
Other Support Services - Misc. (Describe & Itemize) 2900

;Total Support Services 2000
PAYMENTS TO OTHER DISTRICTS & GOVT UNITS (FP&S) 4000
Payments to Regular Programs 4110
Payments to Special Education Programs 4120
Other Payments to In-State Govt Units - Programs (Describe & Itemize) 4190

f‘l‘ota[ Payments to Other Districts & Govt Units (FPS) = 4000
DEBT SERVICE (FP&S) : 5000
Debt Service - Interest on Short-Term Debt 5100
Tax Anticipation Warrants 5110
Other Interest on Short-Term Debt (Describe & Itemize) 5150
Total Debt Service - Interest on Short-Term Debt 5100
Debt Service - Interest on Long-Term Debt 5200
Debt Service - Payments of Principal on Long-Term Debt 15 (Lease/Purchase Principal

% ; 3 5300

Retired) (Describe & Itemize)

| Total Debt service 5000
PRDV!SIONSFOR:CONTINGENCIES (FP&S) 6000

ITotaI Direct Disbursements/Expenditures

Excess (Deficiency) of Receipts/Revenues Over Disbursements/Expenditures

FY26 State Budget Form - AHSD125.xIsx

Page 44

9/17/2025



STAVAPANL

G 9bed

XS|X'GZLASHY - Wwio- j106png 21elS 9ZA-

4§15 jeuoianLlsu| - Sa3IAIBS Woddng

jidnd - saajuuas Heddns jejol

{3z)3y) %@ 3q13s3g) s|jdnd - saalAIBS Moddns Jayi0

sa2ja1as Adojoipny 13 Adojoyied yoasds

s931AJ95 Jed|dojoyohsy

$991AIBS YIjeaH

$33|AJ3S dIUBPINY

mvu_zmm %10M [BI30S 73 33UBPUBRY

__n_.a_ mou_?.um tonnzm,

a..mmﬂ spuny §>ﬁ< juspms .zsa :oﬁ_:ﬁ___ _sﬁ
{6661 spund Aliaudy Juspnys anot3|m) yuchanisul jelol

sainyjpuadx3 pung AyAROY JUapNIS

uoling aeAld sweidolsd p3 3do/aaneusal]y siuensy

uonIng, ajealld swesdosd [endulig

uonyn] ateaud sweidoid payio

uonn; ajeAld swesSosd [o0YIs JBwwng

uonin| a1eAld swesdosd IUSe|oyISIB|

uon|ny azeAld swesSosd 310

uonyny ajeAld swesdosd wopeanp3 Supnuruo)/inpy

uotin) ajeald ¥-aid swesSold (eauswajddns/jeipaway

uontn] ajeAlld ZT-) swesdold (eyusiuajddns/jeipawoay

uenin). y-a1d sweidold uoyeanp] jejdads

ucnin] aieAud ZT-) sweidoid ucyeanpy jepads

uoning aeAlld sweadosd Z1-) Jejnday

uonin| areaud - swesdoid y-ald

swesFoud jeuolido g dARRUIBYY JUBNLY

swesdoid |endujig

swesdoid uoneanp3y s,JaAug

swesdoid paylo

swei2oid |ooyds J3uswng

sweidosd 3usejoyasisiu}

swesdoid 310

swiet3o01d uoneanp3 Sujnunuo)npy

3-214 swesSoud [eyuawsjddns pue jeipsway

Z1-) sweidoid |esuswsiddns pue jeipaway

3-31d swesdord uoyeanp] |eprads

{0zt - 6021 suonduny) sweiSoid uogeanpy [erads

swesdoid ¥-aid

$|00Y3S JaLey) 0} JuawiAed uoyn),

...Ea._mo._m ..a__._mmx

am_. nz:u_ ézo_,&uaam 2

AJuQ s12quiny ajoya Jug suoydiasaq

sainjipusdxg/sjuawes.ngsiq pejewysy




Estimated Dis'bursements/Expenditures

Description: Enter Whole Numbers Only Funct #

Improvement of Instruction Services 2210
Educational Media Services 2220
Assessment & Testing 2230
Total Support Services - Instructional Staff 2200
Support Services ~ General Administration 2300
Board of Education Services 2310
Executive Administration Services 2320
Special Area Administration Services 2330

. . 2361,
Tort Immunity Services 2365
Total Support Services - General Administration 2300
Support Services - School Administration 2400
Office of the Principal Services 2410
Other Support Services - School Administration (Describe & itemize) 2490
Total Support Services - School Administration 2400
Support Services - Business 2500
Direction of Business Support Services 2510
Fiscal Services 2520
Operation & Maintenance of Plant Services 2540
Pupil Transportation Services 2550
Food Services 2560
Internal Services 2570
Total Support Services - Business 2500
Support Services - Central 2600
Direction of Central Support Services 2610
Planning, Research, Development & Evaluation Services 2620
Information Services 2630
Staff Services 2640
Data Processing Services 2660
Total Support Services - Central 2600
Other Support Services - Misc. (Describe & itemize) 2900
Toml Suppon Services
Payments to Other Dist & Govt Umts (ln-State) 4100
Payments for Regular Programs 4110
Payments for Spacial Education Programs 4120
Payments for Adult/Continuing Education Programs 4130
Payments for CTE Programs 4140
Payments for Community College Programs 4170
Other Payments to In-State Govt Units - Programs (Describe & ltemize) 4190
Total Payments to Other Dist & Govt Units {In-State) 4100

FY26 State Budget Form - AHSD125.xIsx

Page 46

9/17/2025



Estimated Disbursements/Expenditures

Description: Enter Whole Numbers Only

Funct #

Payments for Regular Programs - Tuition 4210
Payments for Special Education Programs - Tuition 4220
Payments for Adult/Continuing Education Programs - Tuition 4230
Payments for CTE Programs - Tuition 4240
Payments for Community College Programs - Tuition 4270
Payments for Other Programs - Tuition 4280
Other Payments to In-State Govt Units - Tuition (Describe & Itemize) 4290

| Total Payments to Other Dist & Govt Units - Tuition (In State) 4200
Payments for Regular Programs - Transfers 4310
Payments for Special Education Programs - Transfers 4320
Payments for Adult/Continuing Ed Programs - Transfers 4330
Payments for CTE Programs - Transfers 4340
Payments for Community Coliege Program - Transfers 4370
Payments for Other Programs - Transfers 4380
Other Payments to In-State Govt Units - Transfers (Describe & Itemize) 4390
[Total Payments to Other Dist & Govt Units-Transfers (In State) 4300
Payments to Other Dist & Govt Units (Out of State) 4400
Total Payments to Other Dist & Govt Units 4000
DEBTSERVICE(ED)EERE s e e s oD e e e 000
Debt Service - Interest on short-'l'erm Debt 5100
Tax Anticipation Warrants 5110
Tax Anticipation Notes 5120
Corporate Personal Property Repl Tax Anticipated Notes 5130
State Aid Anticipation Certificates 5140
Other Interest on Short-Term Debt (Describe & Itemize) 5150
| Total Debt Service - Interest on Short-Term Debt 5100
Debt Service - Interest on Long-Term Debt 5200

. Total Debt Service 5000

{PROVISIONEOR! : ;
Total Direct Disbursements/ﬁxpenditures (wlthout Student Acﬁvity Funds (1999)

Total Direct Disbursements/Expenditures (with Student Activity Funds (1999)

Excess {Deficiency) of Receipts/Revenues Over Dishursements/Expenditures (without Student
Activity Funds 1999)

Excess (Deficiency) of Receipts/Revenues Over Disbursements/Expenditures (with Student Activity
Funds 1999)

20- OPERATIONS AND MAINTENANCE FUND (O&M PR

Su.;:-;ioft Servaces Pupil

Other Support Services - Pupils (Describe & ltemize)

Support Services - Business.

Direction of Business Support Services

Facilities Acquisition & Construction Services

FY26 State Budget Form - AHSD125.xlIsx

Page 47

9/17/2025



Estimated Disbursements/Expenditures

Description: Enter Whole Numbers Only

Funct #

—aperation & Maintenance of Plant Services

2540

Pupil Transportation Services

2550

el sedioduatiod vt
Food Services

2560

Total Support Services - Business

2500

Other Support Services - Misc. (Describe & ltemize)

2800

2000

COMNMUNITY SERVICES (O&V)

3000

'PAYMENTS TO OTHER DIST & GOVT UNITS (O&M)

4000

Payments to Other Dist & Govt Units (In-State)

4100

payments for Regular Programs

4110

Payments for Special Education Programs

4120

Payments for CTE Program

4140

Other Payments to In-State Govt Units - Programs (Describe & Itemize)

4190

Total Payments ta Other Dist & Govt Units (In-State)

4100

Payments to Other Dist & Govt Units (Out of State) 14

4400

Total Payments to Other Dist & Govt Unit

4000

DEBT SERVICE (0&M)

5000

Debt Service - Interest on Short-Term Debt

5100

Tax Anticipation Warrants

5110

Tax Anticipation Notes

5120

Corporate Personal Prop Repl Tax Anticipated Notes

5130

State Aid Anticipation Certificates

5140

Other Interest on Short-Term Debt (Describe & Itemize)

5150

ITctaI Debt Service - Interest on Short-Term Debt

5100

Deht Service - Interest on Long-Term Debt

5200

[Tota! Debt Service

5000

PROVISION FOR CONTINGENCIES (O8M)

6000

Total Direct Disbursements/Expenditures

Excess (Deficiency) of Receipts/Revenues Over Disbursements/Expenditures

30 - DEBT SERVICE FUND (DS)

PAYMENTS TO OTHER DIST & GOVT UNITS (DS)

4000

‘Payments to Other Dist & Govt Units (In-State)

4100

Payments for Regular Programs

4110

Payments for Special Education Programs

4120

Other Payments to In-State Govt Units - Programs (Describe & Itemize)

4190

| Total Payments to Other Dist & Govt Units (In-State)

4000

_DEBT SERVICE (DS)

5000

Debt Service - Interest oﬁ Shor’c-'l'erm Debt

5100

Tax Anticipation Warrants

5110

Tax Anticipation Notes

5120

Corporate Personal Prop Repl Tax Anticipation Notes

5130

FY26 State Budget Form - AHSD125.xlsx

Page 48

9/17/2025



G20c/LLI6

61 abed

XS[X'GZLASHY - Wio- 1aBpng 91e1s 9z A4

00¢s 1090 Wwia)-JuoT uo 1sa423uU] ~ 92IAILBS 1¢3Q
00TS 1420 Wial-Joys ug 352493u] - 3IALAS 3qaq [BIoL _
0S1S (az1w3)) g aquasaq) qag wisL-HOYS U0 15a183u] 18410
orts sajeayia) uoledioyuy ply 21015
0€1S saj0N uohedpnuy xe) (day doid [BUosIag ajelodio]
0ZIS $2]0N uonediaguy xep
0TTS sjuenepy uonednuy xep
001S 392Q wial-}oys uo 352423U] - 93IA185 3qag
. o005 s \ . RS (¥1) 301A¥3S 1830
ooob s31Un M09 1g 3510 1930 03 Suawhed _En.L
00D (az1way; i aql2sa() (9383S-40-IND) SHUN IN0D 1@ 351Q 130 03 5IUBWARY
00TH (1835-U]) S31UN 3709 73 3510 JaL3Q 03 SIuBWARd [E30L |
06TV (2z1way) 9 aquasaq) sweidoid - S3UM IA0D 2383S-U| 03 SIUBWAR 1310
0LTY swesdoud adajjon Ajunwiwo) Joj sjuawAied
ovTy sweidold 317 40} SuaWAEY
OELt sweldold uoyeanp3 Suinuguod/inpy 4o sjuawieyd
0487 swesdoid uoneanpy |eiads 1o} sjuawiey
otty wet30.d Jeinday Joj syuawieq
00Tt (e3835-U1) S3UN 1n0D 73 3510 1230 03 SIUBLIARY |
000Y _ {H1) S1INN 1AOD '3 LSIA MIHLO OL SINIINAV
000€ 5 = (41) S321ANAS ALINNININOD
000z sa31a185 Woddng _muo‘_._
0067 (9ziwayf 1 2q1Is53q) ssaulshg - saalalas Joddns 1310
0S5T sa21A195 uoneuodsuel) idng
ssaulsng - s821nJ95 Moddng
06T¢ _ (az)way) %9 ag135a@) S|1dnd - s21AIS Woddns 10
00Te sjidng - seaintas Joddng
T ooz | : (Y1) SI21AUIS 1Oddns

(¥1) NN NOILYLIOdSNYYL - OF |

sainjipuadxd fsjusLuasingsiqg 1anQ sanuanay /sydiaasy Jo (Aauapyaq) ssaang

saanyipuadxy/siuawasingsiq a4 [eroL

ESooooi e : ; (50) SAAINADNILNOD YO NOISINOUd
0005 VUMIDS 302 [eI0L |
00vs (3z1way 3 aquasag) BIRQ - 2310135 3090

(9z1wa)) i aquasaq) (painey
00%S ledioulld aseypingd feseat) 5T 3qag wial-uag uo jedpulld Jo sualied - 33195 1gag
0025 __1qag w39 -JU07 U0 Jsaua3u] - 33|AIa5 3o
00TS 1qaQ wJial-3loys uQ 1salajuj - adjalas 1qaq _ﬁo._._
051§ (a21wa)] 19 211353@) 1930 WAL -LI0YS U0 JsaIa3u] S0
0v1s $e18a4Ia) uoyedinuy pry 21els
#3ounyg

_
AjuQ s1aquinp ajoypa Jajug iuonduaseq ﬂ
L

salnjpuadxz]/siusWwasingsic] pajewnsg



Estimated Disbursements/Expenditures

Description: Enter Whole Numbers Only

Funct #

Debt Service - Payments of Principal on Long-Term Debt 15 (Lease/Purchase Principal

Retired) (Describe & Itemize)

5300

Debt Service - Other (Describe & Itemize)

5400

Total Debt Service

5000

PROVISION FOR CONTINGENCIES (TR)

6000

Total Direct Disbursements/Expenditures

Excess (Deficiency) of Receipts/Revenues Over Disbursements/Expenditures

[50 - MUNICIPAL RETIREMENT/SOC SEC FUND (MR/SS)

| INSTRUCTIGN (MR/SS)

{1000

Regular Program

1100

Pre-K Programs

1125

Special Education Programs (Functions 1200-1220)

1200

Special Education Programs Pre-K

1225

Remedial and Supplemental Programs K-12

1250

Remedial and Supplemental Programs Pre-K

1275

Adult/Continuing Education Programs

1300

CTE Programs

1400

Interscholastic Programs

1500

Summer School Programs

1600

Gifted Programs

1650

Driver's Education Programs

1700

Bilingual Programs

1800

Truant Alternative & Optional Programs

1500

Total Instruction

1000

SUPPORT SERVICES (IVIR/SS)

| 2000

Support Services - Pupil

2100

Attendance & Social Work Services

2110

Guidance Services

2120

Health Services

2130

Psychological Services

2140

Speech Pathology & Audiology Services

2150

Other Support Services - Pupils (Describe & Itemize)

2190

[ Total Support Services - Pupil

2100

Support Services - Instructional Staff

2200

Improvement of Instruction Services

2210

Educational Media Services

2220

Assessment & Testing

2230

lTotaI Support Services - Instructional Staff

2200

Support Services - General Administration

2300

Board of Education Services

2310

Executive Administration Services

2320

Special Area Administrative Services

2330

FY26 State Budget Form - AHSD125.xIsx

Page 50

9/17/2025



S20c/LLi6

LG ebed

XS|X'GZLASHY - Wwiod 126png o1els 9zA-l

sanyipuadx3/sjuauasingsiq JOA0 sanuanay/sd aaay J0 (Adusiyaq) sseaxa

sainyipuadyg/suawasings|a 1994id [e3o0L

<(Ss/4W):s213NIONILNOI YOTNOISINOY:

291498 3990 [e3aL |

(azyway) 'g 3qL53g) 1qaQ WIBLHOYS U0 353123 J3Y30

sajeayn1a) uonedppnuy piy Aels

s9)0N uonedippuy xe| jday dold [Buosiad ajelodion

$910[ uonedpyUY Xep

sjuessepy uonedpiuy xel

;qaa w:aj_-uoqs uo zsa.lalul aowas 3‘190

53U 309 73 I5IA -'atno [} ssuawﬂed |e:01

SwieJs01d 310 Joj siuawheq

swesoid uoneanpy jepads Lo siuswied

swuﬂmd m|naau Jo; swauMed

sa:uuas uoddns 1201 |

(az1wa3) 9 aquasaq) *Isi - saainag Woddng Jayao

jesyua) - sasjasag Moddng |eaoﬂ

s321A138 Buyssanold eyeq

S82IAIaS yeis

$9|AISS UORBWIO}U]

$31AJ35 Uonen|ens g Juawdojaag ‘Yaseasay ‘Busuueld

532195 Joddng jesjua) jo uondang

jequa) - seajnses woddng

ssaujsng - s99}Auas Joddng jeyoy |

$331A13S Jeulaiu)

$3DIALBS poo4

saa1uag uopeuodsues) idng

83IA19S Jueld JO I3UBUAIU|EI 8 UoyeIad

S90IAIBS UCHINIISUA) g UONISINbIY sanijoey

S32IALAS [BI5)4

Sa21A135 Moddng ssauisng Jo uclaang

ssauisng - sadinles Jaddng

uoNeISIUIWPY [00YdS - S2IAIDS Joddng |2101|

(az)way; %9 aquIsag) uoneIIS|UIPY |00YIS - S33|AIAS Hoddng B0

$29jA195 |edizuld a3 JO 3340

uoleNsSujpPY [00Y3S - SIIAIBS Hoddng

uopeNsjUIWPY [2I2UDY - SBI|AIDS Uoddng |eao_ﬂ

sluawAeg S33JAI3S SWIE|) pue JuawaFeue ysiy

punj 3zueInsuj §jas wouy pled swiep

#3Punyg

AjuQ s1aquinpy ajoypn Je3u3 uondiiasag

sainjipuedx3/sjuswiasingsiq pajeun)sy



Estimated Disbursements/Expenditures

Description: Enter Whole Numbers Only Funct #
60 - CAPITAL PROJECTS (CP)
SUPPORT SERVICES (CP) - 2000
Support Services - Business
Facilities Acquisition & Construction Services 2530
Other Support Services - Business (Describe & Itemize) 2900
| Total Support Services 2000
PAYMIENTS TO OTHER DIST & GOVT UNITS (CP) 4000
i Payments to Other Dist & Govt Units (In-State) 4100
Payments to Regular Programs 4110
Payment for Special Education Programs 4120
Payment for CTE Programs 4140
Payments to Other Govt Units - Programs (In-State) (Describe & Itemize) 4190
[ Total Payments to Other Districts & Govt Units 4000
PROVISION FOR CONTINGENCIES (CP) 6000
|Tota| Direct Di?ﬂﬁments/Expenditures e n
I Excess {Deficiency) of Receipts/Revenues Over Dishursements/Expenditures
|70 WORKING CASH FUND (WC)
80 - TORT FUND (TF)
INSTRUCTION (TF) 1000
Regular Programs 1100
Tuition Payment to Charter Schools 1115
Pre-K Programs 1125
Special Education Programs (Functions 1200 - 1220) 1200
Special Education Programs Pre-K 1225
Remedial and Supplemental Programs K-12 1250
Remedial and Supplemental Programs Pre-K 1275
Adult/Continuing Education Programs 1300
CTE Programs 1400
Interscholastic Programs 1500
Summer School Programs 1600
Gifted Programs 1650
Driver's Education Programs 1700
Bilingual Programs 1800
Truant Alternative & Optional Programs 1900
Pre-K Programs - Private Tuition 1910
Regular K-12 Programs Private Tuition 1911
Special Education Programs K-12 Private Tuition 1912
Special Education Programs Pre-K Tuition 1913
Remedial/Supplemental Programs K-12 Private Tuition 1914
Remedial/Supplemental Programs Pre-K Private Tuition 1915

FY26 State Budget Form - AHSD125.xlIsx

Page 52

9/17/2025



Estimated Disbursements/Expenditures

Description: Enter Whole Numbers Only Funct #
Adult/Continuing Education Programs Private Tuition 1916
CTE Programs Private Tuition 1917
Interscholastic Programs Private Tuition 1918
Summer School Programs Private Tuition 1919
Gifted Programs Private Tuition 1520
Bilingual Programs Private Tuition 1921
Truants Alternative/Opt Ed Programs Private Tuition 1922
Attendance & Social Work Services 2110
Guidance Services 2120
Health Services 2130
Psychological Services 2140
Speech Pathology & Audiology Services 2150
Other Support Services - Pupils (Describe & Itemize) 2190
Total Support Services - Pupil 2100
Support Services - Instructional Staff 2200
Improvement of Instruction Services 2210
Educational Media Services 2220
Assessment & Testing 2230
Total Support Services - Instructional Staff 2200
.Support Services - General Administration 2300
Board of Education Services 2310
Executive Administration Services 2320
Special Area Administration Services 2330
Claims Paid from Self Insurance Fund 2361
Risk Management and Claims Services Payments 2365
Total Support Services - General Administration 2300
Support Services - School Administration 2400
Office of the Principal Services 2410
Other Support Services - School Administration (Describe & itemize) 2480
Total Support Services - School Administration 2400
‘Support Services - Business 2500
Direction of Business Support Services 2510
Fiscal Services 2520
Facilities Acquisition & Construction Services 2530
Operation & Maintenance of Plant Services 2540
Pupil Transportation Services 2550
Food Services 2560
Internal Services 2570
Total Support Services - Business 2500

FY26 State Budget Form - AHSD125 xIsx

Page 53

9/17/2025



G20e/LLI6

PG abey

XS|X'GZLASHY - wio 196png 81els 9z A4

0ETS

s2j0N uonedppuy xe) Juswaose|day Ayadoly [euosiag 9jeodio)

0C1s

SajoN uonedpnuy xey

0TTS

Siuesep uonedpnuy xel

000S .

1920 WJa]1-}40S U0 3S3Ja3U] - IINIBS 308
{41) 301A¥3S Lg3q

000v

S}UN IM0D 18 1510 13410 03 sjualudey _Eoﬂ

00vr

(23835 JO INQ) S3UN 1409 73 3510 JaYIQ 03 sIUBWARY

00EY

(238315 UJ) s4ajsuell-S1IUN IN0D g 1SIQ 4210 O} SyudWARY _EE.W

06EY

(az1Way] '3 3G1105a() SIBJSURIL - SHUMN JAOD BIRIS-U| 03 SjUdWARY Jayy0

0BEY

siajsuel) - swetdold 13y 104 sjuaAeq

OLEY

siajsuel) - wedold adajjo) Alunwwo) Joj sjuawiey

ObEY

siajsuel] - swesdoid 31D Joj syuawAey

OEEV

siajsuel] - sweadold p3 Suinuyuo)/inpy o} sjuatudey

OZEV

s19jsuel] - swesgolg uonesnpy [epads oy sjuawdey

OTEY

slajsuel) - swesdold Jejnday Joj sjuswieq

00ct

(93135 U)) UOBINY - SHUN 3NOD 7B I5IQ JBYIO O3 SuBWARY _EuL

062k

(2z1wa3) %9 aquasag) uoning - SIUN IA0D 338IS-U| 03 SUBWARG JaIQ

08ZY

uoniny, - swelidolq JayiQ Joj sjuswiey

0L2b

uoning, - sweidold ads|jo) Allunwiwo) 1o} sjuawied

vy

uoliny - sweidold 317 10} syuawhed

0ETY

uouiny - steidold uogesnp3 suinupuo)ANpY Joj syuatde|

['[444

uoniny - sweidolsd uoneanp] |e1vads Joj sjuawAeqd

(]84

uoniny - swesBolq Jejnday 10} sjuawiey

00TV

{23835-U1) S3IUN IN0D 7 1510 JaY3Q 03 SUBWARY [BIOL

06Tt

(az1way) 1@ aqursag) sweidold - s3UN IA0D B3LIS-U] 03 SJUIWAR JaYI0

0LTY

swesdold adsjo] Ayunwwo? Joj sjuawAieq

vty

sweidolqd 317 1o} sjuawAed

0ETh

sweJtgold uoneanp3 Suinuyuo)/inpy 1o} sjuawied

0ZtY

sweidold uoyeanpd [enads 1o} sjuawied

0Tty

sweldoly Jeinday Joj syuswied

00Tv

(21835-U]) S31UN 300D 13 351Q JBYIQ 03 SIuBAey

000t

(1) SLINN LA0D '3 1510 YIHLO OL SINIWNAVA

00DE

(:1.L) SIDIAYIS ALINNIAINOD

000¢

59210135 Joddns [elo).

0062

(aziwalf 39 aq1asag) s - Sa21a1as Joddns JaLi0

0092

|ed3ua) - saaialag Hoddns |ejoL

099¢

saoinlas Juissasold eyeq

0v9t

SAIINIDS JjB1S

0€9Z

$321AJ35 UoQeulIou)

0¢9¢

5321A18S UONEN|BAT 73 Juawdojaaaq ‘Yoleasay ‘Buiuue|d

019¢

$921a135 oddng [esjuad JO uondallg

009¢

|e43ua) - 5921A495 Joddng

#132UN4

Ajup ssaquunpy ajoym Jeug uonduasag

salnjipuadxg/syuswasingsic palewnss

B S



Estimated Disbursements/Expenditures

Description: Enter Whole Numbers Only
l Funct #
State Aid Anticipation Certificates 5140
Other Interest or Shorl-Term Debt (Describe & Itemize) 5150
Debt Service - Interest on Long-Term Debt 5200
Debt Service - Payments of Principal on Long-Term Debt 15 (Lease/Purchase Principal 5300
Retired) (Describe & Itemize)
Debt Service - Other (Describe & Itemize) 5400
[_To:al Debt Service o 5 5000
PROVISION FOR CONTINGENCIES (TF) 16000
Total Direct Disbursements/Expenditures R
Excess (Deficiency) of Receipts/Revenues Over Disbursements/Expenditures
90 - FIRE PREVENTION & SAFETY FUND {FP&S)
SUPPORT SERVICES (FP&S) ; 2000
Support Services - Business 2500
Facilities Acquisition & Construction Services 2530
Operation & Maintenance of Plant Service 2540
LTotaI Support Services - Business 2500
Other Support Services - Misc. (Describe & Itemize) 2900
| Total Support Services 2000
PAYMIEENTS TO OTHER BISTRICTS & GOVT UNITS (FP&S) i 4000
Payments to Regular Programs 4110
Payments to Special Education Programs 4120
Other Payments to In-State Govt Units - Programs (Describe & Itemize) 4190
LTE_t_a_l Payments to Other Districts & Govt Units (FPS) 4000
"DEBT SERVICE (FP&S): S ~5000
Debt Service - Interest on Short-Term Debt 5100
Tax Anticipation Warrants 5110
Other Interest on Short-Term Debt (Describe & Itemize) 5150
Total Debt Service - Interest an Short-Term Debt 5100
Debt Service - Interest on Long-Term Debt 5200
Debt Service - Payments of Principal on Long-Term Debt 15 (Lease/Purchase Principal
: : : 5300
Retired) (Describe & Itemize)
D‘otal Debt Service AN 5000
PROVISICNS FOR CONTINGENCIES (FP&S) 6000

I Total Direct Disbursements/Expenditures

Excess (Deficiency) of Receipts/Revenues Over Disbursements/Expenditures

FY26 State Budget Form - AHSD125.xlsx

Page 55

9/17/2025



ltemizations

If there is an amount in column C or column G, please describe the type of revenue or expenditure in column D or column H.

Page 1

Revenue Check:|ok
Expenditure Check:|ok
Expondituros
Reveonues Acct, (EsiRev e B e 2o ECEN Fund-Function (EslExp & L el -
Error Measago tab) Amount Describe Rovenuo tab) Amount B Describe Expendilures Error Mossage
OK 1190 $ 60,000 |Racapture Tox Levy 10-2190 OK
OK 1290 10-2490 OK
OK 1614 10-2500 3,200 |Tillo | Support Services - General Supplies OK
OK 1690 10-4190 OK
OK 1780 10-4290 OK
OK 1019 10-4390 OK
OK 1028 10-4400 OK
OK 1080 10-5150 OK
OK 1993 20-2190 OK
OK 1993 $ 40,000 |Ralireo Insurance Paymenls 20-2800 OK
OK 2300 20-4190 OK
OK 3089 20-4400 OK
OK 3199 20-5150 OK
OK 3209 304190 OK
OK 3499 30-5150 oK
OK 3599 30-5300 1,400,000 |Bond Principal Paymanls OK
OK 3999 30-5400 6,618 |Lease Paymonts OK
OK 4009 40-2190 OK
OK 4090 40-2900 OK
OK 4199 40-4150 OK
OK 4299 40-4400 OK
OK 4399 40-5150 OK
OK 4499 40-5300 OK
OK 4699 40-5400 OK
OK 4799 50-2180 OK
OK 49098 50-2490 OK
50-2900 OK
50-5150 OK
60-2900 OK
650-4190 OK
80-2190 OK
B0-2490 OK
80-2900 OK
80-4150 CK
80-4230 OK
B0-4350 OK
80-4400 OK
B80-5150 OK
80-5300 OK
B0-5400 OK
90-2900 OK
90-4190 OK
90-5150 OK
90-5300 OK

FY26 State Budget Form - AHSD125 xIsx

9/17/2025




DEFICIT BUDGET SUMMARY INFORMATION Operatmg Funds Onlv (School Dlstricts Onlv)
Description EDUCATIONALFUND (10} | Am?_zﬁ';’;'gg':jg‘o (20) TRANSPO'::%I'ON FUND WORKING CASH FUND (70) TOTAL
Direct Revenues 9,393,495 1,057,129 824,478 176,810 11,451,912
Direct Expenditures 8,978,530 3,753,881 923,892 13,656,303
Difference 414,965 (2,696,752) (99,414) 176,810 (2,204,391)
Estimated Fund Balance - June 30, 2026 13,075,737 901,905 778,067 3,452,634 18,208,343

Page 1

Unbalanced budget; however, a Deficit Reduction Plan is not required at this time.

....................................................................................................................

school district budget in which the “operating funds”

listed above result in direct revenues (line 9, BudgetSum 2-4) being less than direct expenditures (line 19, BudgetSum 2-4) by an amount equal to or greater than one-third
{1/3) of the ending fund balance (line 81, BudgetSum 2-4).

Note: The balance is determined using only the four funds listed above. That is, if the estimated ending fund balance is less than three times the deficit spending, the district
must adopt and file with ISBE a deficit reduction plan to balance the shortfall within three years.

Per School Code (105 ILCS 5/17-1) - If the Deficit AFR Summary Information tab from the 2024-2025
defined above, then the school district shall adopt and submit a deficit reduction plan (found here on page 23-27) to ISBE within 30 days after acceptance of the AFR.

The deficit reduction plan, if required, is developed using ISBE guidelines and format.

FY26 State Budget Form - AHSD125.xlsx

Annual Financial Report (AFR) reflects a deficit as

9/17/2025



Deficit Reduction Plan

*School Districts Only

07016125002

District Number

Atwood Heights 50 125 3 5

District Name Educational Fund C_’Peraﬁuns & Transportation Fund

Maintenance Fund

ESTIMATED BEGINNING FUND BALANCE (must

equal prior Ending Fund Balance) 12,660,772 3,598,657 877,481
i RECEIPTS/REVENUES Acct #
;':ocm. SOURCES . _ 1000 4,888,130 1,007,129 474,478
It FLOW-THRGUGH RECE[PTS/RE!ENUES FROM ONE DISTRICT TO ST

ANOTHER DISTRICT : : 0 0 0
STATE SCURCES : 3000 3,735,600 50,000 350,600
FEDERAL SOURCES 4000 769,765 0 0
Total Receipts/Rev.enues 9,393,495 1,057,129 824,478

DISBURSEN’ENTS/EXPENDITURES Funct #

iNS"RUC"ION 10G0 4,646,589

SUPPOPT SERVICES I 2000 ;l 2,880,583 3,753,881 923,892
;(EGWMUNJY SERV!CES ; 3000 30,352 0 0
3A\’NEFE5 10 0TH=R DISTRICTS 8-. GOVT UNlTS ‘4000 1,421,006 0 0
, D‘BT SERVIC’:S ; 5000 ; 0 0 0
l P.R—C;.'\IISEON FOR CONT[NGENCIES V_EUDﬂ 0 0 0
;Total Disbursements/Expenditures T 8,978,530 3,753,881 923,892
i Excess of Receipts/Revenue Over/(Under) Disbursements/Expenditures 414,965 (2,696,752) (99,414)
FOTHER SOURCES/USES OF FUNDS
‘ OTds’R SOURCES OF FUNDS (7000) i 0 0 0

| OTHER USES OF FUNDS (8000) 0 0 0
'TOTAL OTHER SOURCES/USES OF FUNDS 0 0 0
! ESTIMATED ENDING FUND BALANCE 13,075,737 901,905 778,067

Plan is incomplete.

FY26 State Budget Form - AHSD125.xIsx 9/17/2025



Deficit Reduction Plan

ESTIMATED BUDGET

FY2026-2027

Working Cash Fund Total Educational Fund l':)peraﬁnns e Transportation Fund Working Cash Fund
Maintenance Fund
3,275,824 20,412,734 13,075,737 901,905 778,067 3,452,634
; 176,810 6,546,547
0
0 4,135,600
| 0 769,765
B 176,810 11,451,912 0 0 0 0|
; 4,646,589
i 7,558,356
30,352
1,421,006
0
5 0
! 13,656,303 0 0 0
176,810 (2,204,391) 0 | 0 0 0
0 0
0 0
0 0 0 0 0 0
3,452,634 18,208,343 13,075,737 901,905 | 778,067 3,452,634

FY26 State Budget Form - AHSD125.xIsx

Page 2

9/17/2025



Deficit Reduction Plan

! ; dperaﬁons & -
Total Ed i
! o ucational Fund Maintenance Fund Transportation Fund | Working Cash Fund Total
! 18,208,343 13,075,737 901,905 778,067 3,452,634 18,208,343
| 0 0
0 0
0 0
I 0 0 0 0 0 0
0 0
0 ‘0
0 0
1] D 0
: 0 0
0 :
E 0 0 0 0 0
[ 0 0 0 0 0 0
{ 0 0
0 g
i _ 0 0 0 0 0 0
! 18,208,343 13,075,737 901,905 778,067 I 3,452,634 18,208,343 |

FY26 State Budget Form - AHSD125.xlsx

Page 3

9/17/2025



Deficit Reduction Plan

ESTIMATED BUDGET
FY2028-2029

Operations &

Editetinhal Find Maintenance Fund

Transportation Fund

Working Cash Fund

Total

FY2025-2026

13,075,737 901,905

778,067

3,452,634

18,208,343

20,412,734

6,546,547

0

4,135,600

769,765

o|lo | o jo

11,451,912

4,646,589

7,558,356

30,352

1,421,006

0

0

13,656,303

ojlojlojlo|jojo|o | o

(2,204,391)

0

0

0

0} 0

0

0

0

0

13,075,737 | 901,905

778,067

3,452,634

18,208,343

18,208,343

FY26 State Budget Form - AHSD125.xlsx

Page 4

9/17/20256



Deficit Reduction Plan

| FY2026-2027 FY2027-2028 FY2028-2029
!
i 18,208,343 18,208,343 18,208,343
|
% 0 0 0
r
!
i 0 0 0
0 0 0
i 0 0 0
| 0 0 0
0 0 0
0 0 0
¥ 0 0 0
0 0 0
0 0 0
0 0 0
[ 0 0 0
0 0 0
} 0 0 0
i 0 0 0
L 0 ] 0
18,208,343 18,208,343 18,208,343

FY26 State Budget Form - AHSD125.xlsx

Page 5

9/17/2025



Page 3

Deficit Reduction Plan-Background/Assumptions (School Districts Only)

Fiscal Year 2025-2026
through Fiscal Year 2028-2029

Atwood Heights SD 125 07016125002

Please complete the following schedule and include a brief description to identify any areas of the budget that will be impacted from one year to the next. If the deficit reduction
plan relies upon new local revenues, identify contingencies for further budget reductions which will be enacted in the event those new revenues are not available.

Backeround and Narrative of Budget Reductions:

Assumptions Used in the Deficit Reduction Plan:

- EBF and Estimated New Tier Funding:

- Equal Assessed Valuation and Tax Rates:

- Employee Salaries and Benefits:

FY26 State Budget Form - AHSD125.xIsx 9/17/2025



Page 4

- Short- and Long-Term Borrowing:

- Educational Impact:

- Other Assumptions:

- Has the district considered shared services or outsourcing (Ex: Transportation, Insurance)? If yes, please explain:

FY26 State Budget Form - AHSD125 xIsx 9/17/2025



EBF Spending Plan 30-34

>ns__oon He wrnm wU “_.Nm
EEEEEEEEE

The questions below allow you to Indicate the strategic prioritics and strategles that will drive your efforts to achleve student growith and make progress toward state education goals. These may Invelve : g Inany c of an O izational Unit's care resources: ti
programs.

¢, money, people, and

Colinbaration Opportunity - Qrganlzationol Units may find that Part tis most casily and cffcctively completed If fed by program feaders in consuitation with finance leaders.

1§ What are the Organlzational Unit's strategic goals for student success for the 2025-26 school year? What measures will be used to evaluate progress? (Wo more than 2000 characters, Including spaces.)

# District 125 will work to close the achicvement gap for at-risk and underacheiving students. This will be measured using normed assessments including NWEA and the Student Growth Measure Assessment in addition to curriculum measures.

{ Sclect the top three strategles that the Organizational Unit will employ to achleve student growth and make progress
toward state education goals. (Select three dilferent responses from the dropdown list.)

Increase number and/or quality of professional Increase the number of high-guality educators
development opportunities dedicated to special student groups

Maintain or expand carly childhood programming

] If "Other” vas selected In question 2, please describe. (No more then 1000 cherocters, including spaces.)

f j .
1 as you ined your strateglc all of FY 2026 EDBF dollars. Key statistics related to EBF are provided for your

The questions below provide an opp y to di the stakehalders with whem you consulted and the data you
released before current-year appropriations are knewn. Therefore, the figures provided are for the prior fiscal year.

Colleberation Oppertunity - Orgenizotional Units moy find that questions In this section are most eosily ond effectively completed if ied by fincace leaders in consultation with program leaders.

Average Student mE.o_._a_nE 58,950,260

Final Resources / Adequocy Torget =

Percent of Adequacy
LAl

R

Bose Funding Minimum
+
Tier Funding =
Gross State Contribution

Within FY 2025 Gross State Contribution, Resources Ei:aau Students. §306,125
Attributable to _mnw:u__ Learners [Els) $18,383
hhun_.ﬁn Populations Speclal Education $285,101
mpﬁw&z@n 5&.1«%&. hg o5, lﬁagg.rrmﬁﬂ Tt m\sﬁs..-.t....\ v ...R.;J.:H

. *Note: ﬂa- Funding allocations are published n:::_n__xﬂ hitps://i ishe. ges/

48 Amounts are avolloble in carly August. Districts must use octuc! funding omounts if they ere ovoiloble before
= 4 Skt ¢ ¥ Sof, . RN . THes Gy & submitting the budget to ISBE.
FY 2026 Tier Funding Allocation®: Enter the dollar amount of Tier Funding (e.g., NEW MONEY only) allocated to the

& Organizational Unit for FY 2026. Select whether the amount Is estimated or actual funding.

of EOF dollars, (Select

| Unit's planned

Select the fop three sources niﬂm used to _=_.n=.u the

three different responses,
ke P ! Student growth and achicvement data, disapgregated by

student groups

Site-based expenditure data Annual Financial Report data

FY26 State Budget Form - AHSD125.xlsx 9/17/2025



EBF Spending Plan 30-34

; 2y mee e T R e =G = T T e e e e e e e e e T T e PrrETCTTTT Ry T T T
niicate vith which groups the Organizational Unit engaged to inform its intended allocation of EOF dollars. (Select Bilingual Program Director(s) Principals Bilingual Parent Acdvisory
St any that apply: othenvise leave blank,) N Yes Committec
Special Ed. Program Director(s) % School Improvement Teams Other Parent Group(s)
2] es
3)H
4 Other Program Leaders Teacher or Support Staff Community Focus Group(s)
2 Unions
School Board Members Other 5chool Staff Other
4 (Optional] Provide a brief deseription of the Grganizational Unit's process for consulting with internal and external
stakeholders In determining the allccation of EBF dollars, [No more thon 1000 charocters, including spaccs.)
{ ; i : KR b i Priority. Investment 1 {51 Priority Investment 2 &.-Priority Investment 37
& Given the data analyzed, the stakeholdi lted, and the prioritics Identified in Part |, Indicate the top three
prierity Investments the Organizational Unit will make with its FY 2026 Basc Funding Minimum (e.g., excluding Tier
) J§ Funding). Choose "Other" if Investments do not match the provided list. (Select three different responses. "Other” Speclalist Teachers Professional Development Sp Ed Teacher
[ may be selected more than once if needed.)
[ "Other” was selected uestion 4, please describe. [No more then 1000 cheracters, including spaces.)

3 The table below presents the regionally adjusted amount embedded In the Organizational Unit's FY 2025 Adequacy Target for each of the 34 cost factors in the Evidence-Based Funding model {Column F). Column G is requited for all Organizational Units that receive at least $5,000 in Tier

along with suggestions for using Employee Information System pesition codes and common expenditure accounts Lo suppart a determination of expenditures. This guidance is available at hitps://www.isbe.net/ebfspendingplan.

each cell. Rather, the table allows for the communis of priority I with new state resources for the current fiscal year. During years in which there is no new Tier Funding, column G will not be required. During years in which Tier Funding is available, the amount of new Tier
Funding entered in Q2.1/cell G31 above must equal the sum in cell G0 below. If some or all Tier Funding is invested outside of the cost factars, enter 2 dollar amount in cell GB9 and provide additional context in the space for a narrative beginning in row 93,

B local stakeholders in productive dialogue about resource allocation decisions.

Celumn H: Optionally, Organizational Units may populate column H with total planned expenditures in FY 2026 for each cost factor from all revenue sources {e.g., not Just from EBF). By comparing the figures In column F to the figures entered in column H, the Organizational Unit may engage

i Funding, while column H is optional. Organizational Units may choose to provide additional narrative context in Columns I-M 1o elaborate on the figures included in the table. ISBE has produced guidance for populating the cost factor 1able. The guidance includes a definition for each cost factor,

Column G: If the Organizational Unit will recelve at least $5,000 in FY 2026 Tier Funding (as entered In Q2.1/cell G31), column G is required, Please indicate the Organlzational Unit's planned expenditures in FY 2026 from Tier Funds only. Organizational Units are not expected to place avaluein

Budgeted FY 2026 Budgeted FY 2026
Amou‘:;::‘i:;o::r::]umd Investments with New Tier Expenditures FEL AN
Funding (All Resources) ptional District Narratives
PGk [Required] [Optional]

| Core Teachers $2,116,599 $230,706 Enter optional context for core investment decisions.
- Specialist Teachers $423,320
iy Instructional Facilitator $213,254
: " [Core Intervention Teacher 594,860
; Substitute Teachers $77,847
- | Guidance Counselor $130,257
Nurse 548,605
g i Supervisory Aide $81,991
| ubrarian $108,703
_ |Librarian Alde 561,329
| Principal $160,248
Assistant Principal $139,573
chool Site Staff 598,384

Subtotal 3,754,974 $230,706

FY26 State Budget Form - AHSD125.xlsx

9/17/2025



STAVAVANIE

'35/ ©1 125png ay) Bupnuqns aiofaq ajqo)iean 310!

Aay) J1 syunowo Buipuny [on)ao 3sn IsAw sISIQ 'T J3quwa)das Aq 3)qojioA A)jo3idA) dso sjunouy ,'s1iody,
42pun 151pfqa/13u"3qst 10 Afjonuuo paysyqnd 210 sdnoJb JU3pnis 331 Ay Jo 4202 Jof SUGLDIOYY 110N,

[enay, 968 TOES uopeanp3 [epads
[eniay 616925 ssausea) ysjfug
|emay §58'965S

XS|X'GZLASHY - Wio- 19Bpng 91BIS 9ZA -

‘|enise 10 pajewnsa
IR SIUNCWE JAIINYM 1I3[3S *dnosT JUIPNIS © Jo) pateojje dle Spunj ou J| 0.
43143 "UORNQIUL) DNIS $30ID 9TAL YL UM Indod ayj1ads 01 3[q

§0 JUNOWIL JU[[OP Y3 JAINT §,SUOKLIO|IY Uopeindod JUDpPNIS 9Z0Z Ad

*513p03| 33uouyf puo dnosb Juapnis yae3 Y paroyyfe s1apoa) wosbosd UI3MIAY UONIOGDN03 YBNCIY) IS0l AAN32[[a puD 1503 J50W 20 U3DS S|YI U) Suopsanb Jay) puy Aow sijun jouogezuebig - Ajuntioddo uopBiequloa

3u181p [ooy3s 3y Ag s1epdosdde pawraap Jouuew Aue up juads og Aew spunj 383 JY10

11 "suORsaNb 25043 20} |euapdo 5] dsuodsal ¢ ‘000’SS UTY) 53] SIUNOWIE 104 PAINbAI 5| MO v YENIL T SUoRsaND 01 asuodsal e ‘sdnoid Wapms du1 jo Aue Joj 000'SS 1523) 18 ParjaIRI uN [eucETUEdIQ ay) J1 (Z019-00TD 5/133) MO T UORSINY U] PAIOEas 2q 1S sénosd uapnIs [e1aads Ay

10 42u3 01 AjqeINqUNE SuncLe 3a3

10D "B0'T-¥ [ S| U] PAUIING ST $23{AIAS PUE SII|IDT) UOJILINPA |2123ds JO UoisiACId D13 JOj PASN Iq 15NUI UOREINPA [eads 01 A|GEINGUNE SPUNJ 'SIUIPNIS || JOj Uoponaisy| jo swesSosd [mauald suoddns 1eyy Juipung Jo naj ujleu pue ‘o) uonippe Ul Yuads

29 1SNW SUIPMS DWo3Ul-Mo] put s1uIed] Ysndu3 Jof spund “sdnosd wwapnis 3ypads asay Junyauag sa3iA1as pue swesfosd Lo Judds 9 15nW SpUN) PTCUS|SIP DSDYI INTEIS 134 “SIUIPMIS SWOIL-MO| pUR ‘S1uea] ysiBu3 “Loneanpa jer3ads 10) uads 31 01 SUDIEIC|[E 120ds Ip|se $195 IMELs 403

“D|qER SIY3 U1 S[EI0IqNS AU JO Wins 3y wasj Apydys Asea Azw 2undy 5191 “Buipuncd Ul S33UIRYIP 01 AN "It} UOREIN|eD 483 SZ0Z Ad [IN4 9Y) U1 patejnajel (J01dey

SUITSTE TUIPNTS e[55U5 10] ToUans [T ued

(s220ds Bugpnpau)

“542)201042 00QT UDY) 22014 0y) *3G35IP A5ed *S10130) 1503 2y} JO IPISING PAISIAY ST/ UIPUNZ JAUL B JO DWOS |

sof parsnipe) 19due) A

PV Jeutd D 1 [EIo1 Ay, ,

‘1e301gn5 2y1 [2nb3 10U ||1M JOIIE 1503 [ENPIAPU] YIB3 JO WNS DY) ‘1jASDI @ 5y '530UID))1p Asejes jeuoillas oj Junodae o) sucpesad( 3 A3URUIIUIEW PUE D40 [CAUI] jO Suopiod Ajes SISnipe ey undy POILINI|Es B 5] UDWISIAU] WIPMS S04 JO) [E101GNS DL,

T£9=069 '‘adjdwo)

{069 1133) %2012 Hujpung 42|

90L'0EZS

082'096'8%

#slCI0L
SUIWISIAU| Y10

st
TTL'GGE'TS |e301qns
ELST6VS 15140jopAsd p3 ds 4
SATIELS weis|ssy jeuopansul p3 ds i
9E£8'STES 1y p3 ds| - -
0zv6bs IR RRE] B %
z59°0v5 Jo1pen] (00425 Jawing 13 |
z59°00S Joy3ral Avg papualng 13 SRy et
LSO'6ES peisuoddnspdng 13| I AR
£50°GES JogaeaL uopuaAWl i3] 4
LST9LTS JA1IED], 00135 JALIWING DUIOIU[-#A0]
LST79LTS 1ay3ed) AeQ papuRixg dWOIU|-MO]
£85'8915 jjeis poddng [1dng AWO3U-MO]
*SUOJSIIIP JUIWISIAU] (OUOLIPPD J0f 1X2Jue3 jouendo 1a1u3 £86'8915 191[3031 UORUIAIIIU] IWOSU[-MO]
¥65'908'€5 «IT101GNS- B
TYIT9'TS
vass$
GEG'IVES SUORNEIDAQ g DIUCUIIUIE
GBE'TOLS SONIAY WAPM§
LBU'22ES WHWGNE3 Y29 3 JANduio),
SBIGTS SuaWssaIty
136°E815 S[EUaIE [BUCHINISY)
TES'0LS
“SUOISIIP JUIWISIAY) Juapnis 15d saf 1¥a1u03 jouonde 131u3 S19°6LS

ve-0¢ ueld Bulpuads 493



Ge20e/LLI6 XS|X'GZLASHY - wio- jabpng ajelg 9z A+

_ euipay cieliey ~ JjTyd jo aweN |
| 5202/L1/6 | (A/aofAW TsRaawavan |
"92-5Z0Z AS J0) J{EYD Jvdd Y1 JO DRy Ay pur 23e|d DYEL [[IFA MAADI JVdA Y1 YIYM U0 Jiep paedianue ayl S [y
[ s2), |pasnbay
«'ST0Z “LE 120120 210j2q J0 Aq Ueid Fuipudds 403 SIY1 MDIADL 1M VY S,13U3IP (OIS a1 Teyt wayje Aqasay 1, *[€
_ s9), _nu.__auux

W H-22d upysidug ueyy Jayio adenduey awey awes ay) yeads oym (sjesnjas Juased Bujpnjaul) s1aused) ysyylug JI0W JO O YIM 22)UDI DIUCPUDYIC JUO 150 E sey 321105|p [0ayas Aw ‘Ajjeuonppe Jo/pue
Apapeusapy 21y sapesd v ysy3u3 uey Jato d3enBury duioy dues ay) yeads oym (sjesnjas (iuded Suipnjaug) S2UIED| Ys||FU DIOL 1O OZ YIIM JDIUII IUCPUINE AUO 5T 1e Sey 33pSIP [ooyds Ay, ‘[z
[ SI) Jpasnbay
WS19UICa) Y| 2u3 9AI95 03 PAsN 3q O5|C |14 5:3UIe3) Y51 Tu3 01 DGEINGUIE SpuNj 23ess Jo a3ucieq Sujuewas By "IPOJ (004 QU AN §O ILT PRIV UM
23uepJo33e vy *(000T UORIUNJ) $13uLd] ys)|Bu3 Joj 534S pue swesToid JO SISEI [CUCONASUL 10) PISN DQ [IM $10UIEI] Ys||EU3 OF D|QUINGUNE SPUN) D1ELS 5,1IUISIP [00YIS DY) 40 8409 15e9) 3¢ Jey) waye Aqauay g, (T
'$12p03) Aq paj J1 pa1a) A3l PuD Ajis03 3soul 240 s33uninsso uojd ) Joy) pulf Aow syup jouonozuobig - Ayunpoddp vopnlogo)io)

*ssousea) ysydu3 o) ajqeInqune siejjop
483 jo unowe Aue saa@301 11U [euoneziuedig ue §j pasjnbas Ajuo aJe UORIAS Sy U) SASUOdSAY ‘sIUTINSSE Mojaq 31 jo A3esoA oyl wapje o1 (sepuale Jupaaw ‘spays uj-udls “Ba) vogeiuawnszop Juoddns uvjeyuew PInays sijun jevepienjuediQ ‘ssausea) ysiBu3 soj papiaoid Jujpuny 2138 o asn
43 01 pajejd dauL||dwod 2NsUD o3 saNnua Bujasas pue awoy Jo Ayjqisuodsal uiof s 513 *s1ausea) ysyTug Jof papiaoid sicljop g3 JO 95N Al put ‘uoped|anued Juaied ‘S03|AIDS 13 40 SUD|SIAGI SUICIUO3 (IIM IPO) |0DLIS 510 a1 JO DL PRIV 0 PAIERI MOJIQ SIIUCINSSE ) NDJdwod asea|y

TR U

('sa30ds Bujpn)oul ‘1310043 005 UDY] JJ0W ON "IACGD PAYIIIS , SIUILWISIAU] J3YID, fi pasnbdy) *9T0T I

Ad V1 suapms uoneanp3 222ds 01 djqeingLaie siejjop jo asn pauueld 53U [euctezuedig Sy Joj IXAIU0 [euonIppY |

{$ 42103 - joucndo) ¢ 22103 - juuondp) ;

94 ues|ssy !

SIUDWISIAL) JOYIO |euonanssu] uojeanp3 |ej3ads, = _.v,

I8 #21u3 - jouondg] 18 42103 - jouendg] p .‘,_
pasnbay asucdsay e

15120j0y3As4 ED)N (*pa1a3ua 9q ALw JUIWIISIAY] YIL3 JOJ SIUNOWE JTfjop B

uvoneanpy |epads 1 941 122)05 =
wininh AL}

Jaydea) uopeanp3 epads|  ‘Ajjeuondo) “Aidde ey

p3 [epads o) siejjop 103 jo uawIsIAU] SV [euopezuedin

{'s230d5 Buipnpu; 's13)301043 005 UDYY 210 ON *IAOGD PIIINIS  SIUIWISIAL) JIYIQ, fi pAnnbIy) -
‘9202 Ad Ui siauiea) ysibu3 o) ejqeingqupe siefop o osn pauued syun [evoteziueSio oyj 10§ IXOUCD [CUONIPRY Errt]

{$ 22)u3 - jauondo] [s 423u3 - jouondo] [$ 43 - jouondg] s
Jatpeay jooy3s 594 s e
SIUAWISDAU] JOYI0 Jowwing Jausea) ysydugz uaddng |1dnd Jausea ysydul e |
(s 421u3 - jouosido) [s 4mu3 - jouondo] [8 401u3 - jouondg] x
pasinbay asuodsoy &
s9) 1aeag deg 1aysea) (P12 U2 2q Asw JUaWISIAU LED JO§ SUNOWT Jejop §
10y2ea) dIo) Jausea ysydug

Papudlxg sowed) ysyduz uogua Jawed ysydug ‘Ajjevopdp) Ajdde Jeys syuawsaau) ay) 133jas *s40used] ys1Ju3 Joj siejjop 403 JO WAWIsaAY] Jjun [Luoyezjuedin

(sa30ds Gujpnjau) *5121301043 005 UDY) IO 0N "IAOGD RIS  S1U3WISA Jani0, fi paiinbay) §

"820Z A U] S]UAPNIS DWOIUI-MO] O} DjARINGUIIE SIelIop jo 95N pauunid s1uN [usiuzueGIO 0yl {0) JX0IUED [CUOIPAY |
- [s 13143 - joucudp) 3 42103 - jauopdo]
: Joyanay ) s
SR 00435 JIWUING DUIOIU]-Ma] uoddng fidng dwosu|-mal {

Z

J421u3 - [pUOId] J31u3 - Jousd, Jajug - jouogdy 8
Is [ouopdo) I5 42103 - jouondg) 1§ 43103 - jouogdo) pasnbioy asuodsoy R
1yaed) SI\ SRITENETY (paumuD 0q Aviu Judisaau (aed o) stunowe Je[|oP }
SIUDLNSAAU| JAYI0 AeQ papudIxg awoou|-mae] UOHUIAIDIU] DWOIU|-MO] pdo) “Aidde 1weqy [ELIRERIE I LWOdU-/AG] 10) SIUIIOP 403 JO JuAUNSDAN| yup euciezjue IO SRS

€£-0€ ue|d Buipuads 4g3



EBF Spending Plan 30-34

P 1 1 Note that the "status” col adjusts to responses, so the tracker Is most helpful to consult after you have completed the spending plan,

Question Status Acceptance Criterla
Part1, Q1 Complete Character lenpth of response must be >10 and <=2000, including. spaces.
Part1, Q2 Complete Adifferent response must be selected in G11, 111, and L11: cells cannot be blank,
Part 1, Q2 [Natrative) Complete Response required only if "Other” solected in G11. 111, or L11; character length of response must be >10 and <=1000, including spaces.
Part 2, Q1 Complete A numeric value must be entered In cell G31 [esti d or actual Tier Funding. or 01f app i did not include Tier Funding). A type must be selected in cell H31.
Part 2,02 Complete A different response must be seleeted in G35, 135, and L3S; cells cannot be blank,
Part2,03 Complete At lcast one response must be selected,
Part2.Q4 Complete Cells G43, 143, and L43 cannot be blank. “Other” may be selected more than once, but other respanses may not be repeated.
Part 2, Q4 (Narrative) Complete Response required only if "Other” selected in G43, 143, or La3; character length of response must be >10 and <=1000, Including spaces.
Part 2, @5 (Cell GS0) Complete Cell G50 must be equal to the value in cell G31.
Part 2, QS (Narrative) Complete i required only If a value was entered in cell GBY; ch length of response must be >10 and <=1000, including spaces,
Part 3, Q1 Low-Income Funds Ccmplete A numeric value must be entered, A type must be selected In cell H100.
Part 3, Q1 English Learner Funds Complete A numeric value must be eniered, which may be "0* if the organizational unit received no funding for the specified student group. A type must be selected in cell H101,
Part 3, Q1 Spec. Ed. Funds Complete A numeric value must be entered, A type must be sefected in cell H102.
Part3, 02 Complete At least one response must be selected.
Part 3, Q2 (Narrative) Complete Response regquired only if “Other was selected in the previous question; character length of response must be >10 and <=500, Including spaces.
Part3,Q3 Complete At least one response must be selected.
Part 3, Q3 (Narrative) Coemplete Response required only if "Other Investments® was selected in the previous question; ch length of response must be >10 and <=500, including spaces.
Part3,04 Complete At least one response must be selected.
Part 3, Q4 (N, i Complete requircd only if "Other I was selected in the previous question; character length of response must be >10 and <=500, including spaces.
Assurances 1 Complete Response required if the value entered In cell 10150,
Assurances 2 Complete required if the value entered in cell G101>0,
Assurances 3 Complete Response required if "Yes" selected In cell E133.
Assurances 4 [Meeting Date) Complete Response required if *Yes” selected In cell E133; enter date in MM/DD/YYYY format,
Assurances 4 (Name of Chair) Complete Response required if *Yes" selected In cell E133.

FY26 State Budget Form - AHSD125.xIsx 9/17/2025



Page 1

This is an estimated Limitation of Administrative Costs Worlisheet only and will not be accepti

{For Local Use Only)

‘or Official Submission o

ESTIMATED LIMITATION OF ADMINISTRATIVE COSTS (School Districts Only)

Casts Works|

The worksheet is intended for use during the budgeting process to estimate the district's percent increase of FY2026 budgeted expenditures over actual FY2025 expenditures.
Budget information is copied to this page. Insert the prior year estimated actual expenditures to compute the estimated percentage increase (decrease).

The official Limitation of Administrative Costs Worksheet is attached to the end of the Annual Financial Report (ISBE Form 50-35) and must be submitted in conjunction with that report.
An official Limitation of Administrative Costs Worksheet can also be found on the ISBE website at:

Limitation of Administrative Costs

School District Name: Atwood Heights SD 125

RCDT Number:

07016125002

Estimated Actual Expenditures, Fiscal Year 2025

Budgeted Expenditures, Fiscal Year 2026

(10) (20) (80) (10) (20) (80)
Operations & Educational Operations &
Description Funct. No. | Educational Fund | Maintenance Tort Fund Total Fund Maintenance Tort Fund Total
Fund Fund

1. | Executive Administration Services 2320 281,735 - 281,735 294,954 e 0 294,954
2.|Special Area Administration Services 2330 0 0 0 0
3.| Other Support Services - School Administration 2490 1] 0] 0 0
4. | Direction of Business Support Services 2510 0 0 0 0
5.|Internal Services 2570 0 0 0 0
6. | Direction of Central Support Services 2610 0 0 0 0
7.1 Deduct - Early Retirement or other pension obligations required by state law 0 0

and included above.
8. Totals 294,954
9. Estimated Percent Increase (Decrease) for FY2026 5%

(Budgeted) over {Actual) FY 2025
FY26 State Budget Form - AHSD125.xlsx 9/17/12025



G202/L116 XS|X'GZLASHY - Wio4 106png 81.ls 9ZAd

uonesaunwy
Aseiaucip-uon

panquisia suonesaunway Alejsuopy-ucy

40 3ua|diIaY puE poyIAN UoBNgUIsIa spaad01d jo dsoding

INUDADY ION P3PIN0L{ 22IAIBS 10 Jonposd JOPUBA JO swepn

SJ9ETjU0Y - L2 0c-0) UOII8S '8p0y) [O0U3S 605 B

T

|
‘P4p0q jooyas ayy Aq panosddo aq 3snw LOOZ ‘T AInf 433 J0 o paNIaxs s)30s3u03 |

yons )|y *3a6pnq ays fo nah [pasy ay3 Bugpasaid Al23pipauuy 10aA [0syf ay3 Jof s3o023U02 yons GujpioBal uoppuriofu) 3sy 0} s odas ayy ‘sadnsas dyydpiboyoyd pup ‘sbuy ssofa ‘2N J3YI0 pUD syiods ‘s)o0.13u0d aupyoou m
Butpuan uogoynul Inoyym Bupnjau; ‘go0°TS Jo SSaxa u) TIISIPE jOOT3 Y1 Jof suogoIauNWa. 13430 PUD 3NUANI. [DUOKIPPD JDI3UE 0) PapUAYU] 2J9M JDY] SIIALAS pup spoob 03 ufplIad 10y} sU3Waa 6o PUD $120.10U03 ;
119, 0} $13fa1 ,S19043U03 JOPUaAA,, UiID) ay3 1x33u00 siy3 U "136pnq J13Yy3 03 JUSWYIDYRD UD SO ,S19043u02 J0pua4, Buysij 140das b 3jif 03 palinbas 310 STFTSIP [GOYS 1D ‘TZ°0Z-0T UoY2as ‘apa) jO0Y3S A Y)M 3IUDPI0IID uy:

{Aluo s1L13810 j00YS) YO

| obed

40 000tS 40 m._.u<~_._.,20nv YOAN3IA Di18Nd 40 ONILYOdIY




3a

10
11
12
13

14

15

16

Page 1

Reference Description
Each fund balance should correspond to the fund balance reflected on the books as of June 30th - Balance Sheet Accounts #720 and #730 (audit figures, if available).

Accounting and Financial Reporting for Certain Grants and Other Financial Assistance. The "On-Behalf* Payments should only be reflected on this page (Budget
Summary, Lines 10 and 20).

Requires the secretary of the school board to notify the county clerk (within 30 days of the transfer approval) to abate an equal amount of taxes to be next extended.
See Sec. 10-22.14 & 17-2.11.
Requires notification to the county clerk to abate an equal amount from taxes next extended. See section 10-22.14

Principal on Bonds Sold:

(1) Funding Bonds are to be entered in the fund or funds in which the liability occurs.

{2) Refunding Bonds can be entered in the Debt Services Fund only.

(3) Building Bonds can be entered in the Capital Projects Fund only.

() Fire Prevention and Safety Bonds can be entered in the Fire Prevention & Safety Fund only.

The proceeds from the sale of school sites, buildings, or other real estate shall be used first to pay the principal and interest on any outstanding bonds on the property
being sold, and after all such bonds have been retired, the remalning proceeds from the sale next shall be used by the school board to meet any urgent district needs
as determined under Sections 2-3.12 and 17-2.11 of the School Code. Once these issues have been addressed, any remaining proceeds may be used for any other
authorized purpose and for deposit into any district fund.

The School Code, Section 10-22.44 prohibits the transfer of interest earned on the investment of “any funds for purposes of lllinois Municipal Retirement under the
Pension Code." This prohibition does not include funds for Social Security and Medicare-only purposes. For additional requirements on interest earnings, see 23
Winois Administrative Code, Part 100, Section 100.50.

Cash plus investments must be greater than or equal to zero.

For cash basis budgets, this total will equal the Budget Summary - Total Direct Receipts/Revenues (Line 9) plus Total Other Sources of Funds (Line 46).

For cash basis budgets, this total will equal the Budget Summary - Total Direct Disbursements/Expenditures (Line 15} plus Total Other Uses of Funds (Line 79).

Working Cash Fund loans may be made to any district fund for which taxes are levied (Section 20-5 of the School Code).
Include revenue accounts 1110 through 1115, 1117,1118 & 1120.
The School Code Section 17-2.2¢c. Tax for leasing educational facilities or computer technology or both, and for temporary relocation expense purposes.

Corporate personal property replacement tax revenue must be first applied to the Municipal Retirement/Social Security Fund to replace tax revenue lost due to the
abolition of the corporate personal property tax (30 ILCS 115/12). This provision does not apply to taxes levied for Medicare-Only purposes.

Only tuition payments made to private facilities. See Functions 4200 or 4400 for estimated public facility disbursements/expenditures.

Payment towards the retirement of lease/purchase agreements or bonded/other indebtedness (principal only) otherwise reported within the fund - e.g.: alternate
revenue bonds. (Describe & Itemize)

Only abolishment of Working Cash Fund must transfer its funds directly to the Educational Fund upon adoption of a resolution and

at the close of the current school Year (see 105 ILCS 5/20-8 for further explanation)

Only abatement of working cash fund can transfer its funds to any fund in most need of money

(see 105 ILCS 5/20-10 for further explanation)

FY26 State Budget Form - AHSD125.xIsx 9/17/2025



G20e/LL/B XS|X'GZLASHY - Wlo-| jebpng ajels 9z Ad

bupuoing jo puz
ITe) ] “PRIIMsUR UADG dARY suopsanb pasnbas |y
= : ; ue(d Jujpuads 4g3 ‘0T
N0 } "9sn aImipuadyxa Buiquasap (s)arou Jaig apnpul
o ] *224n05 anuaal Buiquasap (s)arou Jojiq apnjaul
== ~'qey Tz ox[iuny| U0 030U anbal Jei} payIados oIy 3/ Y- i5010) Uopew| ‘G
Yo l ‘saunypuadxa Joj 1nduj aq 1snw sjunowy
R o } (g1 0Z-21 dx3153) sony|pusdx3 pojewnsl g
i) | "aNUBADJ Joj IndU| 84 15N SunowYy
; Esi : : : (9t T1-9 A3YI53) DNUDADY pajtiunsI “Z
%o = "(9TX "9Tr *9THISTD S| - [T 399V
- 06 ‘08 “09:01 spund) ajqedeq sucoy punpaly) (enba 1snw (21 ‘24 “205LD S92 = THT 339V - O£ ‘0% “0Z ‘0T SPUN4) 2jqeAlaaay suco] punpa)
Yo i *(STI'ST3 “STQISTI 513D - THT 399
-0 ‘b “0Z:0T $punJ) 3|qealaday sueoy pUnydiy| (enba 1Sny (G3:07 ‘GH:9D SIRD - TTH 199y - 06 ‘08 ‘05:0T 5punj) ajqeded sueoy punpa]
¢ ‘(qe1 § wnsysen) syuawasings|g Jayio [enbo 1snw {qea 5 wnsysen) sidjgaay Jayig = 132 1 ysey jo A 5 'Q
o {TZX 1193 - 06 Pund) A19jes 3 UONUIADLY D13
Mo (t2r 1193 - 08 pung) WoL
i) (T211123 - 0£ puna) ysed Supxiop
o (1ZH 1193 - 03 puny) 5139044 e21de)
') (129 1133 - 05 puni) Alundas |eos Auawainay edijuniy
PTe) (124 1193 - 0 punj) uouenodsuel
[T) {123 1192 - 0E puny) 221035 1990
HO (rza 1193 - 07 puny) d3ueuayuiely 3 suonesadg
PTe) (1221122 - 01 pund) |evoneanp3
=S ‘2A123aU 24 30UUE3 (spund ||y - qe} § Wngysed) bZOZ ‘0€ DUNT pucH o 23ut(eg 4ses Sujpu3 ol yses jo A S5
%0 (€22 1192] spung Ajianay
%O (EX 1132 - 06 PunJ) Aajes 33 Uopuardlg auig
Xa (Er 1133 - 08 pung) Loy
[T6) (E11193 - 0£ pund) ysed Buryiom
NO (€H 1193 - 09 puny) s130fozg ende)
%0 (€9 119 - 05 pund) An3ag e1o0s/1Uawainay (edpPuny
%0 (€4 1133 - o pung) uoneuodsuesy
30 (€3 1192 - 0€ puny) 2310135 1600
30 (£0 1122 - 0Z puny) daucuauiely @ sucheladg
H0 (€2 1193 - 0T puny) jeuopeanps
F 5 A ey *oanedau aq jouued (spung ||y ‘gel 5 wnsyseD) £Z0Z ‘T Ajnf puUel uo aduejeg YseJ dujuuiBag :suonaesuel] ysey jo Alelnung 'p
%o “(8£@:€£3 51123 - 0088 333V “0Z '8 0T puNd) |2nba 1SNl (EpH 1197 - 008L 139 - 09 Pund) Pund 5193[07d [E1IdEs 01 JAjSUEIL
%o ‘(zeaes0
51133 - 00£8 333V - 0Z °g 0T SPUN4) |enbd 1snw (zp3 1193 - 00£L 93 ~ OE PUN) SPUOQ DNUADY VO 15291u] Ang 01 D3IAIDS 1G2Q 03 Jajsues)
Yo ‘(89ai592 51133
-0038323Y - 02’3 OT SPUN4) |enba 1snw (143 1123 - 009 193V - OF PUN) SPUCE ANUAADY UO [ed|IULY Aed ©) PUNY 2IAIAG 1GaQ 01 Jajsuey]
30 S1193 - DOSB 323V - 09 '3 0T ‘0T spund) [enba 1snw (b3 1193 - 00S£ 199V - OE pung) sa5e21 2§ 05V9 o 3s2:01u] Aed 01 23IMIAS 1qag u:‘:i;:r.?ﬁ
. #1123 00V8 ¥3v - 09’8 0T ‘0T sPun4) 1enbd 15nwi (63 1] - 00p£ 323V = D PUNy) 535821 £g 0SYO L0 edpuyid Aeg 03 2205 1900 ui'}iﬂ.f;i
3O “(EST "ESH:€5D 51123 - 0T 133y - 08 3 ‘09 MY OT 5puNJ] [ENba 15nUI (OEX0ET $1193 - OBTZ 339 - 06 MINE OF Spund] 3501910 0 33)SURIL
b (o] ‘(254 *z50 ‘252 51190 - DET8 393Y - Ob '3 0Z ‘0T SpuNd) [enba 1Nl '(gz4 ‘6za ‘629 51192 = 0ETL 33V - 0v ‘0Z “0T spund) spuny Juowy Jojsuely
o [*yue|q 9ACa) 30U 0 *0132 JO JDqWNU € DALY ISNW 1193)
(€83 1192) 5202 T “AInf 2auejeg pung Sujuuidag puny AAnay paiewnsy
Yo (fuejq 9Aed) 10U 0 ‘0107 J0 Jaquinu e aney 3snw aun)
(€3 - €3 51123) SPuny |[e o) §70Z T ‘AInr aauejeg puny Bujuuydag pajewnsy
- S £ e W g R B ‘{0008 33V - qEy p-z WnsIadpng) sasn 1010 |Enba 3snw (000 393V - qE3 p-z wns3a3png) so3inos 10110 Asetiwing 10dpng "€
1BMOY | 968'TOES pads O ‘12ays Jaao) uo padAl aq snw sawep pieog
1BMOV | 616925 13 b.[o] “199ys JoA0] uo Induy aq 1smu (1eap ‘Giuoy *Aeq) sareq
|12N1DV | 558'9655 awoduj-mol N0 “12aYs J2A0] U0 pO1IDJas aq IsNW siseq dununoddy
12NV (904'0€2S duipung a1 R ils) (ETH 1192) "umop-doip wosj pa1d2jas aq 1snw owepy PUsIg
adfy. Z005C191040 10| T A e s N T oy P ; 7 [qe1 13A63] 9384 JoA0T 7
. Aupasn3astaod ‘: o (qe3 £2-£Z Ue(d1anpay)aq) ¢ pa1ajduiod ueld LoNdNPaY 1Y35aq st ‘pasnbos g)
pauinbaiou sy ueld vonanpay 3yag ('ueld uon3anpay 1pYaa M39]dwod Jou op syuswadly ujer) ¢pasnbay ueyd uopanpay WIyag 5|
R B (LY T S T
503U2J9;9Y W) 3adpng
siLsits shin evrt cobrs et e g e o Bt G B T T b et T et s
'3851 031 JuWqNS D10§3 MOJaC S10L1D XYy AsEa|J
"daueieq uj due SWaN POJIDDS YLy DINSSE 0} 5|23 SNOLITA 53{3DU[ 13DYSYI0M S|U L
SHOUYI YO4 HDIHD

L abed



Atwood Heights School District 125

Financial Analysis
September 23, 2025

An Analysis of the District's Historical Financial Operations and
Projected Future Financial Condition



Iv.

Vi

Table of Contents

Historical Financial Review
a. Revenue History
i. Real Estate Tax Revenues
ii. Unrestricted State Revenues
iii. Restricted State Revenues
b. Expenditure History
i. Salary Expenditures
c¢. Enroliment History

Financial Condition on June 30, 2025
Issues Facing the District
a. Current Economic Crisis
i. Inflation Levels
ii. State's Financial Crisis
jii. Shift of Pension Costs
b. Available Debt Limitations

Projected Financial Condition
a. Major Assumptions Used in Making Projections
i. Revenue Assumptions
i. Expenditure Assumptions
b. Projections FY26 through FY31
i. Projected Revenues vs. Expenses
ii. Projected Fund Balances

Historical Financial Summary

Financial Projections

DO BWWN =



Atwood Heights School District 125
Financial Report
September 23, 2025

Revenue History

16,000,000

14,000,000

12,000,000

10,000,000

8,000,000

6,000,000 T T ; T T
2016 2017 2018 2019 2020 2021 2022 2023 2024 2025
Fiscal Year Ending

Total revenues received by the district have steadily increased with the exception of FY21, FY23 and FY25. The

large drop in FY25 was due to the bond issue proceeds inflating the number for FY24. Overall total revenues have
increased at an average annual rate of 4.90%.

For the fiscal year ending June 30, 2025, total revenues received by Atwood Heights School District 125 can be
broken down as follows:

Restricted State | Restricted Federal
Grants Grants
7% 7%

Evidence-Based
Funding - State
Aide
27% Real Estate Taxes

51%

Other Local ***
7%

CPPR Taxes
1%
*¥¥ Other Local Revenues include interest, student fees, lunch fees, and other miscellaneous
revenues



Atwood Heights School District 125
Financial Report
September 23, 2025

Restiricted State Revenues

1,000,000
800,000
600,000
400,000
200,000

2016 2017 2018 2019 2020 2021 2022 2023 2024
Fiscal Year Ending

2025

The district has seen an average increase in restricted State revenues of 6.04% over the past ten years.

Expenditure History

11,000,000

10,500,000 }——

10,000,000
9,500,000 /
9,000,000
8,500,000
8,000,000
7,500,000
7,000,000
6,500,000

6,000,000 T T T ; T T T T T )
2016 2017 2018 2019 2020 2021 2022 2023 2024 2025

Fiscal Year Ending

The district’s expenditures can be broken down into six different categories:
1. Salaries — Amounts paid to permanent, temporary or substitute employees of the district.
2. Employee Benefits — Fringe benefits paid on behalf of the employees but not directly to the employees.
These include medical insurance, payments to the lllinois municipal retirement fund (IMRF), early retirement

programs, tuition reimbursements, and Board paid teachers retirement system (TRS) payments.

3. Purchased Services — Amounts paid for services rendered by personnel who are not on the payroll of the
district. These include transportation services, property/casualty insurance, legal services, audit services,



Atwood Heights School District 125
Financial Report
September 23, 2025

Salary Expenditures

6,000,000

5,000,000

4,000,000

3,000,000

2,000,000

1,000,000

2016 2017 2018 2019 2020 2021 2022 2023 2024 2025
Fiscal Year Ending

Since FY18, total salary expenses increased at an average annual rate of 2.40%.

Enrollment History

e===| awn Manor ~----Meadow Lane e===Hamlin

300

250 _M \/ﬂ\
200 --———gr._‘_:__ \ —

150

100

50

2016 2017 2018 2019 2020 2021 2022 2023 2024 2025
School Year Ending



Atwood Heights School District 125
Financial Report
September 23, 2025

Issues Facing the District

With the goal of providing an excellent education to children and ensuring the financial condition of the district
remains healthy, it is imperative to examine major issues that may have a significant impact on the districts financial
condition as well as the education provided and consider these issues when making financial projections.

Current Economic Crisis

The district must be cognizant of the strong likelihoed that this economic contraction will have a growing impact on
the schools, and it must take action to prepare for that possibility. The impact of this economic crisis on Atwood
Heights School District 125 may be seen in two primary areas: (1) High rates of inflation and its impact on tax
revenue growth, and (2) The State financial crisis and its impact on State funding.

Inflation Levels

High inflation levels have increased costs throughout the district, however the district is capped in its growth of real
estate tax revenues by the rate of inflation as defined by the consumer price index. For the levy that will be approved
by the district in October 2025, tax revenue growth will be capped at the December 2024 consumer price index of
2.9%. Some experts are projecting that inflation levels may remain high for several years. With real estate tax
revenues making up approximately 51% of the district total revenues, an extended period of inflation over 5.0% could
be devastating to the district. There has also been talk by state legislations of a property tax freeze for several years.

== Consumer Price Index
8.0
7.0 Tax Caps Added in Cook County
6.0 4
50 1\ \
4.0 \ \\

3.0 - ~
v A SR
: NS

= | N DN B RN BN N Sy SN SR M NN SN M RN S SR S RANN AN SRR NENNE SNNE BN BN NN SN B SN SN BRARE BN NS R D )

1990 1992 1994 1996 1998 2000 2002 2004 2006 2008 2010 2012 2014 2016 2018 2020 2022 2024



Atwood Heights School District 125
Financial Report
September 23, 2025

Projected Financial Condition

The following six-year projection was derived by incorporating trends in the district's expenditures and revenues with
assumptions made on several critical issues that will determine the district's future financial condition.

Please note that all projections are based on assumptions and should be considered as such when making
decisions. Actual figures may be different, but it is critical that the district revise its projections as new information
becomes available.

Major Assumptions Used in Making Projections

Revenue Assumptions

1)
2)
3)

4)
5)

Itis projected that the rate of inflation, which drives tax revenue growth, will be 3.5% through FY31.
Replacement taxes will grow by 3.0% each year through FY31.

Itis projected that the district will receive 100% of its Evidence Based Funding payments in FY26, and an
increase of 5.0% per year after that.

Restricted State revenues will grow by 3.0% each year over the next five years.
District 125 will now receive federal grant dollars for the National School Lunch Program, that has been

estimated at $365,000 for FY26. Other federal grants have gone back to pre-covid amounts. Federal
grants are projected to grow by 2.5% through FY31.

Expenditure Assumptions

1)

2)
3)
4)
5)

6)

7)

Salary expenditures in FY26 reflect actual salaries and are projected to grow at 4.5% in FY27, and 4.0%
through FY31.

Employee benefits are projected to increase at an average annual rate of 8% through FY31.

Expenses related to purchased services are projected to increase at 5% through FY31.

Expenses related to supplies and materials are projected to increase 5% through FY31.

The district will remain consistent with capital improvement expenditures of $750,000 through FY31 except
for the projects identified with the bond issue in FY26 and the remaining Eisenhower Cooperative capital

payment of $375,000 in FY26.

The State of lllinois will start to shift pension costs to local districts in FY28, these amounts have been
shown separately on the schedule (9% of salary per year).

Out-of- district special education tuition costs are projected to increase 5% through FY31.

10



Atwood Heights School District 125
Financial Report
September 23, 2025

Projected Fund Balances

The following graph illustrates that total fund balances are projected to decrease from $21,122,917 on June 30, 2025
to $17,055,239 on June 30, 2031.

19,000,000
18,500,000
18,000,000
17,500,000
17,000,000
16,500,000
16,000,000

2027 2028 2029 2030

Fiscal Year Ending

12



Beginning Fund Balance

Revenues:
Real Estale Taxes
Replacement Tax
Other Local Revenues
General State-Aid
Restricled State Granls
Restricted Federa! Grants
Total Revenues

Expenses:
Saleries
Employee Benefits
Purchased Services
Supplies & Materials
Capital Qutlay
Out of District Tuition
Other Expenses
Total Expenses

Revenuas vs. Expenses

Major Capila! Projects
Bond Proceeds

Ending Fund Balance

Atwood Heights School District 125

Financial Summary (Excluding Bond Fund)
Fiscal Years Ending June 30, 2016 through June 30, 2025

FY16 FY17 FY18 FY19 FY20 EY21 FY22 FY23 FY24 FY25
4,628,288 4,956,408 5,990,075 7,038,285 8,210,856 9,263,329 9,683,645 12,014,282 14,204,538 19,900,232
4,795,613 4,876,035 4,869,477 4,761,545 4,972,710 5,108,646 5,261,741 6,350,000 5,741,086 6,958,275

51,494 567,201 47,862 51,778 56,679 71,891 156,704 177,111 116,657 77,354
235,119 240,934 216,677 343,134 301,373 279,467 269,167 424,378 626,626 771,669
2,039,986 2,285,847 2,836,875 2,897,286 2,951,583 2,951,563 2,995,153 3,042,508 3,100,240 3,210,153
671,531 762,059 825,320 791,726 678,074 674,580 867,484 804,726 905,108 795,980
302,886 403,130 377,008 363,552 364,541 217,357 1,670,779 1,224,948 841,268 860,294
8,007,639 8,626,106 . 9,173,217 9,208,930 9,324,960 9,201,504 11,221,008 14,023,671 11,330,965 11,674,625
4,103,966 4,211,579 4,332,896 4,468,906 4,525,094 4,685,625 4,378,269 4,390,840 4,638,252 5,191,702
1,105,516 1,102,786 1,104,516 1,071,883 1,108,804 1,198,973 1,005,152 1,001,258 1,043,176 1,114,943
1,014,478 958,083 1,077,485 1,150,117 1,097,835 1,070,740 1,238,404 1,360,498 1,484,031 1,760,954
432,837 428,549 689,903 571,536 447,815 §30,454 485,665 §46,727 505,246 593,018
89,081 31,998 82,763 76,480 202,472 5§33,082 906,253 601,763 417,088 535,887
995,694 831,940 925,985 660,685 837,498 777,001 878,044 831,049 930,016 1,219,506
26,947 27,494 31,369 36,801 2491 15,313 18,584 11,280 16,547 14,830
7,769,519 7,592,438 8,125,007 8,035,417 8,242,489 8,811,188 8,890,371 8,743,415 9,092,356 10,451,940
328,120 1,033,667 1,048,210 1,172,573 1,082,471 390,316 2,330,637 2,280,256 2,238,609 1,222,685

. - - - - - - - 3,367,085 -

4,956,408 5,990,075 7,038,285 8,210,858 9,293,329 9,683,645 12,014,282 14,294,538 19,500,232 21,122,917

13




Beginning Fund Balance

Revenues:
Real Estate Taxes
Replacement Tax
Other Local Revenues
General State-Aid
Restricted State Grants
Restricted Federal Grants
Total Revenues

Expenses:
Salaries
Employee Benefits
Purchased Services
Supplies & Materials
Capital Outlay
Qut of District Tuition
Other Expenses
Total Expenses

Revenues vs. Expenses
Extraordinary ltems:

Pension Cost Shifted from State
Total Extraordinary ltems

Ending Fund Balance

Atwood Heights School District 125

Financial Projections (Excluding Bond Fund)
Fiscal Years Ending June 30, 2026 through June 30, 2031

FY26 FY27 FY28 FY29 FY30 FY31
21,122,917 18,860,975 18,473,156 18,258,858 17,957,730 17,560,038
6,105,147 6,318,827 6,539,986 6,768,886 7,005,797 7,250,999
75,000 77,250 79,568 81,955 84,413 86,946
676,102 709,907 745,402 782,673 821,806 862,897
3,411,287 3,581,851 3,760,944 3,048,991 4,146,441 4,353,763
724,313 746,042 768,424 791,476 815,221 839,677
769,765 789,009 808,734 828,953 849,677 870,918
11,761,614 12,222,887 12,703,058 13,202,933 13,723,354 14,265,200
5,301,734 5,540,312 5,761,925 5,992,401 6,232,098 6,481,381
1,234,373 1,333,123 1,439,773 1,554,954 1,679,351 1,813,699
1,866,866 1,960,209 2,058,220 2,161,131 2,269,187 2,382,647
708,577 744,006 781,206 820,266 861,280 904,344
3,450,000 1,500,000 750,000 750,000 750,000 750,000
1,421,006 1,492,056 1,566,659 1,644,992 1,727,242 1,813,604
41,000 41,000 41,000 41,000 41,000 41,000
14,023,556 12,610,706 12,398,782 12,964,745 13,560,157 14,186,675
(2,261,942) (387,819) 302,276 238,158 163,197 78,525
- . (518,573) (539,316) (560,889) (583,324)
- - (518,573) (539,316) (560,389) (583,324)
18,860,975 18,473,156 18,258,858 17,057,730 17,560,038 17,055,239

14



TO: Board of Education

FROM: Steven Gress

DATE: September 23, 2025

RE: Cash Reserve Disclosure Requirement and Operational Funds Expenditure
Report

The State of lllinois has adopted a requirement that all public-school districts disclose cash
reserve balances by fund as well as an operational funds expenditure report.

Attached are the June 30, 2025, unaudited fund balance by fund and totaled for the district as
well as a three year summary of the operational expenditures (education fund, operations and
maintenance fund, and transportation fund) including a calculation of the fund balance
percentage of annual expenditures.

These documents will be presented in both the September and October Board of Education
meetings to ensure District 125 is in compliance with Public.Act Public Act 103-0394.

If you have any questions on these documents please feel free to contact me at (815) 325-7512
or steven_gress@yahoo.com.

Cc: Lisa Cole, Superintendent



Atwood Heights School District 125
June 30, 2025 Unaudited Fund Balance By Fund
Annual Required Disclosure

FY25 UNAUDITED ENDING FUND
FUND BALANCE

Education* 12,660,772
Operations and Maintenance* 3,598,657
Bond and Interest 627,010
Transportation™ 877,481
IMRF/Scacial Security 168,054
Capital Projects 30,232
Working Cash 3,275,824
Tort Immunity 164,173
Life Safety 327,577
District Total 21,719,780
17,136,910

*Operating Funds Total




Atwood Heights 125

June 30, 2025 Operating Expense Three Year Summary

Annual Required Disclosure

_ YEAR END f_l_Jl\lD BALANCE

| OPERATIONAL FUNDS | DECEMBER 2024 LEVY FY21 ] FY22 FY23 FY24 | FY25 (UA)
Education 4,173,667 5,164,599 7,668,350 9,144,694 11,341,858 12,660,772
Operations and Maintence 950,000 54,449 (504,331) 725,840 484,862 3,698,657
Transportation 400,000 1,201,195 1,333,173 692,687 966,918 877,481
Total 5,523,667 6,420,243 8,497,192 10,563,221 12,793,638 17,136,910

- — _ ANNUAI;LEXPENSES _ ‘_

I OPERATIONAL FUNDS | } 1/2 2024 LEVY | FY21 1 FY22 FY23 FY24 ] FY25 (UA)
Education 2,086,834 7,002,645 6,693,896 6,839,980 7,177,809 8,279,997
Operations and Maintence 475,000 1,033,210 1,265,356 970,994 961,023 979,261
Transportation 200,000 501,260 642,204 668,010 670,495 879,729
Total 2,761,834 8,537,115 8,601,456 8,478,984 8,809,327 10,138,987

(FY25 (UA) FB + 1/2
3 YEAR AVERAGE FY25 (UA) FB PLUS Levy) / AVERAGE FY25 (UA)FB/
EXPENSES 1/2 2024 LEVY EXPENSES AVERAGE EXPENSES
OPERATIONAL FUNDS 9,142,433 19,898,744 2.18 1.87

(UA) - Unaudited




August 22, 2025

Lisa Cole, Superintendent
Atwood Heights School District 125

Dear Ms. Cole,

Pursuant to the state open records law, 5 Ill. Comp. Stat. 140/1 to 140/11.5, T write to
request access to and a copy of a listing of all Atwood Heights School District 125°s
employees’ first and last names, e-mail address, title/position, and primary
campus/department location. Please provide this information in an electronic format such
as Excel or .csv format to this email address if possible. If your agency does not maintain
these public records, please let me know who does and include the proper custodian's
name and address.

I agree to pay any reasonable copying and postage fees. Please provide a receipt
indicating the charges for each document.

As provided by the open records law, I will expect your response within five (5) wofking
days. See 5 Ill. Comp. Stat. 140/3(c).

If you choose to deny this request, please provide a written explanation for the denial
including a reference to the specific statutory exemption(s) upon which you rely. Also,
please provide all segregable portions of otherwise exempt material.

Thank you for your assistance.
Sincerely,

Janie Jordan
Jjanie@dataresearchpartners.com
Data Research Partners LLC
11143 Arrowhead Lane
Nathrop, CO 81236



9/4/25, 1:29 PM Atwood Heights School District 125 Mail - Fwd: FOIA Request- AP Scholar Awards

Sherri Lunny <slunny@ahsd125.org>

Fwd: FOIA Request- AP Scholar Awards

1 message

Lisa Cole <Icole@ahsd125.0rg> Thu, Sep 4,2025 at 1:27 PM

To: Sherti Lunny <slunny@ahsd125.org>

- Forwarded message
From: <foia@southcooknews.com>

Date: Tue, Sep 2, 2025 at 9:01 AM

Subject: FOIA Request- AP Scholar Awards
To: <lcole@ahsd125.0rg>

To whom it may concern,

l'am a news reporter from South Cook News, a media organization committed to providing

comprehensive and accurate news coverage on local governmental affairs. | am requesting the following

records under the lllinois Freedom of Information Act, 5 ILCS 140, preferably in electronic format:

Names and honors of all students in your high schools recognized by the College Board as AP Scholars.

As a member of the media, | am involved in gathering and reporting news to the public. Access to public
records is essential for me to fulfill my professional responsibilities, which include holding public
institutions accountable and providing transparency to the public. Given my role in disseminating
information, | believe | am eligible for a fee waiver as a media professional.

Please let me know if you have any questions, -

Owen Wang,

South Cook News

https://mail.google.cornlmalIluIOI?ik=cOf980096c&view=pt&search=al!&permthid=thread—f:1842358998086997098%70msg-f:1842358998086997098&...

n



9/8/25, 9:48 AM Atwood Heights School District 125 Mail - Fwd: FOIA Request- Scholl District Principals and Teachers Contract

o : .
% § Gmaif Sherri Lunny <slunny@ahsd125.org>

Fwd: FOIA Request- Scholl District Principals and Teachers Contract

1 message

Lisa Cole <lcole@ahsd125.org> Mon, Sep 8,2025 at 9:21 AM

To: Sherri Lunny <slunny@ahsd125.org>

- Forwarded message --—----—--

From: <foia@southcooknews.com>

Date: Mon, Sep 8, 2025 at 9:15 AM

Subject: FOIA Request- Scholl District Principals and Teachers Contract
To: <lcole@ahsd125.org>

To whom it may concern,

I am a news reporter from South Cook News, a media organization committed to providing

comprehensive and accurate news coverage on local governmental affairs. | am requesting the following

records under the lllinois Freedom of Information Act, 5 ILCS 140, preferably in electronic format:
Copies of the contracts for all school principals in the district who will start the upcoming school year.
Copies of all active teacher contracts/collective bargaining agreements.

As a member of the media, | am involved in gathering and reporting news to the public. Access to public
records is essential for me to fulfill my professional responsibilities, which include holding public
institutions accountable and providing transparency to the public. Given my role in disseminating
information, | believe | am eligible for a fee waiver as a media professional.

Please let me know if you have any questions,

Owen Wang,

South Cook News

https:llmall.google.comlmai!Iu/Dl?Ik=c0f98009Gc&view=pt&search=all&permthid=lhread-f:1842705915754627575%7Cmsg-f:1842705915754627575&...

n



9/8/25, 9:39 AM Atwood Heights School District 125 Mail - Fwd: FOIA Request- Middle School Graduates

Sherri Lunny <slunny@ahsd125.org>

Fwd: FOIA Request- Middle School Graduates

1 message

Lisa Cole <lcole@ahsd125.org> Mon, Sep 8, 2025 at 9:33 AM

To: Sherri Lunny <slunny@ahsd125.org>, Catherine Gallagher <cgallagher@ahsd125.org>

-- Forwarded message -——---—--

From: <foia@southcooknews.com>

Date: Mon, Sep 8, 2025 at 9:32 AM

Subject: FOIA Request- Middle School Graduates
To: <lcole@ahsd125.0rg>

To whom it may concern,

I am a news reporter from South Cook News, a media organization committed to providing

comprehensive and accurate news coverage on local governmental affairs. | am requesting the following

records under the lllinois Freedom of Information Act, 5 ILCS 140, preferably in electronic format:

Names of all graduates from your middle schools for the completed school year with the following fields:

Name
Destination High School

As a member of the media, | am involved in gathering and reporting news to the public. Access to public
records is essential for me to fulfill my professional responsibilities, which include holding public
institutions accountable and providing transparency to the public. Given my role in disseminating
information, | believe | am eligible for a fee waiver as a media professional.

Please let me know if you have any questions,

Owen Wang,

South Cook News

https:IlmaiI.google.comlmai!IuIOI?ik=c0f980096c&view=pt&search=all&pennlhid=lhread—f:1842706722208854568%7Cmsg-f:1842706722208854568&...

1



REGULAR MEETING MINUTES OF THE BOARD OF EDUCATION
OF ATWOOD HEIGHTS SCHOOL DISTRICT 125,
COCK COUNTY ILLINOIS TUESDAY,
AUGUST 26, 2025 AT 6:30 p.m.

1. CALL TO ORDER

The meeting was called to order at 6:30 p.m. by Mrs. Lantz President of the Board of Education. The
Pledge of Allegiance was recited by the Members of the Board of Education and all in attendance at the
meeting. Upon the roll being called, the following Board Members answered present:

PRESENT: 7 TAMMY BALCIUNAS, MELISSA CASTILLO, ESTEBAN SHANCHEZ GAYTAN,
MICHELLE HIGGINS, CHRISTINE LANTZ, CHRISTOPHER RIOLA & VICTORIA SODERLUND

ALSO PRESENT: Lisa Cole-Superintendent, Heather Wills-Principal of Lawn Manor Primary Center,
Laura Gray -Principal of Meadow Lane Intermediate Center and Dr. Catherine Gallagher-Principal of
Hamlin Upper Grade Center, Cheryl Kuropas, Kathleen Puttkammer, Mary Kay Stockdale, Margaret
Lambert, Amy Jones, Margarita Medina and Vincent Caprio.

2. 30 MINUTES FOR CITIZENS OF ATWOOD HEIGHTS SCHOOL DISTRICT 125 TO
ADDRESS THE BOARD. (Please limit your comments to five minutes. If required, “Citizen’s
Comments” will be continued at the end of the meeting.)

3. FREEDOM OF INFORMATION ACT REQUESTS
Owen Wang from South Cook News — news@southcooknews.com

Owen Wang from South Cook News — news@southcooknews.com
Sheri Reid from SmartProcure — sreid@smartprocure.com
CT Mills from Public Info Access LLC — esnetworkllc@gmail.com

4. BOARD MEMBER COMMENTS PERTAINING TO THE AGENDA — none

3. CONSENT AGENDA: Motion to approve the Consent Agenda that includes the following
items:
A. APPROVAL OF MINUTES
1. Regular Meeting of June 24, 2025

B. FINANCE APPROVAL
Summary of Payroll
Student Activity Accounts

C. ACTION ITEMS

D. PERSONNEL
826.1 Approval to hire Mr. Angel Tellez as a Teacher at Hamlin Upper Grade Center on Step A
Bachelors Lane
826.2 Approval to hire Suzanne Enright as a Paraprofessional at Lawn Manor Primary Center
826.3 Approval to Accept the letter of Resignation from Rebecca Scuch-Izza a Paraprofessional
from Lawn Manor Primary Center
826.4 Approval to hire Antonia Shrewsbury as a Paraprofessional at Lawn Manor Primary Center

1



826.5 Approval to Accept the Letter of Resignation from Ashley Gallegos a Paraprofessional
from Hamlin Upper Grade Center

826.6 Approval to hire Jennifer Casillas as a Paraprofessional at Lawn Manor Primary Center

826.7 Approval to hire Andrea Salgado as a Paraprofessional at Hamlin Upper Grade Center

826.8 Approval to hire Briauna Walker a Paraprofessional at Hamlin Upper Grade Center

826.9 Approval to hire Antionette Williams as a Paraprofessional at Hamlin Upper Grade Center

Motion was made by Mrs. Balciunas and seconded by Mr. Riola to approve the consent agenda.

ROLL CALL:

AYES: 7 TAMMY BALCIUNAS, MELISSA CASTILLO, ESTEBAN SANCHEZ GAYTAN,
MICHELLE HIGGINS, CHRISTINE LANTZ, CHRISTOPHER RIOLA & VICTORIA SODERLUND
NAYS: 0

ABSTAIN: 0 MOTION CARRIED: 7-0-0

6. APPROVAL OF BILLS PAYABLE

Bills Payable in the amount of:
Education Fund #10: $358,838.88
Operations & Maintenance #20: $1,257,791.83
Debt Service Fund #30: $1,252.82
Transportation Fund #40: $12,029.01
Municipal Retirement #50: $0
Tort Immunity Fund #80: $34,264.50
Life Safety Fund #90: $0

Motion was made by Mrs. Higgins and seconded by Mrs. Soderlund to approve the bills payable.

ROLL CALL:
AYES: 7 TAMMY BALCIUNAS, MELISSA CASTILLO, ESTEBAN SANCHEZ GAYTAN,
MICHELLE HIGGINS, CHRISTINE LANTZ, CHRISTOPHER RIOLA & VICTORIA SODERLUND

NAYS: 0 |
ABSTAIN: 0 MOTION CARRIED: 7-0-0

"7, BUSINESS FROM THE BOARD AND COMMITTEE REPORTS- none

8. ADMINISTRATIVE REPORTS - Principal reports attached

9. SUPERINTENDENT REPORT - Superintendent Cole reported to the board members that the
PTAB case has been finalized and the district will be receiving a $13,769.00 refund. Lisa mentioned that
the initial Teacher Institute day turned out wonderfully. The speaker was great and really spoke from the
heart, just what was needed to start off the school year. She also mentioned there has been a lot of
technology changing going on around the district and the new website should be up and running by the

end of September.

10. MOTION TO GO INTO CLOSED SESSION (ONLY IF NECESSARY; ACTION MAY BE
TAKEN ON MATTERS DISCUSSED IN CLOSED SESSION UPON RETURN TO OPEN

VL A A A N A R e I e e e e e _———,——————————————

SESSION) — no closed session




11. RETURN TO OPEN SESSION/ACTION ON MATTERS DISCUSSED IN CLOSED
SESSION (IF NECESSARY)

12. ADJOURNMENT
With no further business to discuss, Mrs. Lantz adjourned the meeting at 6:54pm by unanimous consent.

Respectfully submitted,

Christine Lantz, President Michelle Higgins, Secretary



Atwood Heights School District 125

Labor Summary Report

Fiscal Year: 2026-2026 Pay Period: Pay Cycle: Biweekly
Starting: 08/16/2025 Ending: 08/29/2025 V Pay Date:  08/29/20256
Certified Classified Total
Gross Pay $167,862.65 $16,230.87 $184,093.52
Employee Deductions:
Federal Income Tax $15,161.85 $734.89 $15,896.74
FICA - Social Security $1,320.52 $641.99 $1,962.51
FICA - Medicare $2,448.80 $150.14 $2,598.94
Deduction - Regular (Not Tax Exempt) $1,266.49 $36.00 $1,302.49
Deduction - TSA (Fed Tax Exempt) $3,407.00 $0.00 $3,407.00
Deduction - Section 125 (Fed and FICA Tax $4,697.71 $248.88 $4,946.59
Exempt)
State Tax - lllinois $7,324.84 $470.56 $7,795.40
Retirement - lllinois TRS $11,704.41 $0.00 $11,704.41
Retirement - lllinois TRS THIS Fund $1,170.50 $0.00 $1,170.50
Retirement - lllinois TRS Member Benefit $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
inc. (TE)
Retirement - lllinois TRS Federal Fund $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Retirement - lllinois IMRF Voluntary $609.37 $142.19 $751.56
Additional
Retirement - lllinois IMRF (Taxable Benefit) $868.59 $421.45 $1,280.04
Retirement - lllinois TRS Supplemental $222.35 $0.00 $222.35
Savings Plan
Total Employee Deductions: $60,202.43 $2,846.10 $53,048.53
Total Net Pay: $117,660.22 $13,384.77 $131,044.99
Direct Deposit: $105,837.10 $5,524.68 $111,361.78
Net Pay Checks: $11,823.12 $7,860.09 $19,683.21
Emplover Paid Benefits:
FICA - Sccial Security $1,320.52 $641.99 $1,962.51
FICA - Medicare $2,448.80 $150.14 $2,598.94
Deduction - Regular (Not Tax Exempt) $199.10 $2.43 $201.53
Deduction - Section 125 (Fed and FICA Tax $23,487.03 $1,510.62 $24,997.65
Exempt)
Retirement - lllinois TRS $2,145.05 $0.00 $2,145.05
Retirement - lllinois TRS THIS Fund $1,245.56 $0.00 $1,245.56
Retirement - lllinois TRS Member Benefit $892.54 $0.00 $892.54.
Printed: 08/2612025~ ‘ 11:32:27 AM Report:  rptPRLaborSummary 2025.1.18 Page: 1



Atwood Heights School District 125

Labor Summary Report
Fiscal Year: 2025-2026 Pay Period: & Pay Cycle: Biweekly
Starting: 08/16/2025 Ending: 08/29/2025 Pay Date:  08/29/2025
Certified Classified Tofal
Inc. (TE)
Retirement - lllinois TRS Federal Fund $800.93 $0.00 $800.93
Retirement - lllinois IMRF (Taxable Benefit) $1,123.39 $545.09 $1,668.48
Total Employer Benefits: $33,662.92 $2,850.27 $36,513.19
Gross: $167,862.65 $16,230.87 $184,093.52
Total Payroll Expense: $201,525.57 $19,081.14 $220,606.71
Number of Employees Paid 64 13 77
Number of Males 9 2 11
Number of Females 55 11 66
Payroll Balancing Data
Direct Deposit $111,361.78
Employee Checks $19,683.21
Gross Pay $184,093.52 Total Net Pay $131,044.99
EE Deductions $53,048.53
ER Contributions $36,513.19 ER Contributions $36,513.19
Total Payroll Expense $220,606.71 Total Payroll Expense $220,606.71
End of Report
Printed: 08/26/2025 15:32:27 AM Report: rptPRLaborSummary 2025.1.18 Page: 2




Atwood Heights School District 125

o

Labor Summary Report
Fiscal Year: 2025-2026 Pay Period: Pay Cycle: Biweekly
Starting: 08/30/2025 Ending: 09/12/2025 Pay Date:  09/12/2025
Certified Classified Total
Gross Pay $194,637.24 $18,369.02 $213,006.26
Employee Deductions:
Federal Income Tax $16,672.33 $604.23 $17,276.56
FICA - Social Security $3,335.13 $569.00 $3,904.13
FICA - Medicare $2,882.60 $133.08 $3,015.68
Deduction - Regular (Not Tax Exempt) $1,266.49 $36.00 $1,302.49 -
Deduction - TSA (Fed Tax Exempt)- $3,407.00 $0.00 $3,407.00
Deduction - Section 125 (Fed and FICA Tax $4,872.07 $248.88 $5,120.95
Exempt)
State Tax - lllinois $8,699.63 $412.16 $9,111.79
Retirement - lllinois TRS $11,449.57 $0.00 $11,449.57
Retirement - lllinois TRS THIS Fund $1,145.04 $0.00 $1,1456.04
Retirement - lllinois TRS Member Benefit $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Inc. (TE)
Retirement - lllinois TRS Federal Fund $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Retirement - lllinois IMRF Voluntary $862.86 $97.23 $960.09
Additional :
Retirement - lllinois IMRF (Taxable Benefit) $2,436.72 $424.17 $2,860.89
Retirement - lilinois TRS Supplemental $222.35 $0.00 $222.35
Savings Plan
Total Employee Deductions: $57,251.79 $2,524.75 $59,776.54
Total Net Pay: $137,385.45 $15,844.27 $153,229.72
Direct Deposit: $132,578.71 $5,676.21 $138,254.92
Net Pay Checks: $4,806.74 $10,168.06 $14,974.80
Employer Paid Benefits:
FICA - Social Security $3,335.13 $569.00 $3,904.13
FICA - Medicare $2,882.60 $133.08 $3,015.68
Deduction - Regular (Not Tax Exempt) $199.10 $2.43 $201.53
Deduction - Section 125 (Fed and FICA Tax $24,584.53 $1,510.62 $26,095.15
Exempt)
Retirement - lllinois TRS $2,145.05 $0.00 $2,145.05
Retirement - lllinois TRS THIS Fund $1,226.60 $0.00 $1,226.60
Retirement - lllinois TRS Member Benefit $876.14 $0.00 $876.14
Printed: 09/09/2'@')'25:': 9:5,1. 44 AM Report: mptPRLaborSummary 2025.1.19 Page: 1



Atwood Heights School District 125

Labor Summary Report
Fiscal Year: 2025-2026 Pay Period: 6 Pay Cycle: Biweekly
Starting: 08/30/2025 Ending: 09/12/2025 Pay Date:  09/12/2025
Certified Classified Total
Inc. (TE)
Retirement - lllinois TRS Federal Fund $800.93 $0.00 $800.93
Retirement - lllinois IMRF (Taxable Benefit) $3,151.47 $548.62 $3,700.09
Total Employer Benefits: $39,201.55 $2,763.75 $41,965.30
Gross: $194,637.24 $18,369.02 $213,006.26
Total Payroll Expense: $233,838.79 $21,132.77 $254,971.56
Number of Employees Paid 89 13 102
Number of Males 11 0 11
Number of Females 78 13 91
Payroll Balancing Data
Direct Deposit $138,254.92
Employee Checks ' $14,974.80
Gross Pay $213,006.26 Total Net Pay $153,229.72
EE Deductions $59,776.54
ER Contributions $41,865.30 ER Contributions $41,965.30
Total Payroll Expense $254,971.56 Total Payroll Expense $254,971.56
End of Report

Printed: 09{@9/2025 9:51:44 AM Report:  mptPRLaborSummary . 2025.1.19 Page: 2



9/16/2025

Account transactions
Lawn Manor Student Activities 2025-2026

Num Date Payee Category Amount

Opening Balance

Running Balance

2,999.12

Grand Total 0.00

2,999.12

Page 1



9/17/2025

Account transactions
Meadow Lane 2025-2026

Num Date Payee Category Amount Running Balance
Opening Balance 19,567.07

Month Ending B/31/2025

1193 8/4/2025 Chase Card Service Carpet Payment (4,507.54) 15,059.53

1194 8/18/2025 Chase Card Service TI Lunch (12.90) 15,046.63
Total Month Ending 8/31/2025 (4,520.44)

Grand Total (4,520.44) 15,046.63

Page 1



Account Transactions
Hamlin Student Activity 2025-2026

Num Date Payee Memo Category Amount Running Balance
Opening Balance as of 6/1/2025 $13,293.52
6/10/2025 Deposit Fees & Fines Fees & Fines 1,625.20 $14,918.72
6/24/2025 chase Visa Resturant Depot:All School Picnic  Student Activities (351.82) $14,566.90
7/8/2025 msp143 Split Track Bus 5/16/25  sports (130.08) $14,436.82
Month Ending 7/31/2025 $14,436.82
Opening Balance as of 8/1/2025 $14,436.82
8/21/2025 santoSportstore  Gym Uniforms Fees & Fines (1,347.25) $13,089.57
6/24/2025 peposit Fees and Fines Fees & Fines 786.00 $13,875.57

Month Ending 8/31/2025

$

13 875°51/




923 1

STATE OF ILLINOIS )
) SS.

COUNTY OF COOK )

ATWOOD HEIGHTS SCHOOL DISTRICT 125, COOK COUNTY, ILLINOIS
ESTIMATE OF REVENUES FOR THE FISCAL YEAR
BEGINNING JULY 1, 2025, AND ENDING JUNE 30, 2026

I, Lisa Cole, do hereby certify that I am the Superintendent of Atwood Heights School
District 125, Cook County, Illinois, and that as such I am the Chief’Fiscal Officer of said

School District.

I do further certify that the following is an estimate of revenues, by source, anticipated

to be received by Atwood Heights School District 125 in the following fiscal year, being the

fiscal year July 1, 2025, to June 30, 2026:

ESTIMATED REVENUE SOURCE
1 $21,719,780 Balance on hand July 1, 2025
2 $7,132,422 Taxes to be received
3. $5.748.620 Other receipts
4 $34,600,822 Total estimated revenues anticipated to be available

in the following fiscal year

I do further certify that the above estimate of revenues anticipated to be received in the
following fiscal year was made in full compliance with the provisions of Paragraph 643 of

Chapter 120 of the Ilinois Revised Statutes, as amended by House Bill 1838.

Lisa Cole
Chief Fiscal Officer of Atwood Heights

School District 125



923 2

SCHOOL DISTRICT NUMBER 125 BUDGET RESOLUTION
STATE OF ILLINOIS
JULY 1, 2025- JUNE 30, 2026

Budget of Atwood Heights School District 125, County of Cook, State of Illinois, for the
fiscal year beginning July 1, 2025 and ending June 30, 2026.

WHEREAS, the Board of Education of Atwood Heights School District 125, County of
Cook, State of Illinois, caused to be prepared in tentative form a budget, and the Secretary of this
Board has made the same conveniently available to public inspection for at least thirty days prior
to final action thereon;

AND WHEREAS, a public hearing was held as to such budget on the 23" day of
September 2025, notice of said hearing was given at least thirty days prior thereto as required by
law, and all other legal requirements have been complied with;

NOW, THEREFORE, Be It Resolved by the Board of Education of School District
Number 125, Cook County, Illinois, as follows:

Section 1: That the fiscal year of this School District be and the same hereby is fixed and
declared to be beginning July 1, 2025 and ending June 30, 2026.

Section 2: That the following budget (attached hereto) containing an estimate of amounts
available in each Fund, separately, and of expenditures from each to be made and the same is
hereby adopted as the budget of this School District for the said fiscal year beginning
July 1, 2025 and ending June 30, 2026.

Section 3: This Resolution shall be in full force and effect immediately upon its
adoption.
ADOPTED this 23" day of September, 2025.
AYES:
NAYS:

ABSENT:

President, Board of Education Secretary, Board of Education



9233

STATE OF ILLINOIS )
SS

A =g

COUNTY OF COOK

SECRETARY'S CERTIFICATE

I, the undersigned, the duly qualified and acting Secretary of the Board of Education of
Atwood Heights School District 125, Cook County, Illinois, do hereby certify that attached
hereto is a true and correct copy of a Resolution entitled:

"SCHOOL DISTRICT NUMBER 125 BUDGET RESCLUTION
STATE OF ILLINOIS
JULY 1, 2025 — JUNE 30, 2026"

which Resolution was duly adopted by said Board of Education at a meeting held on the 23" day
of September, 2025, at which meeting a quorum of said Board of Education was present, and
which Resolution requires the submission of the public question set forth therein.

IN WITNESS HEREQF, I have set my hand on the 23" day of September, 2025.

Secretary; Board of Education



September 2025
Approval of PRESS Updates from Issue 119

Status: Draft Update

2:80 Board Member Oath and Conduct

2:120-E2 Exhibit - Website Listing of Development and Training Completed by Board Members

2:130 Board-Superintendent Relationship

2:220-E4 Exhibit - Open Meeting Minutes

2:220-E7 Exhibit - Access to Closed Meeting Minutes and Verbatim Recordings

7:140 Search and Seizure

7:300 Extracurricular Athletics

8:80 Gifts to the District

_Status: Draft Update - Rewritten

2:120-E1 Exhlblt Guldelmes for Serving as a Mentor to a New Board of Education Member

2:220-E9 Exhibit - Requirements for No Physical Presence of Quorum and Participation by Audio
or Video During Disaster Declaration

2:240-E1 Exhibit - PRESS Issue Updates

2:240-E2 Exhlblt Developlng Local Pollcy
- Status. Re\new and Momtormg

1:10 School Dlstnct Legal Status

1:20 District Organization, Operations, and Cooperative Agreements

1:30 School District Philosophy

2:10 School District Governance

2:240 Board Policy Development

3:30 Chain of Command

4:50 Payment Procedures

4:90 Student Activity and Fiduciary Funds

4:180 Pandemic Preparedness; Management; and Recovery

5:20-E Resolution to Prohibit Sexual Harassment

5:270 Employment At-Will, Compensation, and Assignment

7:40 Nonpublic School Students, Including Parochial and Home-Schooled Students

7:90 Release During School Hours

7:130 Student Rights and Responsibilities

7:325 Student Fundraising Activities

8:110 Public Suggestions and Concerns

923 4



ISSUE 119

June 2025

Update
Memo

Please distribute to board

members and appropriate staff.

Contents
Instructions.....coceeeee. ssisssssszais 1
PRESS Terminology .......ceeceeee p. 2
PRESS Issue 119 Topic

Bandles i p.2

Progress Report

Revisions to Policies, Administrative
Procedures, and Exhibits (numerical

table)

....................... sesssarsassscanna P B

Next Issue: Fall Legistative Update

r Ple

Online Insiructions

ase follow these four easy

| stepstologin to PRESS:

Go to www.iasb.com and click on the
button on the top navigation.

U Macats din 1

1. Enter your email address and password.

If you do not know your password,
do not create a new account; reset
your password using your district
email address. Use the “forgot
your password?” link. Make sure
to check your spam folder for an

email from info@iasb.com, if you do |

not see it in your email inbox.

If you are still having difficulty
logging in, please contact your
District’'s Superintendent or Admin-

istrative Assistant to make sure you |

are listed as an authorized user on
the District Roster.

If you continue to have difficulty
signing on to www.iasb.com, please
contact Michael Ifkovits at

mifkovits @iasb.com.

. Clickthe @ “venra | button on the
top navigator bar. This will bring you to
your account page

. Under "Quick Links," click on
“PRESS Login."

)
%

IASB

Lighti

Illinois Association
of School Boards

ng the Way to Excellence in School Governance

TR
SRS R S

= ;gp
AR

s

Ty
gy

o
i
:

This publication is designed to provide information only and is not a substitute for legal advice
from the Board Attorney. If you have any questions, please contact Debra Jacobson, Associate
General Counsel and PRESS Editor, djacobson@iasb.com: Jeremy Duffy, IASB Deputy Executive

Director/General Counsel and Assistant PRESS Editor, jduffv@iash.com; Maryam Brotine, As-
sociate General Counsel and Assistant PRESS Editor, mbrotine@iash.com; or Megan Mikhail,
Assistant General Counsel and Assistant PRESS Editor, mmikhail@iasb.com.

Please share this PRESS Update Memo with all board
members and appropriate staff. For answers to com-
mon questions about
Two other important components of PRESS may be using PRESS, see
viewed and downloaded from PRESS Online: Com- Q&A: Getting the
mittee Worksheets and the updated Policy Reference Maost Out of Your
Manual (PRM) pages. PRESS Subscription
The Committee Worksheets, found by selecting a available on IASB’s
PRESS Issue at the top of the PRESS Online Table of website.

Contents, show suggested changes to PRESS materi-
al by striking out deleted words and underscoring new words, a.k.a. “tracked
changes.”

Updated PRM pages can be found in the IASB POLICY REFERENCE MANUAL
Table of Contents. For visual instruction about how to download and use PRM
pages to update your policy manual, please go to www.iasb.com/policy/ to view
the PRESS video tutorial located under the header entitled: PRESS - Policy Ref-
erence Education Subscription Service.

PRESS Bundles

Each bundle summarizes the global reasons for changes to all materials that are
listed.

Specific details about how each piece of material changed, e.g, legislation, ad-
ministrative rules, PRESS Advisory Board feedback, quality assurance, five-year
review items, etc,, are explained in numerical order in the Revisions to Policies,
Administrative Procedures, and Exhibits table beginning on p. 5.

Please spend time reviewing the PRESS online Committee Worksheets for these
materials, which will provide further, more on-the-spot detailed explanations
in the footnotes, along with added comment boxes by the PRESS Editors when
necessary.

Have feedback on PRESS materials?
Click on the PRESS Feedback Button, located on the header
bar of PRESS Online. For answers to more immediate questions
about PRESS content, please contact a PRESS editor directly.

A policy service from the lllinois Association of School Boards
Copyright © 2025 lllinois Association of School Boards. All Rights Reserved



Five-Year Reviews

PRESS Editors have a quality assurance goal to ensure that a
review of each piece of the 1500+ page IASB PRESS PRM oc-
curs once every five years. The PRM contains approximately
480 separate pieces of material, including policies, administra-
tive procedures, and related exhibits, These are also detailed
in the Revisions to Policies, Administrative Procedures, and
Exhibits Table in numerical order beginning on p. 5.

The following PRESS materials are updated:

1:10, School District Legal Status

1:20, District Organization, Operations, and Cooperative
Agreements

1:20-AP, Checklist for Handling Intergovernmental
Agreement Requests :

1:30, School District Philosophy

2:10, School District Governance

2:120-E1, Guidelines for Serving as a Mentor to a New
School Board Member

2:120-E2, Website Listing of Development and Training
Completed by Board Members

2:125-E3, Resolution to Regulate Expense Reimbursements

2:130, Board-Superintendent Relationship

2:200-AT, Types of School Board Meetings

2:220-E4, Open Meeting Minutes

2:220-E7, Access to Closed Meeting Minutes and Verbatim
Recordings

2:220-E9, Requirements for No Physical Presence of
Quorum and Participation by Audio or Video During
Disaster Declaration

2:240, Board Policy Development

2:240-E1, PRESS Issue Updates

2:240-E2, Developing Local Policy

3:30, Chain of Command

3:30-E, Organizational Chart for Administration

3:70-AP, Succession Plan

4:15-El, Letter to Employees Regarding Protecting the
Privacy of Social Security Numbers

4:15-E2, Statement for Purpose of Collecting Social Security
Numbers

4:15-E3, Statement for Employee Manual or District Web-
site Describing the District’s Purpose for Collecting
Social Security Numbers

4:50, Payment Procedures

4:55, Use of Credit and Procurement Cards

4:120-AF, Food Services; Competitive Foods; Exemptions

4:170-AP5, Unsafe School Choice Option

4:180-AP2, Pandemic Influenza Surveillance and Screening

4:180-AP3, Grant Flexibility; Payment of Employee Salaries
During a Pandemic - DELETED

5:125-E, Employee Receipt of Board Policy on Personal
Technology and Social Media

5:170-AP1, Copyright Compliance

5:170-AP2, Seeking Permission to Copy or Use Copyrighted
Works

5:170-AP3, Instructional Materials and Computer Programs
Developed Within the Scope of Employment

5:170-E1, Request to Reprint or Adapt Material

PRESS Terminology

What are the meanings of the “AP” and “E” after
certain policy numbers?

The PRESS Policy Reference Manual (PRM) is an
encyclopedia of sample board policies, administrative
procedures, and exhibits. They are all in numerical
order for easy reference. PRESS recommends that local
school districts maintain separate board policy and
administrative procedure manuals to help distinguish
for the board, staff, students, parents, and community
members, the distinction between board documents
and staff documents, board work, and staff work.

Policy. The board develops policies with input

from various sources like district administrators, the
board attorney, and PRESS materials. The board then
formally adopts the policies, often after more than one
consideration.

After adoption by the board, each policy should
have an adoption date.

Administrative Procedures. Administrative procedures
are developed by the superintendent, administrators,
and/or other district staff members. The staff develops
the procedures that guide implementation of the
policies. Administrative procedures are not adopted
by the board, which allows the superintendent and
staff the flexibility they need to keep the procedures
current. PRESS sample procedures are numbered to
correspond with the policies that they implement for
easy reference. For example, policy 6:190's related
administrative procedure is 6:190-AP.

Administrative procedures should be dated for
implementation by the administrative staff and
kept separately from the board policy manual.

Exhibits. Both board policies and administrative
procedures may have related exhibits. Exhibits provide
information and forms intended to be helpful to the
understanding or implementation of either a board
policy or administrative procedure, and they do not
require formal board adoption. PRESS sample exhibits
are numbered to correspond to the related board
policy or administrative procedure. For example, Board
Policy 2:70 has a related exhibit numbered 2:70-E.
Administrative procedure 7:340-AP1 has a related
exhibit numbered 7:340-AP1, E.

Exhibits labeled with an “E” may provide
guidance for board work or staff work. Those
providing guidance for board work should be
dated for implementation by the board: Those
providing guidance for the staff should be dated
for implementation by the administrative staff.

Administrative procedures exhibits, always
labeled with the “AP, E” format should be dated
for implementation by the administrative staff.




5:190-E2, Notice to Parents When Their Child is As-
signed To or Has Been Taught for at Least Four
Straight Weeks By a Teacher Does Not Meet Applica-
ble State Certification/Licensure Requirements

5:190-E3, Letter to Teacher Who Does Not Meet Applica-
ble State Certification/Licensure Requirements for the
Grade Level and Subject Area of Assignment

5:240-APT, Suspensions

6:120-AP4, Care of Students with Diabetes

6:190-AP, Eligibility for Participation in Extracurricular
Activities

6:235-E5, Children’s Online Privacy Protection Act

6:250-AP, Resource Persons and/or School Volunteers;
Screening

Miscellaneous

The following PRESS materials are updated due to legisla-
tion, administrative rule and/or continuous improvement
changes, including subscriber feedback. These are also
detailed in the Revisions to Policies, Administrative Pro-
cedures, and Exhibits Table in numerical order beginning
onp.5.

The following PRESS material is updated:

2:80, Board Member Oath and Conduct

4:175-AP1, Criminal Offender Notification Law; Screening

4:180, Pandemic Preparedness; Management; and Recovery

7:280-E2, Reporting and Exclusion Requirements for
Common Communicable Diseases

7:325, Student Fundraising Activities

8:30-AP, Definition of Child Sex Offender

7:40, Nonpublic School Students, Including Parochial
and Home-Schooled Students

7:90, Release During School Hours

7:130, Student Rights and Responsibilities

7:140, Search and Seizure

7:140-E, Letter to Parents/Guardians regarding the Right
to Privacy in the School Setting Act

7:240-AP2, El, Consent to Participate in Extracurricular
Drug and Alcohol Testing Program

7:300, Extracurricular Athletics

8:80, Gifts to the District

8:95-E2, Verification of School Visitation

8:110, Public Suggestions and Concerns

Please also spend time reviewing the PRESS Online Com-
mittee Worksheets for these materials, which will provide
further, more on-the-spot detailed explanations in the
footnotes, along with added comment boxes by the PRESS
Editors when necessary.



Progress Report - The contents of this table frequently change.

Topic

Our Response

U.S. Supreme Court Hears Case on Parent Opt-Out from Use of
LGBTQ+ Books in Elementary School Classrcoms

On April 22, 2025, the U.S. Supreme Court heard arguments in the
case of Mahmoud v. Taylor. The Board of Education of Montgomery
County Public Schools in Maryland was sued by a group of parents
after it decided the schools should no longer provide parents with
notice and the ability to opt their children out of classroom lessons
that included books with LGBTQ+ characters and themes. The parents
claimed the Board’s decision to deny opt-out requests conflicted with
the parents’ religious beliefs. At the oral argument, a majority of the
justices appeared sympathetic to the parents’ position. The Board
argued it was not operationally feasible to allow for such opt-outs,
and that the students’ mere exposure to such material in class did not
burden the parents’ exercise of religion. The U.S. Supreme Court is
expected to issue a decision in this case by early July.

After the U.S. Supreme Court’s decision is issued
in this case, affected PRESS materials, which may
include policies 6:40, Curriculum Development,
6:210, Instructional Materials, and/or 6:260,
Complaints About Curriculum, Instructional
Materials, and Programs, will be updated in the fall
PRESS issue.

ill. General Assembly Passes Immigration Bill Impacting Schools

As its spring session came to close, the 104th General Assembly
passed HB 3247, which is intended to protect the right of immigrant
students to access a free, public education in Hllincis. Assuming the
bill is signed into law by the Governor, it will require each school
board to adopt a policy by 7-1-26 that prohibits the exclusion of a
child or their parent/guardian from activities or programs because of
a child’s or parent’s/guardian’s perceived or actual immigration status,
among other provisions. The bill also requires schools to develop
procedures by 7-1-26 for reviewing and authorizing requests from law
enforcement agents attempting to enter a school.

If HB 3247 becomes law, affected PRESS materials,
including policy 7:150, Agency and Police
Interviews, and administrative procedure 7:150-AP,
Agency and Police Interviews, will be updated in
the fall PRESS issue.

PRESS Issue 119 Trivia
119 pages e 40,254 words ¢ 56 PRM materials




Certain PRM materials in a PRESS Issue may be labeled in the PRESS Bundles, Revision Table and Committee Worksheets
with one or more of the following categories:

NEW. This material is brand new to the PRM.

DELETED. This material has been deleted from the PRM.

RENUMBERED. This material has been assigned a new number within the PRM, usually due to the addition of NEW
material.

RENAMED. The title of the material has been amended.

REWRITTEN. The material has undergone significant revisions. To preserve the readability of the Committee Worksheets,
suggested changes are not shown as tracked changes.

REFORMATTED. Non-substantive changes in formatting, e.g., list renumbering, have been applied for consistency
throughout the PRM. To preserve the readability of the Committee Worksheets, such formatting changes are not reflected
as tracked changes.

Revisions to Policies, Administrative Procedures, and Exhibits

Number and Title | - Revision Descriptions
1:10, School District Legal The Legal References are updated with a minor style change in response to a
Status five-year review.
1:20, District Organization, The Legal References are updated with a minor style change in response to a
Operations, and Cooperative five-year review. The footnotes are updated for continuous improvement.
Agreements
1:20-AP, Checklist for The procedure is updated in response to a five-year review.

Handling Intergovernmental
Agreement Requests

R E|R| O B|&

1:30, School District The policy is unchanged in response to a five-year review.

Philosophy

2:10, School District The policy is unchanged. The footnotes are updated in response to a five-year
Governance review.

2:80, Board Member Oath The policy, Cross References, and footnotes are updated. The policy is updated
and Conduct to correct the title of 1ASB‘s Code of Conduct for Members of School Boards.

The footnotes and Cross References are updated in response to lll. Council of
School Attorneys member feedback regarding oath of office violations. Footnote
1 is updated to include optional language a board can adopt to express potential
consequences if a board member violates his or her oath of office.

2:120-E1, Guidelines for The exhibit is updated in response to a five-year review.
Serving as a Mentor to a New
School Board Member

2:120-E2, Website Listing of The exhibit is updated in response to a five-year review.
Development and Training
Completed by Board
Members

= S

2:125-E3, Resolution The exhibit is unchanged in response to a five-year review. D
to Regulate Expense
Reimbursements




Revisions to Policies, Administrative Procedures, and Exhibits — continued

2:130, Board-Superintendent
Relationship

The policy and footnotes are updated in response to a five-year review.

2:200-AP, Types of School
Board Meetings

The procedure is updated in response to a five-year review.

2:220-E4, Open Meeting
Minutes

The exhibit is updated in response to a five-year review.

2:220-E7, Access to Closed
Meeting Minutes and
Verbatim Recordings

The exhibit is updated in response to a five-year review.

2:220-E9, Requirements for
No Physical Presence of
Quorum and Participation
by Audio or Video During
Disaster Declaration

The exhibit is updated in response to a five-year review.

B || O|&

2:240, Board Policy
Development

The policy is unchanged. The footnotes are updated in response to a five-year
review.,

2:240-E1, PRESS Issue Updates

The exhibit is updated in response to a five-year review.

2:240-E2, Developing Local
Policy

The exhibit is updated in response to a five-year review.

2:250-E3, Recurrent Requestor
Notification

The exhibit is unchanged in response to a five-year review.

3:30, Chain of Command

The policy is unchanged in response to a five-year review.

3:30-E, Organizational Chart
for Administration

The exhibit is unchanged in response to a five-year review.

3:70-AP, Succession Plan

The procedure is unchanged in response to a five-year review.

4:15-E1, Letter to Employees
Regarding Protecting the Privacy
of Social Security Numbers

The exhibit is updated in response to a five-year review.

0o o0 B =

4:15-E2, Statement for Purpose
of Collecting Social Security
Numbers

The exhibit is updated in response to a five-year review.

O

4:15-E3, Statement for
Employee Manual or District
Website Describing the
District’s Purpose for Collecting
Social Security Numbers

The exhibit is updated in response to a five-year review.

O

4:50, Payment Procedures

The policy is unchanged in response to a five-year review.

4:55, Use of Credit and
Procurement Cards

The policy is unchanged. The footnotes are updated in response to a five-year
review.




Revisions to Policies, Administrative Procedures, and Exhibits — continued

4:120-AP, Food Services;
Competitive Foods;
Exemptions

The procedure is updated in response to a five-year review.

O]

4:170-AP5, Unsafe School
Choice Option

The procedure is updated in response to a five-year review.

4:175-AP1, Criminal Offender
Notification Law; Screening

The procedure is updated in response to a five-year review.

4:180, Pandemic
Preparedness; Management;
and Recovery

The policy is unchanged. The footnotes are updated in response to the
deletion of 4:180-AP3, Grant Flexibility; Payment of Employee Salaries During a
Pandemic, and for continuous improvement,

4:180-AP2, Pandemic Influenza
Surveillance and Screening

The procedure is updated in response to a five-year review.

4:180-AP3, Grant Flexibility;
Payment of Employee Salaries
During a Pandemic

DELETED. The procedure is deleted in response to a five-year review.

DDQDD

5:125-E, Employee Receipt
of Board Policy on Personal
Technology and Social Media

The exhibit is unchanged in response to a five-year review.

5:170-AP1, Copyright
Compliance

The procedure is updated in response to a five-year review.

5:170-AP2, Seeking Permission
to Copy or Use Copyrighted
Works

The procedure is updated in response to a five-year review.

5:170-AP3, Instructional
Materials and Computer
Programs Developed Within
the Scope of Employment

The procedure is updated in response to a five-year review.

Ol Oojo| O

5:170-E1, Request to Reprint
or Adapt Material

The exhibit is unchanged in response to a five-year review.

O

5:190-E2, Notice to Parents
When Their Child is Assigned
To or Has Been Taught for

at Least Four Straight Weeks
By a Teacher Does Not Meet
Applicable State Certification/
Licensure Requirements

The exhibit is updated in response to a five-year review.

O

5:190-E3, Letter to Teacher Who
Does Not Meet Applicable
State Certification/Licensure
Requirements for the Grade
Level and Subject Area of
Assignment

The exhibit is updated in response to a five-year review.

5:240-AP, Suspensions

The procedure is updated in response to a five-year review.




Revisions to Policies, Administrative Procedures, and Exhibits — continued

6:120-AP4, Care of Students
with Diabetes

The procedure is updated in response to a five-year review.

6:190-AP, Eligibility for
Participation in Extracurricular
Activities

The procedure is updated in response to a five-year review.

6:235-ES, Children’s Online
Privacy Protection Act

The exhibit is updated in response to a five-year review.

6:250-AP, Resource Persons and/
or School! Volunteers; Screening

The procedure is updated in response to a five-year review.

7:40, Nonpublic School
Students, Including Parochial
and Home-Schooled Students

The policy and footnotes are updated in response to a five-year review.

7:90, Release During School
Hours

The policy and footnotes are updated in response to a five-year review.

7:130, Student Rights and
Responsibilities

The Legal References are updated with minor style changes in response to a
five-year review. The footnotes are updated for continuous improvement.

7:140, Search and Seizure

The policy, Legal References, and footnotes are updated in response to a five-year
review.

7:140-E, Letter to Parents/
Guardians regarding the
Right to Privacy in the School
Setting Act

The exhibit is updated in response to a five-year review.

O|R|E|”R| B|O|O] OO

7:240-AP2, E1, Consent to
Participate in Extracurricular
Drug and Alcohol Testing
Program

The exhibit is updated in response to a five-year review.

O

7:280-E2, Reporting and
Exclusion Requirements for
Common Communicable
Diseases

The exhibit is updated in response to 77 lil. Admin. Code Part 690, amended
by 48 lIl. Reg. 15900, revising reporting requirements for certain diseases or
conditions.

|

7:300, Extracurricular Athletics

The Legal References and footnotes are updated in responsé to a five-year review.

7:325, Student Fundraising
Activities

The policy and footnotes are updated in response to a five-year review.

8:30-AP, Definition of Child
Sex Offender

The procedure is updated in response to 720 ILCS 5/11-9.3(d), amended by P.A.
103-1071, eff. 7-1-25, amending certain sex offense definitions as they relate to
juvenile sex offenders.

8:80, Gifts to the District

The policy, Legal References, and footnotes are updated in response to a five-
year review.

8:95-E2, Verification of School
Visitation

The exhibit is unchanged in response to a five-year review.

0|8 OB




Acknowledgement to PRESS Advisory Board

The Policy Reference Education Subscription Service (PRESS) Advisory Board con-
sists of a group of distinguished individuals, from the legal and education field. These
individuals dedicate and volunteer their time to provide valuable input and sugges-
tions on PRESS Issues. We appreciate their contributions and thank them sincerely.

— Debra Jacobson, Jeremy Duffy, Maryam Brotine, Megan Mikhail
Charles Watkins, Associate Director/General Counsel, Illinois Association of
School Administrators

Brian Schwartz, Deputy Executive Director & General Counsel, lllinois
Principals Association

Heather K. Brickman, Attorney, Hodges, Loizzi, Eisenhammer,
Rodick & Kohn LLP

Dr. Kimberly C. Chambers, Executive Director, lllinois Association of School
Personnel Administrators; Director of Human Resources, Adlai E. Stevenson
High School District 125

Teri Engler, Attorney, Engler Callaway Baasten & Sraga, LLC

Dr. Dale R. Fisher, Assistant Superintendent for Human Resources, Deerfield
Public Schools District 109

Yashekia Goldsmith, Deputy General Counsel, Rockford School District 205
Stephanie E. Jones, Attorney, Kriha Boucek LLC
Kathy Marshall, Assistant Superintendent, Bureau-Henry-Stark ROE 28

Steve Miller, Assistant Superintendent of Business Operations,
Schaumburg CCSD 54

David G. Penn, Attorney, Schmiedeskamp, Robertson, Neu & Mitchell LLP
Merry Rhoades, Attorney, Tueth, Keeney, Cooper, Mohan & Jackstadt P.C.
M. Curt Richardson, Attorney, McLean County Unit District 5

Luis Rodriguez, General Counsel, Oak Park Elementary School District 97
Caroline Roselli, Attorney, Robbins Schwartz

Wayne Savageau, former IASB Policy Consultant, and former Superintendent

Dr. Glenn A. Wood, Superintendent, Plainfield Community Consolidated
School District 202

IASB Staff Members, especially Policy Services Directors and select Outreach
and Training and Governmental Relations Directors

Special Acknowledgement to IASB Legal Assistants

The following individuals provide us with excellent assistance between and
during the drafting of each PRESS issue. We also thank them and appreciate
their dedication and contributions to the quality of this service.

Ummehani Faizullabhoy, Office of General Counsel, preparation,
formatting, quality assurance, editor, State and federal regulations monitor

Michael Ifkovits, Cffice of General Counsel, preparation, formatting,
quality assurance, editor, State and federal regulations monitor

Karis Li, Office of General Counsel, preparation, formatting, quality
assurance, editor, State and federal regulations monitor

Office of General Counsel

Debra Jacobson
PRESS Editor,
Associate General Counsel

(ext. 1211) djacobson@iash.com

Jeremy Duffy
Assistant PRESS Editor,
Deputy Executive Director
and General Counsel

(ext. 1234) jduffy@iash.com

Maryam Brotine

Assistant PRESS Editor,
Associate General Counsel
and Director, Diversity, Equity
& Inclusion Services

(ext. 1219) mbrotine@iash.com

Megan Mikhail

Assistant PRESS Editor,
Assistant General Counsel,

(ext. 1215) mmikhail@iasb.com

Ummehani Faizullabhoy
Assistant Director,
Office of General Counsel

(ext. 1227) ufaizullabhoy@iasbh.com

Michael Ifkovits

Legal Assistant,

Office of General Counsel

(ext. 1237) mifkovits@iash.com

Karis Li
Legal Assistant,
Office of General Counsel

(ext. 1236) kli@iasb.com

&

E%B Illinois Association
of School Boards ] _ .

o i [ — 2921 Baker Drive, Springfield, llinois 62703-5929, Phone: (217) 528-9688
Lighting the Way to Excellence in School Governance One Imperial Place, 1 East 22nd Street, Suite 310, Lombard, Illinois 60148-6120, Phone: (630) 629-3776




ATWOOD HEIGHTS SCHOOL DISTRICT 125 VOUCHER

Voucher No: 1034 Voucher Date: 08/28/2025  Prepared By:

Printed: 08/28/2025 12:33:27 PM

ATWOOD HEIGHTS SCHOOL DISTRICT 125 is hereby authorized to draw warrants against ATWOOD
HEIGHTS SCHOOL DISTRICT 125 funds for the sum of $91,359.67 on account of obligations incurred
for value received in services and for materials as shown below for period July 1, 2025 to June 30, 2026
(period cannot overlap fiscal year end.)

[ certify that this claim is just and correct, and the services and/or materials herein represented have
been received during the period listed above. All items are properly coded and not in excess of the
budget.

Christine Lantz President

Michelle Higgins Secretary

ATWOOD HEIGHTS SCHOOL DISTRICT 125

Fund Amount
10 EDUCATIONAL $87,198.73
20 OPERATIONS AND MAINTENANCE $3,754.32
30 DEBT SERVICE $406.62

$91,359.67

Created By: jsalzman Posted By: jsalzman Date: 08/28/2025 12:33:10 Page: 1






Atwood Heights School District 125

Voucher Supplement Account Summary Voucher Batch Number: 1034 08/28/2025
Fiscal Year: 2025-2026

Vendor Remit Name Vendor # Account Description Amount
BRIGHTSTAR CARE 20-5072876
10.5.1200.310.0000.00.00.00 SPECIAL ED-PROF SERVICE $1,240.00
Check#: 0
Vendor Total: $1,240.00
EDUCATIONAL BENEFIT COOP. 10341
10.2.0489.072.0000.00.00.00 MEDICAL INSURANCE $68,824.96
Check #: 0
10.2.0489.073.0000.00.00.00 DENTAL INSURANCE $2,549.72
Check #: 0
Vendor Total: $71,374.68
EMILY MURPHY
10.5.1100.230.0000.00.00.00 FRINGE $149.00
Check #: 0
Vendor Total: $149.00
GRAINGER 20584
20.5.2540.410.0000.00.00.00 OPER/MAINT-GENERAL SUPPLIES $63.20
Check #: 0
Vendor Total: $63.20
IASA SOUTH COOK 24833
10.5.2320.640.0000.00.00.00 EXECUTIVE ADMIN -DUES AND $21Q.OD
Check #: 0 FEES-DISTRICT
Vendor Total: $210.00
LAUREN FIGUEROA-MORALES
10.5.1100.230.0000.00.00.00 FRINGE $49.98
Check#: 0
Vendor Total: $49.98
LEAF
30.5.5400.325.0000.00.00.00 CAPITAL LEASES-RENTALS $406.62
Check#: 0
Vendor Total: $406.62
MENARDS INC 11118
Printed: 08/28/2025 12:33:39 PM Report:  rptAPVoucherAcctSummary 2025.1.18 Page: 1

SPECIAL CHECKS DRAWN IN AUGUST 2025



Atwood Heights School District 125

Voucher Supplement Account Summary Voucher Batch Number: 1034 08/28/2025
Fiscal Year: 2025-2026
Vendor Remit Name Vendor # Account Description Amount
20.5.2540.410.0000.00.00.00 OPER/MAINT-GENERAL SUPPLIES $236.02
Check #: 0
Vendor Total: $236.02
RELIABLE FIRE EQUIPMENT CO. 532
20.5.2540.310.0000.00.00.00 PROFESSIONAL SERVICE $3,431.20
Check #: 0
Vendor Total: $3,431.20
RSM US LLP
10.5.2310.317.0000.00.00.00 BOARD OF ED-AUDIT $10,000.00
Check #: 0
Vendor Total: $10,000.00
SHANNON, ERIN 18294
10.5.1100.230.0000.00.00.00 FRINGE $294.15
Check #: 0
Vendor Total: $294.15
SPEECH BLOSSOMS LLC
10.5.2140.310.0000.00.00.00 PSYCHOLOGICAL SERVICES-PROFESS& TECH $1,470.00
Check #: 0 SERVICE
; Vendor Total: $1,470.00
SULLIVAN EILISH
10.5.1100.230.0000.00.00.00 FRINGE $214.94
Check #: 0
Vendor Total: $214.94
TIMBERLINE BILLING SERVICE LLC
10.2.0441.000.0000.00.00.00 CONTRACTS PAYABLES $399.22
Check #: 0
Vendor Total: $399,22
VILLAGE OF ALSIP_2511 2511
20.5.2540.370.0000.04.00.00 OPER/MAINT-WATER /SEWER $23.90
Check #: 0 SERVICE-HAMLIN
Vendor Total: $23.90

Printed: 08/28/2025 12:33:39 PM

Report:  rptAPVoucherAcctSummary

2025.1.18

Page: 2



Atwood Heights School District 125

Voucher Supplement Account Summary

Voucher Batch Number: 1034 08/28/2025
Fiscal Year: 2025-2026
Vendor Remit Name Vendor # Account Description Amount
VINCENT CAPRIO
10.5.1100.230.0000.00.00.00 FRINGE $977.26
Check#: 0
Vendor Total: $977.26
ZANER-BLOSER 17603
10.5.1100.410.0000.03.00.00 SUPPLIES MEADOW LANE $819.50
Check #: 0
Vendor Total: $819.50
Grand Total: $91,359.67
End of Report
Printed: 08/28/2025 12:33:39 PM Report:  rptAPVoucherAcctSummary 2025.1.18

Page: 3






ATWOOD HEIGHTS SCHOOL DISTRICT 125 VOUCHER

Voucher No: 1043 Voucher Date: 09/17/2025  Prepared By:

Printed: 09/17/2025 01:44:10 PM

ATWOOD HEIGHTS SCHOOL DISTRICT 125 is hereby authorized to draw warrants against ATWOOD
HEIGHTS SCHOOL DISTRICT 125 funds for the sum of $257,032.47 on account of obligations incurred
for value received in services and for materials as shown below for period July 1, 2025 to June 30, 2026
(period cannot overlap fiscal year end.)

| certify that this claim is just and correct, and the services and/or materials herein represented have
been received during the period listed above. All items are properly coded and not in excess of the
budget.

Christine Lantz President

Michelle Higgins Secretary

ATWOOD HEIGHTS SCHOOL DISTRICT 125

Fund Amount
10 EDUCATIONAL $189,060.04
20 OPERATIONS AND MAINTENANCE $31,836.53
30 DEBT SERVICE $510.00
40 TRANSPORTATION $32,445.90
80 TORT IMMUNITY $3,180.00

$257,032.47

Created By: jsalzman Posted By: jsalzman Date: 09/17/2025 13:43:55 Page: 1






Atwood Heights School District 125

Voucher Supplement Account Summary Voucher Batch Number: 1043 09/17/2025
Fiscal Year: 2025-2026
Vendor Remit Name Vendor # Account Description Amount
ALEXANDRA GONZALES
10.5.1100.230.0000.00.00.00 FRINGE $236.95
Check #: 0
Vendor Total: $236.95
ALPHA SCHOOL BUS COMPANY 7431
40.5.2550.330.0000.00.00.00 TRANSPORTATION - SPECIAL ED $13,001.58
Check #: 0
Vendor Total: $13,001.58
ARTLIP AND SONS, INC
20.5.2540.310.0000.00.00.00 PROFESSIONAL SERVICE $5,729.00
Check #: 0
Vendor Total: $5,729.00
ATWOOD HTGS. DIST. 125 - IMPREST FUND 991
10.5.1100.410.0000.00.00.00 SUPPLIES $119.21
Check # 0
10.5.2320.312.0000.00.00.00 EXEC ADMIN-PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPMENT $400.00
Check #: 0
Vendor Total: $519.21
BIRK PLUMBING 17439
20.5.2540.310.0000.00.00.00 PROFESSIONAL SERVICE $5,441.00
Check #: 0
Vendor Total: $5,441.00
BRIGHTSTAR CARE 205072876
10.5.1200.310.0000.00.00.00 SPECIAL ED-PROF SERVICE $3,580.00
Check #: 0
Vendor Total: $3,580.00
CATHERINE PETRAITIS 23566
10.5.1100.230.0000.00.00.00 FRINGE $151.80
Check #: 0
Vendor Total: $151.80
CHASE CARD SERVICES
Printed:  08/17/2025 1:44:21 PM Report:  rptAPVoucherAcctSummary 2025.1.19 Page: 1



Atwood Heights School District 125

Voucher Supplement Account Summary Voucher Batch Number: 1043 09/17/2025
Fiscal Year: 2025-2026

Vendor Remit Name Vendor # Account Description Amount
10.5.1100.312.4932.00.01.00 PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPMENT=-TITLE Il $1,025.00
Check #: 0
10.5.1100.410.0000.00.00.00 SUPPLIES $1,289.80
Check #: 0
10.5.1100.410.0000.02.00.00 SUPPLIES - LAWN MANOR $1,576.87
Check #: 0
10.5.1100.410.0000.03.00.00 SUPPLIES MEADOW LANE $2,189.54
Check #: 0
10.5.1200.410.0000.00.00.00 SPEC ED K-12-GENERAL SUPPLIES $252.64
Check #: 0
10.5.1250.410.4300.00.01.00 TITLE | / SUPPLE K-12-GENERAL SUPPLIES $399.12
Check #: 0
10.5.1275.410.3705.00.01.00 PRE-K GENERAL SUPPLIES $767.87
Check#: 0
10.5.2320.312,0000.00.00.00 EXEC ADMIN-PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPMENT $450.00
Check #: 0
10.5.2560.410.3705.00.01.00 FOOD SERVICES-GENERAL SUPPLIES $348.82
Check #: 0
20.5.2540.410.0000.00.00.00 OPER/MAINT-GENERAL SUPPLIES $50.00
Check#: 0
20.5.2540.464.0000.00.00.00 GASOLINE $370.81
Check#: 0
Vendor Total: $8,720.47
CHERYL KUROPAS 18290
10.5.1100.230.0000.00.00.00 FRINGE $564.76
Check #: 0
Vendor Total; $564.76
CHICAGO TRIBUNE 23803
10.5.2310.340.0000.00.00.00 BOARD OF ED-COMMUNICATIONS $73.50
Check #: 0
Vendor Total: $73.50
COMCAST 24020

Printed: 09/17/2025 1:44:21 PM Report:  rptAPVoucherAcctSummary 2025.1.19 Page: 2



Atwood Heights School District 125

Voucher Supplement Account Summary Voucher Batch Number: 1043 09/17/2025
Fiscal Year: 2025-2026
Vendor Remit Name Vendor # Account Description Amount
10.5.2660.340.0000.00.00.66 TECHNOLOGY-BROADBAND $3,525.00
Check#: 0
Vendor Total: $3,525.00
DISCOVERY EDUCATION INC
10.5.1250.410.4300.00.01.00 TITLE | / SUPPLE K-12-GENERAL SUPPLIES $4,180.00
Check#: 0
Vendor Total: $4,180.00
EDMENTUM
10.5.1250.410.4300.00.01.00 TITLE | / SUPPLE K-12-GENERAL SUPPLIES $5,549.70
Check #: 0
Vendor Total: $5,549.70
EDUCATIONAL BENEFIT COOP. 10341
10.2.0489.072.0000.00.00.00 MEDICAL INSURANCE $58,103.97
Check #: 0
10.2.0489.073.0000.00.00.00 DENTAL INSURANCE $2,387.99
Check #: 0
Vendor Total: $60,491.96
ELIM CHRISTIAN SERVICES 4659
10.5.4220.670.0000.00.00.00 SPECIAL ED - TUITION $5,838.90
Check#: 0
40.5.2550.330.0000.00.00.00 TRANSPORTATION - SPECIAL ED $990.00
Check #: 0
Vendor Total: $6,828.90
HORVATH, THERESA 11042
10.5.2310.222.0000.00.00.00 BOARD OF ED-RETIREE INSURANCE $104.90
Check #: 0
Vendor Total: $104.90
HOUGHTON MIFF.HAR.PUB.CO.
10.5.1200.410.0000.00.00.00 SPEC ED K-12-GENERAL SUPPLIES $11,402.50
Check #: 0
Vendor Total: $11,402.50
ILLINOIS SCHOOL BUS_242 242
Printed: 09/17/2025 1:44:21 PM Report:  rptAPVoucherAcctSummary 2025.1.19 Page: 3



Atwood Heights School District 125

Voucher Supplement Account Summary Voucher Batch Number: 1043 09/17/2025
Fiscal Year: 2025-2026
Vendor Remit Name Vendor # Account Description Amount
40.5.2550.331.0000.00.00.00 TRANSPORTATION - REGULAR ED $18,454.32
Check #: 0
Vendor Total: $18,454.32
INZINGA, MELISSA
10.5.1100.230.0000.00.00.00 FRINGE $232.81
Check #: 0
Vendor Total: $232.81
J LUCAS & SONS PAVING INC
20.5.2540.310.0000.00.00.00 PROFESSIONAL SERVICE $4,750.00
Check#: 0
Vendor Total: $4,750.00
JULIE UNDERHILL
10.5.1100.230.0000.00.00.00 FRINGE $2,653.70
Check#: 0
Vendor Total: $2,653.70
KAITLIN UCHMAN
10.5.1100.230.0000.00.00.00 FRINGE $1,300.00
Check #: 0
Vendor Total; $1,300.00
LAKESHORE LEARNING MATERIALS LLC 4605
10.5.1200.410.0000.00.00.00 SPEC ED K-12-GENERAL SUPPLIES $563.80
Check #: 0
Vendor Total: $563.80
LAKESHORE LEARNING MATERIALS LLC 4605
10.5.1275.410.3705.00.01.00 PRE-K GENERAL SUPPLIES $1,413.08
Check #: 0
Vendor Total: $1,413.08
LAKESHORE LEARNING MATERIALS LLC 4605
10.5.1100.410.0000.02.00.00 SUPPLIES - LAWN MANOR. $143.87
Check#: 0
10.5.1200.410.0000.00.00.00 SPEC ED K-12-GENERAL SUPPLIES $69.98
Check #: 0

Printed: 09/17/2025

1:44:21 PM Report:

rptAPVoucherAcctSummary

2025.1.19

Page: 4



Atwood Heights School District 125

Voucher Supplement Account Summary ~ Voucher Batch Number: 1043 09/17/2025
Fiscal Year: 2025-2026

Vendor Remit Name Vendor # Account Description Amount
10.5.1275.410.3705.00.01.00 PRE-K GENERAL SUPPLIES $528.36
Check#: 0
Vendor Total: $742.21
LAUREN FIGUEROA-MORALES
10.5.1100.230.0000.00.00.00 FRINGE $42.09
Check#: 0
Vendor Total: $42.09
LEAF
30.5.5400.325.0000.00.00.00 CAPITAL LEASES-RENTALS $510.00
Check#: 0
Vendor Total: $510.00
LOGICOM SYSTEMS
10.5.2660.310.0000.00.00.67 PROFESSIONAL & TECHNICAL SERVICE $26,323.50
Check #: 0
10.5.2660.340.0000.00.00.65 TECHNOLOGY-TELEPHONE $723.10
Check #: 0
10.5.2660.410.0000.00.00.67 GENERAL SUPPLIES $1,688.40
Check #: 0
Vendor Total: $28,735.00
LRP PUBLICATIONS 8664
10.5.1200.410.0000.00.00.00 SPEC ED K-12-GENERAL SUPPLIES $325.00
Check #: 0
Vendor Total: $325.00
LUNNY, SHERRI
10.5.1100.230.0000.00.00.00 FRINGE $355.00
Check #: 0
Vendor Total: $355.00
MARY ANN SMITH
10.5.2140.310.0000.00.00.00 PSYCHOLOGICAL SERVICES-PROFESS& TECH $950.00
Check #: 0 SERVICE
Vendor Total: $950.00

MENARDS INC 11118

Printed: 09/17/2025 1:44:21 PM Report:  rptAPVoucherAcctSummary 2025.1.19 Page: 5



Atwood Heights School District 125

Voucher Supplement Account Summary Voucher Batch Number: 1043 09/17/2025
Fiscal Year: 2025-2026
Vendor Remit Name Vendor # Account Description Amount
20.5.2540.410.0000.00.00.00 OPER/MAINT-GENERAL SUPPLIES $143.73
Check #: 0
Vendor Total: $143.73
NEXTERA ENERGY SERVICES
20.5.2540.410.0000.00.00.00 OPER/MAINT-GENERAL SUPPLIES $661.00
Check #: 0
Vendor Total: $661.00
OAK LAWN CHAMBER OF COMMERCE 8762
10.5.2320.640.0000.00.00.00 EXECUTIVE ADMIN -DUES AND $100.00
Ciecike: 0 FEES-DISTRICT
Vendor Total: $100.00
OFF-SITE BUSINESS SERVICES, INC. 729
10.5.2520.311.0000.00.00.00 P/R SUPPORT SERVICES - OFFSITE $426.00
Check#: 0
Vendor Total: $426.00
PETRARCA, GLEASON, BOYLE, & IZZO, LLC
80.5.2365.318.0000.01.00.00 LEGAL FEES $3,180.00
Check #: 0
Vendor Total: $3,180.00
PHILIP, ELIZABETH
10.5.1100.230.0000.00.00.00 FRINGE $62.15
Check#: 0
Vendor Total: $62.15
PUTTKAMMER, KATHLEEN 14426
10.5.1100.230.0000.00.00.00 FRINGE $2,652.86
Check #: 0
Vendor Total: $2,652.86
REALLY GOOD STUFF, LLC 24407
10.5.1100.410.0000.02.00.00 SUPPLIES - LAWN MANOR $1,050.16
Check #: 0
10.5.1100.411.0000.02.00.00 WORKBOOKS - LAWN MANOR $839.76
Check #: 0
Printed: 09/17/2025 1:44:21 PM Report:  rptAPVoucherAcctSummary 2025.1.19 Page: 6



Atwood Heights School District 125

Voucher Supplement Account Summary Voucher Batch Number: 1043 09/17/2025
Fiscal Year: 2025-2026
Vendor Remit Name Vendor # Account Description Amount
10.5.1200.410.0000.00.00.00 SPEC ED K-12-GENERAL SUPPLIES $419.49
Check#: 0
10.5.1275.410.3705.00.01.00 PRE-K GENERAL SUPPLIES $571.77
Check#: 0
Vendor Total: $2,881.18
REALLY GOOD STUFF, LLC 24407
10.5.1100.410.0000.02.00.00 SUPPLIES - LAWN MANOR $134.36
Check#: 0
Vendor Total: $134.36
REBECCA UNTON
10.5.1100.230.0000.00.00.00 FRINGE $100.00
Check #: 0
Vendor Total: $100.00
RELIABLE FIRE EQUIPMENT CO. 532
20.5.2540.310.0000.00.00.00 PROFESSIONAL SERVICE $3,300.00
Check #: 0
Vendor Total: $3,300.00
RSM US LLP
10.5.2310.317.0000.00.00.00 BOARD OF ED-AUDIT $5,000.00
Check #: 0
Vendor Total; $5,000.00
SAVVAS
10.5.1100.411.0000.02.00.00 WORKBOOKS - LAWN MANOR $2,050.20
Check#: 0
10.5.1100.420.0000.02.00.00 TEXTBOOKS - LAWN MANOR $120.60
Check#: 0
Vendor Total: $2,170.80
SCHOOLMATE 23611
10.5.1100.410.0000.02.00.00 SUPPLIES - LAWN MANOR $310.00
Check #: 0
Vendor Total: $310.00
SECUREONE LIVESCAN
Printed: 09/17/2025 1:44:21 PM Report:  rptAPVoucherAcctSummary 2025.1.19 Page: 7



Atwood Heights School District 125

Voucher Supplement Account Summary Voucher Batch Number: 1043 09/17/2025
Fiscal Year: 2025-2026
Vendor Remit Name Vendor # Account Description Amount
10.5.2310.310.0000.00.00.00 BOARD OF ED~-PROFESSIONAL SERVICES $245.00
Check #: 0
Vendor Total; $245.00
SHANNON STAPLETON 23981
10.5.1100.230.0000.00.00.00 FRINGE $294.15
Check#: 0
Vendor Total: $294.15
SHANNON, ERIN 18294
10.5.1100.230.0000.00.00.00 FRINGE $265.85
Check #: 0
Vendor Total: $265.85
SPEECH BLOSSOMS LLC
10.5.2140.310.0000.00.00.00 PSYCHOLOGICAL SERVICES-PROFESS& TECH $5,530.00
Check#: 0 SERVICE
Vendor Total: $5,530.00
STEVEN GRESS, CPA
10.5.2520.310.0000.00.00.00 FISCAL SERVICES-PROFESSIONAL SERVICES $3,900.00
Check #: 0
Vendor Total: $3,900.00
STUDIO GC 25359
20.5.2540.540.0000.03.00.00 OPER/MAINT-SITE IMPROVE ~-MEADOW LANE $7,773.28
Check#: 0
Vendor Total: $7,773.28
TEACHING STRATEGIES, LLC
10.5.1275.410.3705.00.01.00 PRE-K GENERAL SUPPLIES $1,674.00
Check #: 0
Vendor Total: $1,674.00
TIERNEY, ERIN
10.5.1100.230.0000.00.00.00 FRINGE $12.99
Check#: 0
Vendor Total: $12.99
Printed: 09/17/2025 1:44:21 PM Report:  rptAPVoucherAcctSummary 2025.1.18 Page: 8



Atwood Heights School District 125

Voucher Supplement Account Summary Voucher Batch Number: 1043 09/17/2025
Fiscal Year: 2025-2026
Vendor Remit Name Vendor # Account Description Amount
TRACY KEANE
10.5.1100.230.0000.00.00.00 FRINGE $3,850.00
Check #: 0
Vendor Total: $3,850.00
UNIQUE PRODUCTS & SERVICE CORP. 17015
20.5.2540.410.0000.00.00.00 OPER/MAINT-GENERAL SUPPLIES $1,808.96
Check#: 0
Vendor Total: $1,808.96
US OMNI & TSACG COMPLIANCE 23161
SERVICES
10.5.2310.310.0000.00.00.00 BOARD OF ED-PROFESSIONAL SERVICES $68.00
Check #: 0
Vendor Total: $68.00
VILLAGE OF OAK LAWN
20.5.2540.370.0000.02.00.00 OPER/MAINT-WATER/SEWER SERVICE-LAWN $163.92
Check #: 0 MANOR
Vendor Total: $163.92
WAREHOUSE DIRECT
10.5.1100.410.0000.00.00.00 SUPPLIES $1,105.16
Check #: 0
Vendor Total: $1,105.16
WASTE MANAGEMENT
20.5.2540.321.0000.00.00.00 OPER/MAINT-SANITATION SERVICES $1,644.83
Check#: 0
Vendor Total: $1,644.83
WHITSONS
10.5.2560.410.0000.00.00.00 FOOD SERVICES-GENERAL SUPPLIES $15,764.77
Check#: 0
Vendor Total: $15,764.77
WILLS, HEATHER 15231
10.5.1100.230.0000.00.00.00 FRINGE $681.24
Check #: 0
Printed: 09/17/2025 1:44:21 PM Report:  rptAPVoucherAcctSummary 2025.1.19 Page: 9



Atwood Heights School District 125

Voucher Supplement Account Summary Voucher Batch Number: 1043 09/17/2025
Fiscal Year: 2025-2026
Vendor Remit Name Vendor # Account Description Amount
Vendor Total: $681.24
Grand Total: $257,032.47
End of Report '
Printed: 09/17/2025 1:44:21 PM Report:  rptAPVoucherAcctSummary 2025.1.19 Page: 10



Principal’s Report: September 2025

Lawn Vanoyr School

Curriculum/Instruction/Assessments

o  NWEA-MAP Testing

e ELL Testing

e Attendance Team

e School Improvement- Team Migs.
e GCN’s

Community/Safety/Parent Involvement

e Bookies Book Fair

e Meet Your Teacher Night & Parent Volunteer Sign-Ups
e Bus & Active Shooter Drills

¢ Medicals & Vaccinations Compliance

o Field Trip Planning

e Spirit Wear Fundraiser

o Bernie’s Books Delivery

Please contact me at (708) 423-3078 if you have any questions or comments.
Respectfully Submitted,

Heather Wills



Principal’s School Board Repori, Sepiember, 2025

Meadow Lane $chool

) LT

School Improvement/Professional Development/Instruction

o State Reporting
e Drills: Tornado; Bus Evacuation, Fire, Lockdown
o MAP and BAS Testing
e RTI Groups and Interventions
o Hearing and Vision Screenings 9/17
e School Improvement 9/19
o Data Review - MAP, BAS
o RTI Meetings
o Attendance Data Review
o Grade Level Meetings
o Building Committee Meetings
o Assistive Technology Training

Student Activities

e Talk Like a Pirate Day 9/18
o McTeacher Night 9-23

o New Family Night 9/25

e Mustang Meet-Up

Please contact me at 708-388-6958 if you have any further questions or
concerns.

~Laura A. Gray, Principal



Hamlin Upper Grade Center
Board Report
September 2025

Professional Development:
e Mr. Scelonge attended Honors Algebra traihing with District 218.
o Mr. Tellez and Mr. Clark will be attending MCMI's first training next week.
School Improvement:
o MAP - Fall benchmark will be completed on 9/30/2025
o All Hamlin students will be using Exact Path again this year.
e 9/19 Institute Day —
o Advisory Kick Off — Every adult will have a small group of students.
o Curriculum Meetings — Improving rigor and expectations
Hamlin Activities:

o Volleyball season is coming to a close! We are hoping to see the both teams go
far into the Playoffs this week and next.

o Ms. Gurka is working on our first fundraiser of the year. Double Good Popcorn
sales in October

e Student Council at Hamlin. We had elections last week and Ms. Pearson and Ms.
Kuropas have incorporated student leadership and service into Student Council.

Respectfully Submitted,

Dr. Katie Gallagher



Superintendent Report
Infermational
Aug 25-26

ENROLLMENT
E.C.-Sp. Ed.-PRE-K
Kindergarten
Grade 1
Grade 2
Cross/Cat

Grade 3

Grade 4

Grade 5
Cross Cat 3-5

Grade 6
Grade 7
Grade 8

Total in District
Out of District Special Education
TOTAL ENROLLMENT

SPECIAL EDUCATION
Intellectual Disability
Hearing Impaired
Specific Learning Disability
Deafness
Emotional Disorder
Developmental Delay
Multiple Disabilites
Other Health Impairment
Autism
TOTAL

REIMBURSABLE AVERAGE DAILY ATTENDANCE FOR 2025-2026

WVonth A.D.A.

August
September
October
November
December
January
February
March
April

May
Emergency Days
Total

498

Percent

95

44
43
55
47
11

42
66
57

66
51
61

551
16
567

VO 2O N_2 000 M

— | A

Enrollment

522

200

173

178

Days

21
21
17
15
18
18
19
18
20

181



Superintendent Report

Informational
August 2025
ACCIDENT/INJURY REPORT
SCHOOQOL: Meadow Lane #1 OF 8§ ACCIDENTS/INJURIES:

NATURE OF INCIDENT/INJURY: Student slipped on water and hit his head, during class. The
student did not feel dizzy or lightheaded. Ice pack was provided and mom was notified.

HOSPITAL CARE REQUIRED: No PARAMEDICS CALLED: No
SCHOOL: Meadow Lane #2 OF 8 ACCIDENTS/INJURIES:

NATURE OF ACCIDENT/INJURY: Student fell hitting his head playing football during recess.
He said he was fine but an icepack was provided and his mom was notified.

HOSPITAL CARE REQUIRED: No PARAMEDICS CALLED: No
SCHOOL: Meadow Lane #3 OF 8 ACCIDENTS/INJURIES:

NATURE OF ACCIDENT/INJURY: Student was on the swing and fell backwards hitting her
head. Icepack was provided and mom was notified.

HOSPITAL CARE REQUIRED: No PARAMEDICS CALLED: No
SCHOOL: Hamlin #4 OF 8 ACCIDENTS/INJURIES:

NATURE OF ACCIDENT/INJURY: Student collided with another student trying to catch a
football in PE class. Mom was notified and ice-pack provided.

HOSPITAL CARE REQUIRED: No PARAMEDICS CALLED: No
SCHOOL: Hamlin #5 OF SACCIDENTS/INJURIES:

NATURE OF ACCIDENT/INJURY: During PE class student went to catch a pass and finger bent
backwards. Ice-pack was provided and mom was notified.

HOSPITAL CARE REQUIRED: No PARAMEDICS CALLED: No
SCHOOL: Hamlin #6 OF 8 ACCIDENTS/INJURIES:

NATURE OF ACCIDENT/INJURY: During PE class student jammed her finger when she
tackled another student. Mlom was notified.

HOSPITAL CARE REQUIRED: No PARAMEDICS CALLED: No
SCHOOL: Hamlin #7 OF 8 ACCIDENTS/INJURIES:

NATURE OF ACCIDENT/INJURY: During a flag football game student went to pull another
student’s flag and students collided. One student received a cut above her eye. Mom picked her up
and took her to urgent care. No medical attention was needed.

HOSPITAL CARE REQUIRED: No PARAMEDICS CALLED: Yes
SCHOOL: Hamlin #8 OF 8 ACCIDENTS/INJURIES:

NATURE OF ACCIDENT/INJURY: During PE class a student went to pull another student’s flag
while playing flag football and they collided. Dad was notified and picked up student.
HOSPITAL CARE REQUIRED: No PARAMEDICS CALLED: No

OEEEE NN NI EE NN I RN NN NN NI RN NN NN E RN N EEEEEENEEEEEEEN DR NN NN NN RN D EEOEOEEEEEEEEEENENI



SUSPENSION REPORT

SCHOOL: Hamlin SUSPENSIONS: 0 of 0 GRADE LEVEL:
MALE: FEMALE: REASON FOR SUSPENSION:
HEARINGS REQUESTED:

SCHOOL: Meadow Lane SUSPENSIONS: 0 of 0 GRADE LEVEL:
MALE: FEMALE: REASON FOR SUSPENSION:
HEARINGS REQUESTED:

SCHOOL: Lawn Manor SUSPENSIONS: 0 of 0 GRADE LEVEL:
MALE: FEMALE: REASON FOR SUSPENSION:
HEARINGS REQUESTED:



IN THE CIRCUIT COURT OF COOK COUNTY, ILLINOIS
COUNTY DEPARTMENT, CHANCERY DIVISION

BOARD OF EDUCATION OF ATWOOD
HEIGHTS SCHOOL DISTRICT 125,

Plaintiff, Case No.

V.

JAMES H. GENTILE, LINDSAY WEBER,
DARREN VAN BEEK, GABRIELLA GENTILE
and other unknown owners,

S St St N N N N N Nt N N N

Defendants.

VERIFIED COMPLAINT TO QUIET TITLE BASED ON ADVERSE POSSESSION

Now comes Plaintiff, BOARD OF EDUCATION OF ATWOOD HEIGHTS SCHOOL
DISTRICT 125, by and through its attorneys, Petrarca, Gleason, Boyle, & Izzo, LLC, and in
support of its Verified Complaint to Quiet Title based on Adverse Possession states as follows:

NATURE OF THE CASE
1. Plaintiff BOARD OF EDUCATION OF ATWOOD HEIGHTS SCHOOL DISTRICT

125 (the “District” or “Plaintiff”) is an elected board which operates and controls a
public school district located in Cook County, Illinois. The Board is a body politic
and corporate with the capacity to sue in all courts and places where judicial

proceedings are had. (105 ILCS 5/10-2).

(88

The District is the owner of the parcel of land commonly known as 3129 W. 118" St.,
Merrionette Park, IL 60803 (referred to in this Complaint as the “Meadow Lane
Property™), which it acquired in 1955, and which is legally described as follows:

LOTS 1 THRU 16, INCLUSIVE, LOT 17 (EXCEPT THE NORTH 33 FEET
THEREOF LYING WEST OF THE EAST 10.97 FEET THEREOF); LOTS 18 TO
23/ (EXCEPT THE NORTH 33 FEET THEREOF) AND LOTS 24 THRU 46,
INCLUSIVE IN BLOCK 2 IN IRWIN AND DALTON’S SUBDIVISION OF
BLOCKS 37 AND 38 IN CLIFTON ADDITION TO WASHINGTON HEIGHTS,



BEING THE SOUTH HALF OF THE SOUTHWEST QUARTER OF THE
SOUTHWEST QUARTER OF SECTION 24, TOWNSHIP 37 NORTH, RANGE 13,
EAST OF THE THIRD PRINCIPAL MERIDIAN, IN COOK COUNTY, ILLINOIS.
Permanent Index Number: 24-24-302-048-0000. See Certificate of Title attached
hereto as Exhibit A.

. The District constructed Meadow Lane Elementary School on the Meadow Lane

Property in 1956, and constructed additions to the original building 1962 and 1968.

The District has continuously occupied and used the Meadow Lane Property as an

elementary school since 1956.

On November 19, 1980, the Board of Trustees of the Village of Merrionette Park
adopted Ordinance No. 80-334, authorizing the village president to lease the
following described property to the District (referred to in this Complaint as the
“District-Leased Property™), for use as a loading zone for school buses:

NORTH LOT LINE OF CRESTLINE SUBDIVISION TO THE SOUTH LOT LINE
OF THE MAHONEY SUBDIVISION AT THE WIDTH OF 66 FEET, WEST OF
MEADOW LANE SCHOOL.

A copy of Ordinance No. 80-334 is attached hereto as Exhibit B. On December 10,
1980, the Board of Trustees adopted Ordinance No. 80-335, to correct the legal
description of the District-Leased Property. A copy of Ordinance No. 80-335 is

attached hereto as Exhibit C.

. On information and belief, the District has occupied and openly used the District-

Leased Property for the loading and unloading of school buses since 1980.

. On information and belief, the Meadow Lane Property and the District-Leased
Property abut and are contiguous to the property commonly known as 3131 W. 118"
St., Merrionette Park, IL. 60803 (referred to in this Complaint as the “Occupied

Property™), which is legally described as follows:

(88 ]



THE NORTH 33 FEET OF LOT 17 (EXCEPT THE LAST 10.97 FEET THEREOF);
THE NORTH 33 FEET OF LOT 18; THE NORTH 33 FEET OF LOT 19; THE
NORTH 33 FEET OF LOT 20; THE NORTH 33 FEET OF LOT 21; THE NORTH
33 FEET OF LOT 22 AND THE NORTH 33 FEET OF LOT 23 IN BLOCK 2 IN
IRWIN AND DALTON’S SUBDIVISION OF BLOCKS 37 AND 38 IN CLIFTON
ADDITION TO WASHINGTON HEIGHTS BEING THE SOUTH HALF OF THE
SOUTHWEST QUARTER OF THE SOUTHWEST QUARTER OF SECTION 24,
TOWNSHIP 37 NORTH, RANGE 13, EAST OF THE THIRD PRINCIPAL
MERIDIAN, IN COOK COUNTY, ILLINOIS.

Permanent Index Number: 24-24-302-047-0000

See Photo/Map showing the three parcels attached hereto as Exhibit D.

8. On December 22, 1955, a Certificate of Title was recorded with the Cook County
Recorder’s Office naming Henry A. Gentile and Violetta Gentile as the owners of the
Occupied Property, not in tenancy in common but in joint tenancy. A copy of the

Certificate of Title is attached hereto as Exhibit E.

9. Upon information and belief, the District has continuously, notoriously, and openly
occupied and used the Occupied Property as part of Meadow Lane School since 1956,
which use has included, but has not been limited to, the following:

A. School bus pick-up and drop-off of District students;

B. Playground area;

O

Recess area;

o

Physical education classes;

™

Parking.

10. Henry A. Gentile died on or about October 21, 1983.

11. Violetta Gentile died on or about April 22, 2018.
12. Defendant JAMES H. GENTILE (“JAMES”) is the son of Henry A. Gentile

(deceased) and Violetta Gentile (deceased), and an individual who upon information



14.

13;

18.

and belief resides in Bolingbrook, Illinois.

.Defendant LINDSAY WEBER (“LINDSAY™) is the granddaughter of Henry A.

Gentile (deceased) and Violetta Gentile (deceased), and an individual who upon

information and belief resides in Homer Glen, [llinois.

Defendant DARREN VAN BEEK (“DARREN?) is the grandson of Henry A. Gentile
(deceased) and Violetta Gentile (deceased), and an individual who upon information

and belief resides in Chicago, Illinois.

Defendant GABRIELLA GENTILE (“GABRIELLA”) is the granddaughter of Henry
A. Gentile (deceased) and Violetta Gentile (deceased), and an individual who upon

information and belief resides in Bolingbrook, Illinois.

. Other than the listed defendants in this lawsuit, Plaintiff does not know the true

names all of the defendants (named as other unknown owners) claiming any legal or
equitable right, title, estate, lien, or interest in the Occupied Property adverse to

Plaintiff’s title or any cloud on Plaintiff’s title.

. The aforementioned Certificate of Title in the names of Henry A. Gentile and Violetta

Gentile (as it currently exists in the public record) represents an outstanding claim

that is invalid because Plaintiff has exercised its right to take and possess the

Property.

Plaintiff brings this cause of action seeking the following related to the Occupied
Property only:

A. an order quieting title to the Occupied Property;

B. entry of a judicial deed reflecting that the Board of Education of Atwood
Heights School District 125 is the sole party in title to the Occupied Property;
and

C. an order granting Board of Education of Atwood Heights School District 125

possession of the Occupied Property.



COUNT I-ADVERSE POSSESSION
(JAMES H. GENTILE)

19. Plaintiff repeats and incorporates the allegations in Paragraphs 1 through 18 of this

Complaint in this Count I.

20. James H. Gentile is a descendent of Henry A. Gentile, deceased, and Violetta Gentile,

deceased.

21. Plaintiff’s interest in the Occupied Property is superior to that of Defendant James H.
Gentile.

22. Plaintiff has possession of all of the Occupied Property by actual, open, hostile,
continuous, and exclusive possession in excess of the 20-year period set forth in 735

ILCS 5/13-101.

23. Defendant James H. Gentile claims an estate or interest in the real property located at

3131 W. 118" St., Merrionette Park, IL 60803 that is adverse to Plaintiff.

24. Plaintiff is the owner by adverse possession of all of the Occupied Property and is
entitled to have a judgment Order entered specifying that Defendant James H. Gentile
does not have any right, title, estate, or interest in or lien on the Occupied Property,
but that Plaintiff is the fee simple owner of all right, title, and interest in and to the

Occupied Property.

WHEREFORE, Plaintiff, Board of Education of Atwood Heights School District 125
requests the following relief:

A. Entry of a judgment Order specifying that Plaintiff is in sole possession of the
real property located at 3131 W. 118" St., Merrionette Park, IL 60803, and the
fee simple owner of all right, title, and interest in and to the described real
property located at 3131 W. 118" St., Merrionette Park, IL 60803;

B. Entry of a judicial deed reflecting that the Board of Education of Atwood
Heights School District 125 is the sole party in title to the Property located at
3131 W. 118" St., Merrionette Park, IL 60803;

5



C. Entry of a judgment Order specifying that Defendant James H. Gentile does
not have any right, title, estate, or interest in or lien on the Property located at
3131 W. 118" St., Merrionette Park, IL 60803; and

D. For such further relief as the court may deem proper.

COUNT II-QUIET TITLE
(JAMES H. GENTILE)

25. Plaintiff repeats and incorporates the allegations in Paragraphs 1 through 18 of this

Complaint in this Count II.

26. Plaintiff’s interest in the Occupied Property is superior to that of Defendant James H.
Gentile.

27. The aforementioned Certificate of Title to the Occupied Property puts Plaintiff’s
ownership of the Occupied Property in question. As aresult, the Certificate of Title is

a cloud on title.

28. Plaintiff is the owner of the Occupied Property, based on adverse possession and is

entitled to have the cloud removed.
29. Plaintiff has no adequate remedy at law.

WHEREFORE, Plaintiff, Board of Education of Atwood Heights School District 125
requests the following relief:

A. An order quieting title to the Property located at 3131 W. 118* St., Merrionette
Park, IL 60803 in favor of Plaintiff Board of Education of Atwood Heights
School District 125;

B. A judicial deed for the Property located at 3131 W. 118" St., Merrionette Park,
IL 60803, free and clear of Defendant James H. Gentile’ interest and in favor
of Plaintiff Board of Education of Atwood Heights School District 125; and

C. Any and all further relief this Court deems just and fair.



COUNT III-ADVERSE POSSESSION
(LINDSAY WEBER)

30. Plaintiff repeats and incorporates the allegations in Paragraphs 1 through 18 of this

Complaint in this Count III.

31. Lindsay Weber is a descendent of Henry A. Gentile, deceased, and Violetta Gentile,

deceased.

32. Plaintiff’s interest in the Occupied Property is superior to that of Defendant Lindsay
Weber.

33. Plaintiff has possession of all of the Occupied Property by actual, open, hostile,
continuous, and exclusive possession in excess of the 20-year period set forth in 735

ILCS 5/13-101.

34. Defendant Lindsay Weber claims an estate or interest in the Occupied Property that is

adverse to Plaintiff.

35. Plaintiff is the owner by adverse possession of all of the Occupied Property and is
entitled to have a judgment Order entered specifying that Defendant Lindsay Weber

does not have any right, title, estate, or interest in or lien on the Occupied Property.

WHEREFORE, Plaintiff, Board of Education of Atwood Heights School District 125
requests the following relief:

A. Entry of a judgment Order specifying that Plaintiff is in sole possession of the
real property located at 3131 W. 118" St., Merrionette Park, IL 60803, and the
fee simple owner of all right, title, and interest in and to the described real
property located at 3131 W. 118" St., Merrionette Park, IL 60803;

B. Entry of a judicial deed reflecting that the Board of Education of Atwood
Heights School District 125 is the sole party in title to the Property located at
3131 W. 118" St., Merrionette Park, IL 60803;

C. Entry of a judgment Order specifying that Defendant Lindsay Weber does not

have any right, title, estate, or interest in or lien on the Property located at

i



3131 W. 118" St., Merrionette Park, IL 60803; and

D. For such further relief as the court may deem proper.

COUNT IV-QUIET TITLE
(LINDSAY WEBER)

36. Plaintiff repeats and incorporates the allegations in Paragraphs 1 through 18 of this

Complaint in this Count IV.

37. Plaintiff’s interest in the Occupied Property is superior to that of Defendant Lindsay
Weber.

38. The aforementioned Certificate of Title to the Occupied Property puts Plaintiff’s
ownership of the Occupied Property in question. As aresult, the Certificate of Title is

a cloud on title.

39. Plaintiff is the owner of the Occupied Property based on adverse possession and is

entitled to have the cloud removed.
40. Plaintiff has no adequate remedy at law.

WHEREFORE, Plaintiff, Board of Education of Atwood Heights School District 125
requests the following relief:

A. An order quieting title to the Property located at 3131 W. 118" St., Merrionette
Park, IL 60803 in favor of Plaintiff Board of Education of Atwood Heights
School District 125;

B. A judicial deed for the Property located at 3131 W. 118" St., Merrionette Park,
IL 60803, free and clear of Defendant Lindsay Weber’s interest and in favor
of Plaintiff Board of Education of Atwood Heights School District 125; and

C. Any and all further relief this Court deems just and fair.

COUNT V-ADVERSE POSSESSION
(DARREN VAN BEEK)




41. Plaintiff repeats and incorporates the allegations in Paragraphs | through 18 of this

Complaint in this Count V.

42. Darren Van Beek is a descendent of Henry A. Gentile, deceased, and Violetta Gentile,

deceased.

43. Plaintiff’s interest in the Occupied Property is superior to that of Defendant Darren
Van Beek.

44. Plaintiff has possession of all of the Occupied Property by actual, open, hostile,
continuous, and exclusive possession in excess of the 20-year period set forth in 735

ILCS 5/13-101.

45. Defendant Darren Van Beek claims an estate or interest in the Occupied Property that

is adverse to Plaintiff.

46. Plaintiff is the owner by adverse possession of all of the Occupied Property, and is
entitled to have a judgment Order entered specifying that Defendant Darren Van Beek
does not have any right, title, estate, or interest in or lien on the Occupied Property,
but that Plaintiff is the fee simple owner of all right, title, and interest in and to the

Occupied Property.

WHEREFORE, Plaintiff, Board of Education of Atwood Heights School District 125
requests the following relief:

A. Entry of a judgment Order specifying that Plaintiff is in sole possession of the
real property located at 3131 W. 118" St., Merrionette Park, IL 60803, and the
fee simple owner of all right, title, and interest in and to the described real
property located at 3131 W. 118" St., Merrionette Park, IL 60803;

B. Entry of a judicial deed reflecting that the Board of Education of Atwood
Heights School District 125 is the sole party in title to the Property located at
3131 W. 118" St., Merrionette Park, IL. 60803;

C. Entry of a judgment Order specifying that Defendant Darren Van Beek does

not have any right, title, estate, or interest in or lien on the Property located at

2



3131 W. 118" St., Merrionette Park, IL 60803; and

D. For such further relief as the court may deem proper.

COUNT VI-QUIET TITLE
(DARREN VAN BEEK)

47. Plaintiff repeats and incorporates the allegations in Paragraphs 1 through 18 of this

Complaint in this Count VI.

48, Plaintiff’s interest in the Occupied Property is superior to that of Defendant Darren
Van Beek.

49. The aforementioned Certificate of Title to the Occupied Property puts Plaintiff’s
ownership of the Property in question. As a result, the Certificate of Title is a cloud

on title.

50. Plaintiff is the owner of the Occupied Property based on adverse possession and is

entitled to have the cloud removed.
51. Plaintiff has no adequate remedy at law.

WHEREFORE, Plaintiff, Board of Education of Atwood Heights School District 125
requests the following relief:

A. An order quieting title to the Property located at 3131 W. 118" St., Merrionette
Park, IL 60803 in favor of Plaintiff Board of Education of Atwood Heights
School District 125;

B. A judicial deed for the Property located at 3131 W. 118" St., Merrionette Park,
IL 60803, free and clear of Defendant Darren Van Beek’s interest and in favor
of Plaintiff Board of Education of Atwood Heights School District 125; and

C. Any and all further relief this Court deems just and fair.

COUNT VII-ADVERSE POSSESSION
(GABRIELLA GENTILE)

10



52. Plaintiff repeats and incorporates the allegations in Paragraphs | through 18 of this

Complaint in this Count VII.

53. Gabriella Gentile is a descendent of Henry A. Gentile, deceased, and Violetta Gentile,

deceased.

54. Plaintiff’s interest in the Occupied Property is superior to that of Defendant Gabriella

Gentile.

55. Plaintiff has possession of all of the Occupied Property by actual, open, hostile,
continuous, and exclusive possession in excess of the 20-year period set forth in 735

ILCS 5/13-101.

56. Defendant Gabriella Gentile claims an estate or interest in the Occupied Property that

is adverse to Plaintiff.

57. Plaintiff is the owner by adverse possession of all of the Occupied Property, and is
entitled to have a judgment Order entered specifying that Defendant Gabriella Gentile
does not have any right, title, estate, or interest in or lien on the Occupied Property,
but that Plaintiff is the fee simple owner of all right, title, and interest in and to the

Occupied Property.

WHEREFORE, Plaintiff, Board of Education of Atwood Heights School District 125
requests the following relief:

A. Entry of a judgment Order specifying that Plaintiff is in sole possession of the
real property located at 3131 W. 118" St., Merrionette Park, IL 60803, and the
fee simple owner of all right, title, and interest in and to the described real
property located at 3131 W. 118" St., Merrionette Park, IL 60803;

B. Entry of a judicial deed reflecting that the Board of Education of Atwood
Heights School District 125 is the sole party in title to the Property located at
3131 W. 118" St., Merrionette Park, IL 60803;

C. Entry of a judgment Order specifying that Defendant Gabriella Gentile does

not have any right, title, estate, or interest in or lien on the Property located at

11



3131 W. 118" St., Merrionette Park, 1L 60803; and

D. For such further relief as the court may deem proper.

COUNT VIII-QUIET TITLE
(GABRIELLA GENTILE)

58. Plaintiff repeats and incorporates the allegations in Paragraphs | through 18 of this

Complaint in this Count VIIIL.

59. Plaintiff’s interest in the Occupied Property is superior to that of Defendant Gabriella

Gentile.

60. The aforementioned Certificate of Title to the Occupied Property puts Plaintiff’s
ownership of the Occupied Property in question. As aresult, the Certificate of Title is

a cloud on title.

61. Plaintiff is the owner of the Occupied Property, based on adverse possession and is

entitled to have the cloud removed.
62. Plaintiff has no adequate remedy at law.

WHEREFORE, Plaintiff, Board of Education of Atwood Heights School District 125
requests the following relief:

A. An order quieting title to the Property located at 3131 W. 118" St., Merrionette
Park, IL. 60803 in favor of Plaintiff Board of Education of Atwood Heights
School District 125;

B. A judicial deed for the Property located at 3131 W. 118" St., Merrionette Park,
IL 60803, free and clear of Defendant Gabriella Gentile’s interest and in favor
of Plaintiff Board of Education of Atwood Heigh’;s School District 125; and

C. Any and all further relief this Court deems just and fair.

COUNT IX-ADVERSE POSSESSION
(UNKNOWN OWNERS)

12



63. Plaintiff repeats and incorporates the allegations in Paragraphs 1 through 18 of this

Complaint in this Count IX.

64. Plaintiff’s interest in the Occupied Property is superior to that of Defendant Unknown

Owners.

65. Plaintiff has possession of all of the Occupied Property by actual, open, hostile,
continuous, and exclusive possession in excess of the 20-year period set forth in 735

[LCS 5/13-101.

66. Defendant Unknown Owners claim an estate or interest in the Occupied Property that

is adverse to Plaintiff.

67. Plaintiff is the owner by adverse possession of all of the Gentile Prioperty, and is
entitled to have a judgment Order entered specifying that Defendant Unknown
Owners do not have any right, title, estate, or interest in or lien on the Occupied
Property, but that Plaintiff is the fee simple owner of all right, title, and interest in and

to the Occupied Property.

WHEREFORE, Plaintiff, Board of Education of Atwood Heights School District 125
requests the following relief:

A. Entry of a judgment Order specifying that Plaintiff is in sole possession of the
real property located at 3131 W. 118" St., Merrionette Park, IL 60803, and fee
simple owner of all right, title, and interest in and to the Property located at
3131 W. 118" St., Merrionette Park, IL. 60803;

B. Entry of a judicial deed reflecting that the Board of Education of Atwood
Heights School District 125 is the sole party in title to the Property located at
3131 W. 118" St., Merrionette Park, IL 60803;

C. Entry of a judgment Order specifying that Defendant Unknown Owners do
not have any right, title, estate, or interest in or lien on the Property located at
3131 W. 118" St., Merrionette Park, IL 60803; and

D. For such further relief as the court may deem proper.



COUNT X-QUIET TITLE
(UNKNOWN OWNERS)

68. Plaintiff repeats and incorporates the allegations in Paragraphs 1 through 18 of this

Complaint in this Count X.

69. Plaintiff’s interest in Occupied Property is superior to that of Defendant Unknown

Owners.

70. The aforementioned Certificate of Title to the Occupied Property puts Plaintiff’s
ownership of the Property in question. As a result, the Certificate of Title is a cloud

on title.

71. Plaintiff is the owner of the Occupied Property based on adverse possession and is

entitled to have the cloud removed.
72. Plaintiff has no adequate remedy at law.

WHEREFORE, Plaintiff, Board of Education of Atwood Heights School District 125
requests the following relief:

A. An order quieting title to the Property located at 3131 W. 118" St., Merrionette
Park, IL 60803 in favor of Plaintiff Board of Education of Atwood Heights
School District 125;

B. A judicial deed for the Property located at 3131 W. 118" St., Merrionette Park,
IL 60803, free and clear of Defendant Unknown Owners’ interest and in
favor of Plaintiff Board of Education of Atwood Heights School District 125;
and

C. Any and all further relief this Court deems just and fair.

Respectfully submitted,

BOARD OF EDUCATION OF ATWOOD

14



Daniel-M. Boyle

Judith A. Kott

Petrarca. Gleason, Boyle & Izzo, LL.C
19730 Governors Highway, Suite 10
Flossmoor, [L 50422

(708) 799-6766, ext. 31

Cook County No.: 65754
dbovle@petrarcagleason.com
ikott@petrarcagleason.com

HEIGHTS SCHOOL DISTRICT 125

By: /sl: Judith A. Kott
One of Plaintiff’s Attorneys




VERIFICATION

Under penalties of perjury as provided by law pursuant to Section 1-109 of the Code of Civil
Procedure, the undersigned certifies that the statements set forth in this instrument are true and correct
except as to matters therein stated to be on information and belief and as to such matters, the
undersigned certifies as aforesaid that she verily believes the same to be true.
V275 —

LISA COLE,

SUPERINTENDENT OF ATWOOD

HEIGHTS SCHOOL DISTRICT 125

Daniel Boyle

Judith A. Kott

Petrarca, Gleason, Boyle & Izzo, LLC
19730 Governors Highway, Suite 10
Flossmoor, IL 50422

(708) 799-6766, ext. 31

Cook County No.: 65754
dbovle@petrarcagleason.com
ikott@petrarcagleason.com

16



ILLI N OIS Dr. Tony Sanders, State Superintendent of Education

STAT E B OA R D O F Dr. Steven Isoye, Chair of the Board

s EDUCATI 0 N 100 N. First Street « Springfield, IL 62777
X 565 W. Monroe Street, Suite 900 « Chicago. IL 60661
isbe.net
VIA EMAIL
07016125002

Atwood Heights SD 125
Dear Superintendent:

The lllinois State Board of Education (ISBE) has completed its annual LEA Determination review of
Illinois school districts. The Individuals with Disabilities Education Act (IDEA), Section 616, requires all
states to make determinations about the performance of their local districts regarding the provision of
special education and related services to students with disabilities.

Based on this annual review, ISBE has determined that your district Meets Requirements in
implementing one or more of the requirements of IDEA. This determination is based on multiple data
points and indicators described in detail in the lllinois Special Education Accountability and Support
System information packet located on the LEA Determinations webpage. ISBE creates an lllinois Special
Education Accountability and Support System LEA Determination Matrix for each district to display the
district’s performance as compared to the state target on each compliance or results indicator. Your
LEA Determination Matrix is enclosed for review.

A determination of Meets Requirements requires no further action unless the district has an open
finding of noncompliance. Findings of noncompliance are tied to annual LEA Determinations and the
tllinois Special Education Accountabiiity and Support System. Therefore, please review the district’s
September 2025 LEA Determination carefully to determine if corrective action is required. Districts with
open findings of noncompliance must work with their ISBE SPP contact to complete the corrective
action plan process for the identified indicator(s). The required ISBE Corrective Action Plan template to
be used for the corrective action plan process is available on the LEA Determinations webpage.

For districts that Mieet Requirements and have no findings of noncompliance, universal (Tier 1)

supports are available for optional use. Please see the Tiered Supports and Resources webpage for

universal (Tier 1) support information and technical assistance resources. ISBE appreciates the district’s
efforts to improve results for students with disabilities. For further information contact the Special
Education Department at 217-782-55809.

Sincerely,



S SR

Dr. Nakia Douglas
Director of Special Education
lllinois State Board of Education

Cc: State-approved Director of Special Education



District: ~ Atwood Heights SD 125

ILLINOIS SPECIAL EDUCATION ACCOUNTABILITY AND SUPPORT SYSTEM
FFY 2024 LEA DETERMINATION MATRIX

Ear!y Chlldnood Outcomes ‘
Indicator 6a: Early Childhood Serwce Delivery Settings

Indicator 12: IDEA Part C to Part B Transition Secondary
Outcomes

Secondary Outcomes
Indicator 1 : Graduation

Indicator 13: Secondary Transition Compliance Additional
Outcomes

Additional Ouicomes
Indicator 5a: Least Restrictive Environment

Indicator 4b: Suspension/Expulsion

Indicator 9 : Disproportionality (IEPs)
Indicator 10: Disproportionality (specific disability categories)

Indicator 11: Child Find

Timely Correction of Noncompliance

Flscal Outcomes SeEtihe
FISCEI| Rlsk (Slngle Aud:ts)

Data Fads v ot R O e
Ind:cator 20 Tlme[y, Vahd and Rehable Data

FYY 2024

State Target

48.00%
100%

82.60%

100%

53.50%

No policies
contributing
toa
significant
discrepancy
No
inappropriate
identification
No
inappropriate
identification

100%

One year

No audit

findings

All reports

are
completed
on time and
data are
found to be
valid and
reliable

i TOTAL SCORE 29

‘ro i A!. PDiNTS POSSIBLE 30

| OVERAL "E"PERCENTAGE 96.67%

SHEZ R 'EA ETERM]NATION Meets Requirements
TIEREB LEVEL OF SUPPORT 1

FFv-zoz4i_?: . FEY.2023 -':Scor;ei_
LEA Data 0 LEA Data o (0-8)
53.80% 68.20% 3
100.00% 100.00% 3

NA TNA NA
N/A N/A  N/A
47.10% 4310% 2
Met Met 3
Met : Met: 3
Met Met 3
100.00% 100.00% 3
Met Met 3
Met = Mst 3

Met Met



The number of points assigned for each indicator is averaged to calculate the total score, overall percentage, LEA
Determination, and corresponding tiered level of support. Indicators that are “Not Applicable” for a district (i.e., early
childhood outcomes are not applicable for high school districts) are not included in the district’s calculation.

Please refer to the ISBE Special Education Accountability and Support System Tiered Support Model for details
regarding each tiered level of support.



TIOR Board of Education

FROM: Steven Gress
DATE: September 17, 2025
RE: Draft Tax Levy

| have attached a draft of the tax levy that we will ask to have approved at the October 2025 Board
meeting. The levy includes an increase of 4.99%. Because of the truth in taxation law the most that
the district will receive is an increase of the lesser of 5.0% or the December 2024 consumer price
index increase (which is 2.9%). We have asked for an 4.99% increase.

The draft levy will be on display until the October 2025 Board meeting when it will be up for
approval.

If you have any questions, please feel free to contact me at (815) 325-7512 or
steven_gress@yahoo.com.

(@ Lisa Cole, Superintendent



Alsip, Hazelgreen, and Oak Lawn Elementary School District 126
Tax Year 2025
Agency #  04-0810-000

Property Tax Extension Limiting Law (PTELL) Limiting Rate Calculation Prior Year Extension 28,424,681
CPI 2.90%
2024 Aggregate Extension 2025 EAV Minus New Prop., Annx., Limiting
x 1.0290 / Rec. TIF Val., Exp. Incentives = Rate Prior Year EAV 725,883,860
Plus Disconnections Estimated New Property 4,000,000
| Total 729,883,860
29,248,997 / 726,000,000 = I 4.0288
Estimated New EAV 730,000,000
Loss Amount (Non-Bonds) 3% Extension Increase 824,316
Loss Amount (Bonds) 5%
|Levy Increase / (Decrease) 4.99%} |Extension Increase / (Decrease) 3,47%) |EAV Increase / (Decrease) 0.57%)
Description Levy Loss Loss Total Ceiling Maximum Prelimiary PTELL Final Final
Fund of Fund Amount Percentage Amount Levy Rate Allowable Levy Tax Rate Reduced Levy Levy Tax Rates
008 IMRF 1,000 3.00% 30 1,030 1,030 0.0001 - 1,030 0.0001
016 Social Security 1,000 3.00% 30 1,030 1,030 0.0001 - 1,030 0.0001
019 Liability Insurance 1,000 3.00% 30 1,030 1,030 0.0001 - 1,030 0.0001
051 Transportation 400,000 3.00% 12,000 412,000 412,000 0.0564 - 412,000 0.0564
052 Education 24,064,000 3.00% 721,920 24,785,920 24,785,920 3.3953 1,201,195 23,584,725 3.2308
053 Building 4,000,000 3.00% 120,000 4,120,000 0.5500 4,014,361 0.5499 - 4,014,361 0.5499
054 Building Bonds - 5.00% - - - - - - -
055 Working Cash Funds 375,000 3.00% 11,250 386,250 0.0500 364,942 0.0500 - 364,942 0.0500
056 Life Safety 1,000 3.00% 30 1,030 0.1000 1,030 0.0001 = 1,030 0.0001
057 Rental - 3.00% - - - & - - -
058 Special Education 1,000,000 3.00% 30,000 1,030,000 0.4000 1,030,000 0.1411 - 1,030,000 0.1411
182 Life Safety Bond - 5.00% - - - - - -
400 Limited Bonds - 5.00% - - - - -
Total Cap Funds 29,843,000 895,290 30,738,290 30,611,343 41933 1,201,195 29,410,148
Total Non-Cap Funds - - - - - - - -
Grand Total 29,843,000 895,290 30,738,290 30,611,343 4,1933 1,201,195 29,410,148 4.0288



